
Issue No. 91   2333 

WELLINGTON: THURSDAY, 16 AUGUST 2007 

C O N T E N T S
COMMERCIAL 

Bankruptcy Notices ...................................................... 2334 

Company Notices — 
Appointment and Release of Receivers / Managers ....... 2335 
Appointment and Release of Liquidators ....................... 2336 
Meetings and Last Dates by Which to  

Prove Debts or Claims ..............................................None 
Removals........................................................................ 2342 
Cessation of Business in New Zealand .......................... 2378 
Applications for Winding Up / Liquidations.................. 2378 
Partnership Notices ........................................................None 
Other............................................................................... 2386
Land Transfer / Joint Family Homes Notices ............ 2389 
Charitable Trusts Notices ............................................ 2389

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices ........... None
Incorporated Societies Notices.....................................2390
General Notices .............................................................2391 

GOVERNMENT 
Vice Regal..................................................................... None 
Parliamentary Notices ................................................. None 
Private Bills .................................................................. None 
Departmental Notices ...................................................2392
Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices .......2399 
Land Notices..................................................................2401
Regulation Summary....................................................2407 
General Section .............................................................2408
Deadlines ...................................................................... None 
Index ..............................................................................2416 

USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to 

New Zealand Gazette  
Department of Internal Affairs 
PO Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
PO Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or over 
the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38–42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the website  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
11 August 2006 
Inglis Steven Gilmore & Lynette Nola Partnership,
76 Russell Road, RD 1, Pukekohe, Auckland, at 1.42pm. 
3 August 2007 
Burton, Rex Delahaye, unemployed, 109 Oregon Drive, 
Murupara, at 12.54pm. 
Filikitonga, Amone, construction worker, 431B Maunganui 
Road, Mt Maunganui, Tauranga, at 4.18pm. 
Johnstone, David Jeremy, manager, 1145 Whatatutu Road, 
Whatatutu, Gisborne, at 1.25pm. 
Lommis, Lleuwellyn James, cleaner, 1A York Street, 
Eltham, at 1.19pm. 
Taumaunu, Cynthia Deidre (also known as Hamilton, 
Cynthia Deidre and Crown, Cynthia Deidre), home 
executive, 5 Karamu Street, Springvale, Wanganui, at 2.23pm. 
Wood, Michael Robert, unemployed, 21 Brooklyn Road, 
Carterton, at 2.20pm. 
6 August 2007 
Chapman, Russell John, at 10.31am. 
Clark, James Victor, 29 Pillans Road, Tauranga, at 10.22am. 
Cranson, Dean Wayne, sharemilker, at 10.30am. 
Dowson, Colin Neil, sales consultant, 12/103 Liardet Street, 
Port Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, at 1.55pm. 
Fisher, Tara, 377 Harwoods Road, Tirau, at 10.25am. 
Frew, Bradley Peter, horse trainer, 6 Rotokawa Street, 
Taupo, at 11.10am. 
Granich, Peter Owen, technician, 16 Longview Rise, 
Massey, Auckland, at 11.32am. 
Inglis, Gavin, 12 Glenrowan Rise, Ashmore Park, Tauranga, 
at 10.16am. 
Kumar, Sanjai, unemployed, 37 Montreal Grove, Kingston, 
Wellington, at 1.24pm. 
Lawrence, Mary Anne, insurance broker, 34 Motiti Road, 
Papamoa, at 10.07am. 
Mueggenburg, Frank Peter, at 10.09am. 

O’Dell, Shenelle Georgette, beneficiary, 68 Wakelin Road, 
RD 3, Kerikeri, at 8.30am. 
Spicer, Blair James, contractor, 84 Bickerton Street, 
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 12.45pm. 
7 August 2007 
Edie, Bruce Kenneth, motor mechanic, 49 Walnut Avenue, 
Ashburton, at 9.45am. 
Fell, Carol Mary, beneficiary, 4G O’Connell Court, Pukete, 
Te Rapa, Hamilton, at 2.20pm. 
Hemingway, Geoffrey, publishers representative, 27A 
Haughey Avenue, Three Kings, Auckland, at 11.55am. 
Holland, Katherine, homemaker, 6 Raleigh Place, Otara, 
Auckland, at 11.14am. 
Hopa, Mavis, production assistant, 19 Merfield Street, Glen 
Innes, Auckland, at 11.24am. 
McLaren, Lorraine Fay, beneficiary, at 10.55am. 
McLaren, Philip Edgar, beneficiary, at 10.55am. 
Smith, David Lance, 24D Miriam Street, Masterton, at 
11.15am. 
8 August 2007 
Atkinson, Anthony Kelvin Wiwi Akihana Hori Nake,
unemployed, 138 Mavora Crescent, Heidelberg, Invercargill, 
at 12.15pm. 
Bradly, Suzanne Jane, manager, 18A Weiti Road, Orewa, 
Auckland, at 10.36am. 
Evans, Nicola Lee, unemployed, 369 Hot Springs Road, 
Katikati, at 12.15pm. 
Holmes, Garth Roger, company director, 30 Windermere 
Crescent, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at 10.37am. 
Holt, Tania Marie, beneficiary, 93 Jack Street, Otangarei, 
Whangarei, at 1.17pm. 
Hooper, Antony Lyn, engineer, 114 Maeroa Road, 
Hamilton, at 1.20pm. 
Jackson, Stacey Panacea, mother, 94 Olliviers Road, 
Linwood, Christchurch, at 1.05pm. 
Love, John Stuart, wallboard stopper, 36 Dame Street, 
Waikouaiti, Dunedin, at 10.15am. 
Love, Sharmine Jessica, hairdresser, at 10.15am. 
Pennell, Nicholas John, driver, 48 Hogarth Rise, West 
Harbour, Auckland, at 11.29am. 
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Sadhu, William, chef, 151 Walton-Morrinsville Road, 
Morrinsville, at 9.55am. 
Skokandic, Vedran, company director, 342 Main Road, 
Orewa, Auckland, at 10.22am. 
Strong, Kenneth Gordon, company director, 25 Oakmont 
Place, Wattle Downs, Auckland, at 10.27am. 
Teng, Michael Lin-Yun, at 10.50am. 
Thomas, David Byron Kingi, team leader, 34 Dagenham 
Street, Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.56am. 
Tito, Maria, student, 10 Heathcote Street, Taupo, at 4.11pm. 
Watson, Pamela Margaret, international student ambassador, 
33S New North Road, Eden Terrace, Auckland, at 11.19am. 
9 August 2007 
Aaronjohn, Vaughan, salesperson, at 2.06pm. 
Batten, Samm Jessie, domestic, 33 Sunset Road, Rotorua, 
at 2.45pm. 
Cassin, Adrian Peter, beneficiary, 161 Bordesley Street, 
Linwood, Christchurch, at 3.25pm. 
Garriock, Michelle, night filler, 217 Johns Road, Belfast, 
Christchurch, at 11.10am. 
Heke, Maria Toni, 794 Pirongia Road, RD 6, Te Awamutu, 
at 12.05pm. 
Kino-Maaka, Sonja, homemaker, 46 Bird Grove, Stokes 
Valley, Lower Hutt, at 10.50am. 
Lupton, Katherine Marie, facilitator, 61A Saxbys Road, 
Deanwell, Hamilton, at 2.45pm. 
McDermott, Dawn Caroline, administrator, 47 Maida Vale 
Road, Roseneath, Wellington, at 1.20pm. 
McIver, Kenneth, road freight operator, 78 Reynella Drive, 
Massey, Auckland, at 10.40am. 
Morison, Robb Gary, unemployed, 22 Tama Street, 
Alicetown, Lower Hutt, at 12.18pm. 

Savage, Selene, homemaker, 11 Rosberg Place, 
Mt Maunganui, at 11.40am. 
Smith, Tania Linda, mother, 765 State Highway 22, 
Pukekawa, at 11.20am. 
Te Waaka, Richard Douglas, caregiver, 43 Fairview Road, 
Rotorua, at 1.50pm. 
Wilson, Brett Noel, builder, 10 Moera Place, Whangaparaoa, 
Auckland, at 11.12am. 
10 August 2007 
Ahmed, Shadoman Hasan, housewife, 5 Tonkin Drive, 
Sunnynook, North Shore, Auckland, at 10.57am. 
Cathro, Tony Owen, beneficiary, 79 Finch Street, 
Te Awamutu, at 2.11pm. 
Derham, David James, beneficiary, 30 Monmouth Street, 
Feilding, at 10.20am. 
Moa, Tia Tewhenuia, beneficiary, 16/430 Great North Road, 
Grey Lynn, Auckland, at 1.30pm. 
Ormsby, Riki Hano, labourer, 175 Te Puia Road, Kawhia, 
at 9.55am. 
Payne, Michael Gerald, butcher, The Stables, Goulds Road, 
Rolleston, at 11.50am. 
Perkins, Mark Alexander, unemployed, 6 Everglade 
Drive, Manukau Heights, Manukau, Auckland, at 1.35pm. 
Russell, Campbell George, labourer, 23 Don Street, 
Oamaru, at 9.00am. 
Upu, Tapa’Au Folasa, client services officer, 31 Taylor 
Terrace, Tawa, Wellington, at 11.52am. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba5592

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Maisonettes on High Limited 

Notice of Appointment of Joint Receivers of Income  

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and Colin 
Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed on 31 July 2007, as joint 
receivers of the income of the properties of Maisonettes 
on High Limited by Colin Payne and Cheryl Payne under 
the terms of a mortgage giving the holder a security over the 
income of the said properties.  
The properties in receivership are the properties at High 
Street, Blenheim, being Computer Freehold Registers 
MB1B/770, MB1B/850, MB3D/1491 and MB4D/623. 
The Joint Receivers of Income’s Office Address is: BDO

Spicers, Level 6, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch.  
The Joint Receivers of Income’s Postal Address is: Michelle 

Bennett, BDO Spicers, PO Box 246, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. 
Email: michelle.bennett@chc.bdospicers.com  

Dated this 31st day of July 2007. 
COLIN A. GOWER, Joint Receiver of Income. 

Note: For the avoidance of doubt, the joint receivers act as 
agents of the mortgagor, without personal liability. 
ar5512

McRae Hospitality Limited (trading as Point)  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We advise that on 2 August 2007, Boris van Delden and Peri 
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as receivers and managers 
under the powers contained in a general security agreement 
dated the 14th day of December 2005, executed by the 
company in favour of the secured creditor and registered on 
the Personal Property Securities Register on 5 December 
2005, under financing statement FF8F96T1T7M99937. 
Office of the Receivers and Managers is: C/o McDonald 

Vague, 5th Floor, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Website: www.mvp.co.nz 

Dated this 8th day of August 2007. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Receiver and Manager. 
ar5556
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the dates and times below: 
6 August 2007 
Birds Building Company Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.28am. 
Middle Mill Cabinet Maker Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.58am. 
Oceanside Limited (in liquidation) at 11.09am. 
Palmer Mill Management Company Limited

(in liquidation) at 10.55am. 
9 August 2007 
Auckland Management & Consultancy Limited

(in liquidation) at 10.23am.
North Island Property Trading Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.27am. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al5581

Princes Wharf Carparks Management Limited, 
PW Shed 19/22/23 Limited, Princes Wharf 
Carparks Limited, PWB Investments Limited, 
Prince’s Wharf Residential Limited, Well-Spring 
Funding Limited, Prince’s Wharf Rental Limited, 
Soothlink Limited, Lorne Street Limited, Piermont 
Holdings (Australia) Limited, PWC 20/24 Limited, 
Chinatown Victoria Park Limited, Princes Wharf 
Residual Residential Leases Limited and Precinct
Apartments Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators, under section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, of the companies on 
the date and times below: 
2 August 2007 
Princes Wharf Carparks Management Limited

(in liquidation) at 3.04pm. 
PW Shed 19/22/23 Limited (in liquidation) at 3.05pm. 
Princes Wharf Carparks Limited (in liquidation) at 

3.05pm. 
PWB Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 3.06pm. 
Prince’s Wharf Residential Limited (in liquidation) at 

3.06pm. 
Well-Spring Funding Limited (in liquidation) at 3.07pm. 
Prince’s Wharf Rental Limited (in liquidation) at 3.08pm. 
Soothlink Limited (in liquidation) at 3.08pm. 
Lorne Street Limited (in liquidation) at 3.09pm. 
All of the above-named companies are solvent. The 
shareholders are restructuring their affairs. Solvency 
certificates have been filed at the Companies Office. 
Piermont Holdings (Australia) Limited (in liquidation) at 

3.00pm. 
PWC 20/24 Limited (in liquidation) at 3.01pm. 
Chinatown Victoria Park Limited (in liquidation) at 

3.02pm. 

Princes Wharf Residual Residential Leases Limited
(in liquidation) at 3.02pm. 

Precinct Apartments Limited (in liquidation) at 3.11pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix 6 September 
2007, as the day on or before which creditors of the 
companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from benefit of any 
distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 6th day of August 2007. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by  
a Creditor or Member: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 65, Auckland 1140. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. Email: 
bsm@montgomerie.co.nz  
al5468

Best Investments & Management Limited, ACS 
Tauranga Limited and Coltrane Property Limited 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
It was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Grant Bruce Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the companies on the 
dates and times below: 
1 August 2007 
Best Investments & Management Limited at 4.30pm. 
3 August 2007
ACS Tauranga Limited at 10.30am. 
6 August 2007
Coltrane Property Limited at 1.30pm. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct their enquiries to 
Grant Reynolds during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below.  
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds & Associates Limited,  
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 522 5662. Facsimile: (09) 522 5788. 
al5521

Hart Auto Electrics Te Puke Limited,  
Bio-Vision Limited and Automotive Certification 
Systems Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Thomas Lee Rodewald and Robert James Neilson were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the dates and times below: 
3 August 2007 
Hart Auto Electrics Te Puke Limited at 9.06am. 
6 August 2007 
Bio-Vision Limited at 11.06am. 
Automotive Certification Systems Limited at 11.24am.
T. L. RODEWALD, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: C/o Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
127 Durham Street (PO Box 13380), Tauranga. Telephone: 
(07) 571 6280. Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al5586
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Wairarapa Recyclers 2005 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the company 
by order of the High Court at Palmerston North, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date 
and time below: 
5 June 2007 
Wairarapa Recyclers 2005 Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.30am. 
The liquidation commenced on 10 August 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al5612

Virtual Floors Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the company 
by order of the High Court at Wellington, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date 
and time below: 
6 August 2007 
Virtual Floors Limited (in liquidation) at 12.07pm. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jayme Dixon. 
al5613

Dryland Contracting Limited (in receivership and 
in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Dryland 
Contracting Limited (in receivership and in liquidation) on 
6 August 2007 at 10.35am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al5534

Douglas Operations Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Ross Peter Erskine, hereby give notice that, for the purposes 
of winding up a non-trading company and pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, I was appointed as 

liquidator of Douglas Operations Limited with effect from 
23 July 2007. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243(8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Douglas 
Operations Limited, I fix 3 September 2007, as the day on  
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution.  
Enquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Staples Rodway, Chartered Accountants, PO Box 8039, 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 343 0599 during normal 
business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2007. 
ROSS PETER ERSKINE, Liquidator. 
Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of 
the restructure of financial affairs. 
al5546

All Joinery Services 2005 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order 
of the High Court on 6 August 2007 at 10.32am. 
The liquidators fix 10 September 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al5526

C J Aircon Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order 
of the High Court on 6 August 2007 at 10.17am. 
The liquidators fix 7 September 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are able to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
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Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al5496

Target Pest Contracting Limited and Target Pest 
Enterprises Limited (both in receivership and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named companies by 
orders of the High Court on 6 August 2007 at 10.25am. 
The liquidators fix 7 September 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the companies are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
these companies should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
al5498

K P R Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Stuart Donald 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on  
10 August 2007. 
The liquidation commenced on 10 August 2007. 
A resolution as to the solvency of the company has been 
filed with the Registrar of Companies. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 14 September 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
J. S. DONALD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: C/o Staples Rodway Tauranga, 
Chartered Accountants, 132 First Avenue (PO Box  
743), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 578 2989. Facsimile: 
(07) 577 6030. Email: john.donald@staplestga.co.nz 
Officer for Enquiries: John Donald. 
Note: The above-named company is solvent as disclosed 
in the declaration of solvency filed with the Registrar 

of Companies. The company is being liquidated solely for 
taxation purposes. 
al5588

Lifestyle Superannuation Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
The Companies Act 1993 
On 6 August 2007 at 2.30pm, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies  
Act 1993, that the above-named company be put into 
liquidation and that Amanda-Jane Atkins and Glen David 
Gernhoefer, chartered accountants of Auckland, be 
appointed joint liquidators of Lifestyle Superannuation 
Limited (in liquidation) for that purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 6 August 2007 at 2.30pm. 
The liquidators do hereby fix 18 September 2007, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors and the shareholders may direct enquiries to us 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
AMANDA-JANE ATKINS and GLEN DAVID 
GERNHOEFER, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 1198. 
Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders. 
al5508

ASA Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 6 August 2007 at 2.20pm, 
appointed Kevin Warwick Bromwich and Peri Micaela 
Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 14 September 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
KEVIN W. BROMWICH, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 6 August 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al5499

BTT Productions Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the 
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Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named 
company on 10 August 2007 at 3.00pm, appointed Peri 
Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon, chartered accountants 
of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 14 September 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
VICTORIA TOON, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 10 August 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 
Enquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This is a solvent liquidation and the liquidation is 
a result of the restructuring of the business affairs of the 
shareholders. 
al5611

In Or Out No.2 Limited* (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 3 August 2007 at 4.15pm, 
appointed Boris van Delden and Peri Micaela Finnigan, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 14 September 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 3 August 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338. 
*Formerly trading as Kode 7 Limited until 26 June 2007. 
al5483

Goodman Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Anthony Waller and Colin Thomas McCloy, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of Goodman Limited by the shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”), on 9 August 2007 at 4.30pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Goodman Limited, we 
fix 9 November 2007, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 

COLIN THOMAS MCCLOY, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Goodman Limited (in liquidation), 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay Street (Private Bag 
92162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8800. Facsimile: 
(09) 355 8013 (Attention: Jamie Rihia). 
al5618

Knights Inn Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 8 August 2007, it was resolved by a special resolution  
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Knights Inn Limited be liquidated 
and Wesley Garratt, of Southern Skies Consultants Limited, 
be appointed liquidator for that purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 8 August 2007 at 2.30pm. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The director has resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to the appointment of the liquidator and therefore, 
pursuant to section 245(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, no 
creditors’ meeting is required. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes  
6 September 2007, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries during 
normal business hours to the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Address for Service: Southern Skies Consultants Limited, 
corner of Manukau Road and Chandler Avenue, Royal Oak 
(PO Box 24475), Auckland 1345. Telephone: (09) 624 2780. 
Facsimile: (09) 624 2789. 
Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
al5650

Irwell Street Properties Holdings Limited  
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 638747 
On 7 August 2007 at 4.30pm, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Irwell Street Properties Holdings Limited  
(in liquidation) be voluntarily wound up and that Sharon 
Wedlock, of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the 
purpose of such winding up. 
Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
S. WEDLOCK, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 504, Christchurch. 
al5600

A & R Wilson Builders (2001) Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named 
company on 9 August 2007 at 11.05am, passed a resolution 
appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, as a liquidator of the company. 
Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2007. 
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
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Address for Service: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 90544, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513. 
Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance 
with section 243(9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
al5566

Panel Board Installation Services Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Companies Act 1993 
On 20 July 2007, it was resolved, pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Panel Board 
Installation Services Limited be liquidated and that Graeme 
Ronald Trass, company director of Auckland, be appointed 
as liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on 7 August 2007. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator has fixed 29 August 
2007, to be the date by which creditors of the company are 
required to make their claims. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and telephone 
number stated below. 
GRAEME RONALD TRASS. 
Address of Liquidator: C/o Tetley-Jones Thom Sexton,  
PO Box 111, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(021) 778 510. 
al5601

SKC Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
On 3 August 2007 at 9.00am, the shareholders of the  
above-named company passed a special resolution that  
the company be placed into voluntary liquidation, having 
filed a resolution as to solvency pursuant to sections 243(8) 
and 243(9) of the Companies Act 1993, and that Sandra 
Elizabeth Smith, chartered accountant, be appointed 
liquidator. 
S. E. SMITH. 
Address of Liquidator: C/o Smith McCoy Alford Limited, 
PO Box 13688, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 1058. 
al5598

CFI (2003) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, James Leonard Bell, chartered 
accountant of James Bell Accounting Limited, was appointed 
liquidator of CFI (2003) Limited on 10 August 2007 at 
10.00am. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243(9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes 
13 September 2007, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their 
claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to 
the distribution. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
J. L. BELL, Liquidator. 

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: James Bell Accounting Limited, 
Chartered Accountants & Business Advisors, PO Box 9882, 
Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 1169. Email: 
jimbell@jamesbell.co.nz 
Explanation: The purpose for which the company was 
incorporated is no longer required, therefore the shareholders 
passed a resolution to wind up the company. 
al5621

Harbour Ferries Group Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 9 August 2007 at 
11.27am, Paul Graham Sargison, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, was appointed liquidator of the company by the 
Court. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 13 September 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
P. G. SARGISON, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Associates, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. 
al5593

Portage Trading Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on  
9 August 2007. 
The liquidation commenced on 9 August 2007 at 2.11pm. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 6 September 2007, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator: C/o C & C Strategic Limited, Private 
Bag 47927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 7506. 
Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al5557

83 Beach Road Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On 8 August 2007 at 10.00am, Raymond Gordon Burgess 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 10 September 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
above-named company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
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the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: PO Box 82100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
Note: A certificate of solvency has been filed. 
al5548

L & C Design Homes Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
I, Mark van Rossem, chartered accountant, was appointed 
liquidator of L & C Design Homes Limited (in liquidation) 
on 7 August 2007 at 12.00 midday. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 12 September 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: TVR Chartered Accountants Limited, 
PO Box 8155, Symonds Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 373 4634. Facsimile: (09) 368 1600. 
al5520

Carlton Restaurant Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given of the following shareholder resolution 
dated the 6th day of August 2007: 

“That the directors of the company having recommended 
that the company be placed in liquidation and that the 
company is able to pay its debts, it is resolved that 
the company is placed into liquidation from 6 August 
2007 and that Bryce Henry Harris is appointed 
liquidator.” 

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 3 September 2007, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims. 
B. H. HARRIS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 17146, Greenlane, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 520 4932.  
Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders. 
al5488

Gas Deliveries Whangarei Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on 27 July 2007 at 10.00am, a special 
resolution was passed by the shareholders stating that the 
company be wound up voluntarily and Richard Boyd Guise 
be appointed as liquidator.  
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243(9) of the Companies Act 1993.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator of Gas Deliveries 
Whangarei Limited (in liquidation) fixes 7 September 2007, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 

claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution.  
Dated this 7th day of August 2007.  
R. B. GUISE. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal 
Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by a Creditor 
or Member: McLaren Guise Associates Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 21015, Henderson, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 837 0717. Facsimile: (09) 838 6544.  
Enquiries to: Richard Guise.  
Explanation: The shareholders of Gas Deliveries Whangarei 
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named 
solvent company which is no longer trading. 
al5532

Swarbrick Excavating (Christchurch) Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Company No.: 1305244 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Andrew Marchel Oorschot, was 
appointed liquidator of Swarbrick Excavating (Christchurch) 
Limited by a resolution of the shareholders, in accordance 
with section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, with 
effect from 3 August 2007 at 3.00pm.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Swarbrick 
Excavating (Christchurch) Limited (in liquidation), I fix  
31 August 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Enquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
PO Box 13042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154), 
during normal business hours. 
Dated this 8th day of August 2007. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any of 
the company’s assets should urgently contact our office with 
details. 
al5531

Cowie Holdings Limited (“the company”)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 3 August 2007 at 11.00am, it was resolved by the 
shareholders of the company that Rowan Kingstone, 
chartered accountant of KDB Chartered Accountants 
Limited, Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company 
with immediate effect. 
Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct 
enquiries to the liquidator during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 3rd day of August 2007. 
ROWAN KINGSTONE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: KDB Chartered Accountants Limited, 
16 Morgan Street, Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 3007. Facsimile: (09) 303 1600.  
al5500
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IXL Appliances NZ Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am, 
appointed Laurence George Chilcott and Peter Charles 
Chatfield, chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 27 August 2007, as the 
date on or before which the creditors of the company are to 

prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidators at the Offices of: Smith Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, 
Chartered Accountants, Level 11, Shortland Tower One, 
51–53 Shortland Street (PO Box 5545), Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892. 
al5485

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(b) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
0508 RECONNECTION LIMITED. 
10 ARAPITO LIMITED. 
12 PM LIMITED. 
1819918 LIMITED. 
2 C PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
2025 LIMITED. 
21 OUT LIMITED. 
24 INC. LIMITED. 
2LOOSE LIMITED. 
2W WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
3 D PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
34 AWAROA LIMITED. 
3A LIMITED. 
3DVIPER LIMITED. 
4 J’S CO LIMITED. 
4 PC FIX LIMITED. 
508 QUEEN STREET LIMITED. 
6 BLANKETS AND AN AXE PICTURES LIMITED. 
66 CATHEDRAL SQUARE LIMITED. 
7 STARS GIFTS LIMITED. 
8 & 9 MARINE PARADE LIMITED. 
A & J BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
A & L ENGINEERING (2004) LIMITED. 
A & M BROADWAY AUTO LIMITED. 
A & N DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
A & P RENTALS LIMITED. 
A & P VINCE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
A & R INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
A B CONCRETE LIMITED. 
A B HUDSON LIMITED. 
A C PROPERTIES (2004) LIMITED. 
A C SPREADING LIMITED. 
A C SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
A D ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
A G BLIGHT LIMITED. 
A J TRADERS LIMITED. 
A R WOOD LIMITED. 
A T DESIGN LIMITED. 

A W R SERVICES LIMITED. 
A&D IMPORTS LIMITED. 
A&J’S KOUNTRY KAFE LIMITED. 
A&P INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
A. W. P. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
A.B–C COMPLIANCE CENTRE LIMITED. 
A.T. LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
AAA PARTS AND AUTO SERVICES LIMITED. 
AARDVARK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
AB & S ALI LIMITED. 
AB COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 
ABACUS BOOKKEEPING CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
ABC CHILDCARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
ABC GLOBAL MIGRATION & EDUCATION LIMITED. 
ABC LAKE ROAD LIMITED. 
ABC PLUS T LIMITED. 
ABF INTERNATIONAL TOURISM INVESTMENT 

LIMITED. 
ABLE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
ABODE PAINTING AND DECORATING LIMITED. 
ABOUT TAX LIMITED. 
ABOVE ALL EDUCATIONAL LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE VENDING LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTELY WAIHEKE LIMITED. 
ABZO LIMITED. 
ACE SOLID PLASTERERS LIMITED. 
ACH DIRECT LIMITED. 
ACLASS LIMOUSINES (NZ) LIMITED. 
ACTEL LIMITED. 
ACTION CENTRAL LIMITED. 
ACTIONSTEP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
ACTIONTEC NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ACTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ACTUATE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ACUITY PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
AD ELITE LIMITED. 
ADAMS APPLE LIMITED. 
ADDICT COFFEE LIMITED. 
ADEL NZ LIMITED. 
ADM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ADMAIL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ADOPT A CAR LIMITED. 
ADP PERSONNEL LIMITED. 
ADVANCE PLASTERBOARD & SYSTEMS (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
ADVANCED MODERN LAWN MOWING LIMITED. 
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ADVANCED PACIFIC ADVISORY & CONSULTANCY 
SERVICES LIMITED. 

ADVANCED PIPELINES LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE BUGGY COMPANY LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE RACKS LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE SOURCED LIMITED. 
ADVOCATE ADVERTISING & MARKETING LIMITED. 
ADYTUM LIMITED. 
AEF HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AEOTEC LIMITED. 
AEROVISION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
AESTHETICS MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
AGILIS LIMITED. 
AGOUTI DESIGN LIMITED. 
AHEAD MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AHLQ LIMITED. 
AHURIRI LODGE LIMITED. 
AIM IMPORTS COMPANY LIMITED. 
AIR KUDOS LIMITED. 
AIRCAM NZ LIMITED. 
AIRPORT FOUR WHEEL DRIVE AND COMMERCIAL 

LIMITED. 
AJBGOLDEN LIMITED. 
AJIT KUMAR NAIR LIMITED. 
AK & MK KENNEDY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
AKA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
AKO CONSULTING LIMITED. 
AKO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AKOR LIMITED. 
AKSA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ALASANDRO LIMITED. 
ALDRIDGE PAINT LIMITED. 
ALEXAGON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ALEXANDER ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
ALEXANDERS HOLIDAY PARK LIMITED. 
ALEXJEAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALF PHILLIPS CONCRETE CUTTING LIMITED. 
ALGAE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
ALISON KINGHORN LIMITED. 
ALISTAIR MAXWELL MEDICAL HOLDINGS 

LIMITED. 
ALJOLA TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
ALL ABOUT DOORS LIMITED. 
ALL FOODS CATERING LIMITED. 
ALL STAR FINANCE LIMITED. 
ALL TYPES PAINTING LIMITED. 
ALL WISE TRADING COMPANY (NZ) LIMITED. 
ALLDOORS LIMITED. 
ALLEN’S – ASHBURTON LIMITED. 
ALLIANCE SECURITY (NZ) LIMITED. 
ALLPAK LIMITED. 
ALLSURPPLIES LIMITED. 
ALMOST ANYTHING LIMITED. 
ALOHA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALPHA 1 BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ALPHA CABINET MAKERS & JOINERS LIMITED. 
ALPHA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ALPRO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ALTERED EGO LIMITED. 
ALUMINIUM SPECIALIST LIMITED. 
ALURITE LIMITED. 

ALU–X SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
AMARANTH INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
AMBLER INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AMERICAN MUSIC INDUSTRY LIMITED. 
AMINI TUIVAI INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
AMR BUILDING LIMITED. 
AMURI WINE ESTATE LIMITED. 
AMYMAY LIMITED. 
ANAGEN HAIR LIMITED. 
ANCHORAGE CORNERSTONE LIMITED. 
ANDALUSIA LIMITED. 
ANDAZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ANDREW HART LIMITED. 
ANFORD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ANGEL INSTITUTE LIMITED. 
ANGLE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ANGUS GROUP LIMITED. 
ANNABELLE TATTON LIMITED. 
ANOMIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANTHONY BURGESS LIMITED. 
ANYTHING CONCRETE LIMITED. 
ANYWHERE ANYTIME MOBILE INSTALLATIONS 

(1998) LIMITED. 
ANZA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ANZTIM SALES LIMITED. 
AORAKI COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LIMITED. 
AOTEAROA SEAFRESH LIMITED. 
AP AND J LIMITED. 
APEX FURNITURE LIMITED. 
APEX POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
APHRODITES PALACE LIMITED. 
APIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
A–PLAN CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
APPLE TREE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
APR & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
APR CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
APTECH HARDWARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
AQUA ELEMENTS LIMITED. 
AQUABLITZ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AQUALINE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
AQUAPROOFING LIMITED. 
AQUATECH DIVE LIMITED. 
ARACAPITAL NZ LIMITED. 
ARAHIWI GROVE LIMITED. 
ARAPUKE LIMITED. 
ARBUCKLE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ARC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARCADIAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARCHIML LIMITED. 
ARCHITECTURAL CAD CONSULTING GROUP 

LIMITED. 
ARCNET TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
ARCTURUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AREND–DAVIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ARIEGE LIMITED. 
ARK CRAFT & GIFT DESIGN LIMITED. 
ARMADOR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ARMS LIMITED. 
ARNTIKEI LIMITED. 
ARO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
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ARO RESTORATION LIMITED. 
ART A FACE LIMITED. 
ARTIFICATIONS INTERIORS LIMITED. 
ARTISAN KITCHENS LIMITED. 
ARTISAN LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
ARUMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ASAC LIMITED. 
ASHAVAN LIMITED. 
ASHHAN LIMITED. 
ASHLEY DUNN PHARMACY LIMITED. 
ASHOK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ASIA PACIFIC FINANCE LIMITED. 
ASIANGROCERY PRO LIMITED. 
ASN LIMITED. 
ASPAC GOLF AND TURF NZ LIMITED. 
ASPIRE CAUSE MARKETING LIMITED. 
ASPIRING CEILINGS LIMITED. 
ASPIRING FOUNDATION (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
ASSOCIATED BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ASTUTE EAGLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ATA LIMITED. 
ATC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ATHENA OLIVE GROVES LIMITED. 
ATHENA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ATLANTA ONE LIMITED. 
A–TRANZ CARGO NZ LIMITED. 
ATTENTION MORTGAGES LIMITED. 
ATTENTION SEEKERS LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND BIO–DIESEL LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND CITY ARENA LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND DRYWALL STOPPERS LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND MIGRATION SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND ONLINE ADMIN SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND QUANTUM SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND TRADE LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND TRADE SERVICES (2006) LIMITED. 
AUDI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AUDIO VISUAL INTERIOR DESIGN (2005) LIMITED. 
AUDIOHAUS LIMITED. 
AUNT EMMA LIMITED. 
AUSCROSSING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN MIXING EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
AUSWELD ENGINEERING GROUP LIMITED. 
AUTO AGENT LIMITED. 
AUTO PLANET LIMITED. 
AUTO REPAINTS PANMURE LIMITED. 
AUTO SPARES OTAHUHU LIMITED. 
AUTO TORQUE SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUTOMATION & ACCESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
AUTOPAC RENTALS LIMITED. 
AUTOSEEK NORTHLAND LIMITED. 
AUTUMN LODGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AV ADVANCE LIMITED. 
AVAILABLE LIGHT LIMITED. 
AVENTIDA LIMITED. 
AVIATION ACTIVITIES LIMITED. 
AVIATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 
AVINASH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AVON VIEW INVESTMENTS NO. 1 LIMITED. 

AVON VIEW INVESTMENTS NO. 4 LIMITED. 
AWB PHOTO & FILM COMPANY LIMITED. 
AX SOLUTIONZ LIMITED. 
AYELKAY LIMITED. 
AYMAN TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
AYTONS LIMITED. 
AZAD HOLDING LIMITED. 
AZADY WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 
B & C BEGUELY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
B & S SUPERETTE LIMITED. 
B A MARTIN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
B B AUTO ELECTRICAL (2005) LIMITED. 
B D CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
B D DE LA HAYE LIMITED. 
B G & P M MCKIBBIN LIMITED. 
B J & R A GRAHAM LIMITED. 
B J AND D M BEST CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
B&M NOMINEES LIMITED. 
B. AND C. INDUSTRY LIMITED. 
B4 FIVE CHILDCARE LIMITED. 
BABALU LIMITED. 
BABS RADON LIMITED. 
BABY BLUEPRINTS LIMITED. 
BABY BUG LIMITED. 
BACK TO BASICS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
BACKYARD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
BAID GLOBAL LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
BAILS INC LIMITED. 
BAINTRADE LIMITED. 
BAKEHOUSE OF WAIKANAE LIMITED. 
BALLONMAN EVENTS LIMITED. 
BAMIAN RUG HOUSE LIMITED. 
BANANA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
BARBELO LIMITED. 
BARBERZONE LIMITED. 
BAREFOOT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BARJO IMPORTING NZ LIMITED. 
BARKLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BARNETTS AUTOMOTIVE (2003) LIMITED. 
BARRETT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BARRONA DEVELOPMENT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
BARRY INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
BAS NZ – BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
BASE GROUP LIMITED. 
BASH BASH CARPENTRY LIMITED. 
BASSDROP LIMITED. 
BATHROOM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BAVARIAN CONNECTION LIMITED. 
BAY BACH CARE LIMITED. 
BAY GLASS LIMITED. 
BAY TRAINING CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
BAY WINDOWS LIMITED. 
BAYBRIDGE CORP LIMITED. 
BAYLIS & CLOTHIER ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
BAYTRANZ LIMITED. 
BB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BBQD 4 U NZ LIMITED. 
BBX MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
BC JOINERY & INSTALLATION LIMITED. 
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BCF INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BCMK LIMITED. 
BEANPOD LIMITED. 
BEANZ (NZ) LIMITED. 
BEARCAT ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 
BEARSLEY EXPORTS LIMITED. 
BEATTIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BEAUREGARD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BEAUTY BLISS LIMITED. 
BEAVER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BEAZLEY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
BEECHES INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BEIJING AUDIO AND VIDEO LIMITED. 
BELK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BELLA PANFORTE LIMITED. 
BEMA INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
BENDIGO STATION GAMEBIRDS LIMITED. 
BENEFICIAL HERBAL SUPPLEMENT NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
BENGARY LIMITED. 
BENMORE INVESTMENTS NO 3 LIMITED. 
BERLITZ MOTOR CO LIMITED. 
BERNADO RIDDELL LIMITED. 
BERNDON BREEDING LIMITED. 
BEST BUY COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
BEST WATER LIMITED. 
BESTECH ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION 

LIMITED. 
BETHEL ITS LIMITED. 
BETTA FILTRATION LIMITED. 
BETTER FOODS WELLSFORD LIMITED. 
BFT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BIG CHEESE LIMITED. 
BIG HIPS AND PRETTY FACES LIMITED. 
BIG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BIG MOWS LAWNMOWING LIMITED. 
BIG UP FRONT LIMITED. 
BIGAVENT LIMITED. 
BIKRAM YOGA MT MAUNGANUI LIMITED. 
BINARY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BIRCH MANOR LIMITED. 
BIRCH STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BIRCHALL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BISNET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
BJG FINANCE LIMITED. 
BJW & CO LIMITED. 
BLACK AND BURGUNDY LIMITED. 
BLACK BEECH LIMITED. 
BLACK DOG CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BLACKBOURN CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
BLACKWATER SALMON LIMITED. 
BLADE OF GRASS LIMITED. 
BLAIRBOGERD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLANCHARD & TILLMAN DEVELOPMENTS 

LIMITED. 
BLEAT LIMITED. 
BLEND PACK LIMITED. 
BLISS APPAREL (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
BLITZ MARKETING LIMITED. 
BLM  RETAIL CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
BLOMFIELD LIMITED. 

BLOOMFIELD LIMITED. 
BLOSSOMS ESPRESSO CAFE LIMITED. 
BLUE KOREA LIMITED. 
BLUE LIGHT DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
BLUE MOON TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
BLUE MOUNTAIN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
BLUE ONE TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
BLUE WAVE FUEL LIMITED. 
BLUEBERRY PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
BLUEGRASS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLUESPOT LIMITED. 
BLUETANG GROUP LIMITED. 
BLUPRINT2SUCCESS LIMITED. 
BLYTH CHARLES FURS LIMITED. 
BNB LIMITED. 
BOATZDIRECT (NZ) LIMITED. 
BOB BRADLEY SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY (1994) 

LIMITED. 
BOB THE BUILDER LIMITED. 
BODEGA BY THE LAKE LIMITED. 
BODUM (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
BODY RECON MASSAGE THERAPY LIMITED. 
BODYOPTIX (NZ) LIMITED. 
BOI SCAFFOLDING LIMITED. 
BOIE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BOKE COMPANY LIMITED. 
BOLERO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BOLT ELEKTRIX LIMITED. 
BOLTBOX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BONE DENSITY GROUP LIMITED. 
BONNUM DESIGN LIMITED. 
BOOTE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
BOOTH 21K LIMITED. 
BORRIS LIMITED. 
BOSSU ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
BOSSU NEW ZEALAND DESIGN LIMITED. 
BOURBON ROSE LIMITED. 
BOUTIQUE PROPERTY INVESTMENT 

CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
BOUVERIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BOWL TOURS AND TRAVEL LIMITED. 
BOYZ TRADERS LIMITED. 
BOZLEA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BP AUTO BODIES LIMITED. 
BPB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BRAD DEVLIN LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
BRADBURN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRAD’S ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
BRADWAY FARMS LIMITED. 
BRAINSTRUST LIMITED. 
BRAND CONNECT AGENCY LIMITED. 
BRAND PROTECTION SERVICES LIMITED. 
BRANDYWINE LIMITED. 
BRAW LAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BREATHALYSER SERVICES (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
BRENDAN WOODNUTT & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
BRESCIA LIMITED. 
BRICKHOUSE SECURITY LIMITED. 
BRICKLANE LIMITED. 
BRIDGE MINI MART LIMITED. 
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BRIDGES CONSTRUCTION & EARTHWORKS 
LIMITED. 

BRIDGEWORKS LIMITED. 
BRIGHT STARTS CHILDCARE CENTRE LIMITED. 
BRIGHTSIDE RETREAT NZ LIMITED. 
BRITLEY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BRITOMART PHARMACY LIMITED. 
BROKERS INTERNATIONAL INSURANCES LIMITED. 
BRONCOSTAR LIMITED. 
BROOKFIELD CHINESE TAKEAWAY LIMITED. 
BROOKLYN HILLS MARKETING LIMITED. 
BROOKLYN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BROWN & WHITE BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED. 
BROWNY’S SAWMILLERS & TIMBER MERCHANTS 

LIMITED. 
BRUCE CLINTON BUILDING CO. LIMITED. 
BRUCE MORTON BUILDERS LIMITED. 
BRYANT PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRYNDERWYN LIMITED. 
BSBIRD2 LIMITED. 
BTCOM LIMITED. 
BTM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BUBB RESOURCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BUCK HOLDINGS (2006) LIMITED. 
BUCKERIDGE TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
BUDGET WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
BUILD YOUR DREAM LIMITED. 
BUILDERMARK LIMITED. 
BUILDING BLOCKS NORTHLAND 2004 LIMITED. 
BUILDLINK MARKETING LIMITED. 
BURDIE LIMITED. 
BURGUNDY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BURNING BUSH LIMITED. 
BURWOOD GULLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BURWOOD ROAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BUSCH WILDLIFE FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
BUSHLANDS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BUSINESS ENTERPRISES SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BUSINESS EVALUATORS LIMITED. 
BUSINESS NAVIGATORS LIMITED. 
BUSINESS SOLUTIONS (HB) LIMITED. 
BYA BUILDER LIMITED. 
BYRON PRESS LIMITED. 
BYUCKSAN DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
C & K HORT LIMITED. 
C J LINES & SON  LIMITED. 
C N K PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
C U NEXT TUESDAY LIMITED. 
C W & T R. LIMITED. 
C&L PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
C.A.R.E. LIMITED. 
C.T. BROTHERS LIMITED. 
C2K CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
C2K LIMITED. 
CA CARE & ASSISTANCE LIMITED. 
CABINET CRAFT 2000 LIMITED. 
CAD AND IT SERVICES LIMITED. 
CAFCO LIMITED. 
CAFE NARNIA LIMITED. 
CAHILL LIMITED. 

CALA GONONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CALBECK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CALEB H CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
CALIBRE PLUMBING AND ROOFING LIMITED. 
CALLA GROWERS NZ LIMITED. 
CALVINIA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE INVESTMENTS (NZ) 2003 LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE TREE WORKS LIMITED. 
CAMERA MOTION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
CAMILLION LIMITED. 
CAMOUFLAGE LIMITED. 
CAMPION INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CAN WE FIX IT PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 

LIMITED. 
CANARD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CANDU FARM LIMITED. 
CANFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CANMAN LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY ENGINE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

SPECIALISTS (1988) LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY PILING COMPANY LIMITED. 
CANTILEVER ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
CAPE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CAPE WAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CAPITAL ACCEPTANCE LIMITED. 
CAPITAL COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
CAPITAL PROJECTS (1998) LIMITED. 
CAPITAL QUEST LIMITED. 
CAPITAL TRANSCRIPT SERVICES LIMITED. 
CAPRIC ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED. 
CAR HAULAWAYS OPERATIONS LIMITED. 
CAR PLAZA (NZ) LIMITED. 
CAR VALET COMPANY LIMITED. 
CARE MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
CARE MINISTRIES LIMITED. 
CARGO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CARGROOMERS NZ LIMITED. 
CARINE VALET (2005) LIMITED. 
CARL PALAMOUNTAIN TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CARMAGIC WELLINGTON–LEVIN LIMITED. 
CAROB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CARODENE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CARPENTER KING LIMITED. 
CARRERA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
CARRIBEAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CARSEARCH NZ LIMITED. 
CARVILLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CASE BOREHAM ASSOCIATES (NZ) LIMITED. 
CASH STOP FINANCE LIMITED. 
CASK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CASSANNA SUBS LIMITED. 
CASSEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CASTANEA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CASUAL TEES LIMITED. 
CATALYTIC NETWORK LIMITED. 
CATERING PLUS LIMITED. 
CATOTO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CAZNA INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
CAZOBREM LIMITED. 
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CCR TAUPO LIMITED. 
CDK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CEB LIMITED. 
CEDEL PRODUCTS N Z LIMITED. 
CEL ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
CELTIC BRICKWORK LIMITED. 
CENTAUR LIQUOR GROUP LIMITED. 
CENTRACT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CENTRAL CAR REPAIRS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL OTAGO MEATS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED. 
CENTREFIELD MARKETING LIMITED. 
CENTREVIEW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CENTURY INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
CERTITUDE LIMITED. 
CGC ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
CH  ONBAR LIMITED. 
CHALLENGER IMPORTS LIMITED. 
CHAMELEON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHAMPION FLOOR COVERINGS LIMITED. 
CHAMPIONS (PAPAMOA) LIMITED. 
CHAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHARIOT INTERNET (NZ) LIMITED. 
CHARITY CHAIRS LIMITED. 
CHARLENE CLOSE 2625 LIMITED. 
CHARLIEMIKE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHARLTON HURRELL DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
CHEF’S HALAL FRIED CHICKEN LIMITED. 
CHELSEA CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CHEMENOX ECOCLEAN LIMITED. 
CHERRYWOOD HOMES LIMITED. 
CHINA HULL SYNDICATE LIMITED. 
CHIPPINGWOOD FURNITURE LIMITED. 
CHRISTAMAND LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH GARAGE DOOR COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
CHRYSALIS SOCIAL MARKETING LIMITED. 
CHURCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHURCH STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHUTNEY LIMITED. 
CIDF NORTH LIMITED. 
CIDF SOUTH LIMITED. 
CINNAMONSWANCOLLECTIVE LIMITED. 
CIT NEWZEALAND LIMITED. 
CITEL NZ LIMITED. 
CITY OF SAILS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CJ DILLIGAS LIMITED. 
CKE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
CLASS ACT JEWELLERY & GIFTWARE LIMITED. 
CLASS EXTERIORS KAPITI LIMITED. 
CLASSIC RENTALS LIMITED. 
CLASSICAL INSTRUMENTS LIMITED. 
CLAYMORE GROUP LIMITED. 
CLEAN AIR ENVIRONMENTS LIMITED. 
CLEAN SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CLEANZ CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CLEMENS HAWKINS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CLEOPATRAS LIMITED. 
CLEOPATRAS TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CLEVELAND SECURITIES LIMITED. 

CLIFF STEVEN DENTAL LIMITED. 
CLIPPER TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CLIVE WORKSHOP LIMITED. 
CLOUDBERRY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CLOVER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CLUTTERBUCK ESTATE LIMITED. 
CLYDEVALE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
C’MOSHA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CNI TECH (CHCH) LIMITED. 
CNP LIMITED. 
CO PROJECT PHASE 2 NON–LINK LIMITED. 
COALFIELDS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COAST HOME CARE LIMITED. 
COAST MOBILE OUTBOARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
COAST SPRAY PAINTERS LIMITED. 
COASTAL AND COUNTRY LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
COASTAL CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
COASTAL KIWI NO. 4 LIMITED. 
COASTLINE SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. 
COBOLT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COCHLEAR FOUNDATION NOMINEES LIMITED. 
COCORICO AUTHENTIC FRENCH BAKERY LIMITED. 
CODAC LIMITED. 
COJANSHAW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COLCLOUGH FORTESCUE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COLENSO TREE CARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
COLOUR CUT LIMITED. 
COLOUR HEALING CLINIC LIMITED. 
COLTEX LIMITED. 
COLUMBUS CORPORATE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
COM 3 LIMITED. 
COMBINED CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
COMMAND CARPENTRY & MAINTENANCE 

LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL ART SERVICE LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL ART SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL TRAINING & ASSESSING 

NZ LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL TYRES LIMITED. 
COMMUNECATE LIMITED. 
COMMUTER CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
COMPASS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
COMPLETE BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
COMPLETE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
COMPOUND PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COMPUTER APPLICATIONS LIMITED. 
COMPUTER DEPOT (2000) LIMITED. 
COMPUTER ENGINEERING GROUP LIMITED. 
CONCENTRATE NZ LIMITED. 
CONCEPT MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
CONCEPT VISUALS LIMITED. 
CONCEPTUAL CRAFTS LIMITED. 
CONDENSATION FILTER SERVICES LIMITED. 
CONFIDENTIAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CONFUCIUS INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
CONROY CONSULTING LIMITED. 
CONSETUALIZE LIMITED. 
CONSTRUCTION CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICE COMPANY 

(WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 
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CONSULTANTS UNITS LIMITED. 
CONTACTS WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
CONTAGIOUS LIMITED. 
CONTAINERTECH LIMITED. 
CONTRACT RESOURSES LIMITED. 
COOL FUSION LIMITED. 
COOLPAGEZ.COM LIMITED. 
COOPER & CO TRUSTEE NO. 106 LIMITED. 
COOPER ESTATES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CORE CITY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
CORLOUGH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
CORNFORTH & WATSON LIMITED. 
COROMANDEL CREATIONS LIMITED. 
COROMANDEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
COROVEST TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CORPORATE INVESTMENT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
COSETTE DESIGN LIMITED. 
COSHAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COUNTIES CARPET CARE LIMITED. 
COUNTIES COMMERCIAL SPARES LIMITED. 
COUNTRY OAKS LIMITED. 
COUNTRYWIDE PLASTERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
COUNTRYWIDE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
COURIERPRINT LIMITED. 
COURT CONSULTING LIMITED. 
COVENTRY HOMES LIMITED. 
COVENTRY LIMITED. 
COWMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CPI HARVIE LIMITED. 
CPM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CRADDOCK STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CRAWSHAY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
CRAZY BEE CRAFTS LIMITED. 
CRAZY PIZZA COMPANY LIMITED. 
CRC NZ LIMITED. 
CREATIVE ENERGY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CREATIVE RESPONSE (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
CRICKET CRAZEE (NZ) LIMITED. 
CRIME STOP SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CRM4SIGHT LIMITED. 
CROWN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CRUISEVILLE LIMITED. 
CRUNCH LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL CLEAR SOUNDS LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL DREAMS LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL GARDENS LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL PINES LIMITED. 
CSAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CSL TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
CTAYLOR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CULBERTSON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CULINARY CLUB LIMITED. 
CUNNINGHAM RURAL CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
CURTIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CURTIS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
CUSTOM PANEL BEATERS LIMITED. 
CUT TECHNOLOGY (NZ) LIMITED. 
CUTTERS HAIR DESIGN LIMITED. 

CWE WHOLESALERS LIMITED. 
CYBER CAFE’ NZ LIMITED. 
CYBERSPOT LIMITED. 
CYBER–TIME LIMITED. 
CYBERWORLD COMPUTER LIMITED. 
D & L CARRUTH LIMITED. 
D & L VAN SELM LIMITED. 
D & M ANDEROLI LIMITED. 
D & M ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
D & S NESBITT LIMITED. 
D & V CROSS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
D A ARLIDGE LIMITED. 
D F FORESTRY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
D FACTOR LIMITED. 
D FORESTRY LIMITED. 
D J & M IMRIE LIMITED. 
D P CORFIELD LIMITED. 
D. M. ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
D.J. TODD CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
D.L. CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
D.O.R. LIMITED. 
D.S. & P.M. EVANS LIMITED. 
D.V.R. CONSTRUCTION & ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DADA’S TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
DAE–WOONG ACUPUNCTURE CLINIC LIMITED. 
DALAI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DAMIAN BARR & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
DAMON GROUP LIMITED. 
DAMSEL HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED. 
DANCING WATER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DANEAST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DANI’S GOOD EATS LIMITED. 
DANISHA IMPORT EXPORT LIMITED. 
DANJOR LIMITED. 
DANKI FINANCE LIMITED. 
DANNY KOV LIMITED. 
DANSHA TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
DARWIN INVESTMENTS 2005 PTY LIMITED. 
DAS JAGER LIMITED. 
DATA MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
DAVE BELL DESIGN LIMITED. 
DAVID & WENDY THOMAS LIMITED. 
DAVID CONSULTING LIMITED. 
DAVID LOCKE DESIGN LIMITED. 
DAVIDSON DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
DAVIES MCCONCHIE TRUST LIMITED. 
DAWN HEALTHCARE LIMITED. 
DAWNRISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DAY LAY EGGS LIMITED. 
DAY TOURS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DAYLESFORD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DAYLYN RENTALS LIMITED. 
DAYLYN TRUST LIMITED. 
DAZ LIMITED. 
DAZ RETAIL LIMITED. 
DEACONSTRUCT LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 
DEADLY DAUGHTERS LIMITED. 
DEAN IRWIN LIMITED. 
DEAN KENNEDY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
DEAN MEYER SPRAYPAINTERS LIMITED. 
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DEANCO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DECO DESIGN PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
DEE JAY BEE LIMITED. 
DEIRBRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DELUCAS LIMITED. 
DELVISION HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DEM MURTZ LIMITED. 
DEMEER WATER SERVICES LIMITED. 
DENBY CATERERS LIMITED. 
DENT DEVILS STH AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
DENT MASTERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
DENTAL EQUIPMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
DENTURE SAFE LIMITED. 
DESIGN DE JOUR NZ LIMITED. 
DESIGN MARINE CO LIMITED. 
DESIGN MASONRY LIMITED. 
DESIGN PRO LIMITED. 
DESIGN SHOP LIMITED. 
DESIGNA CERAMIC TILES MARLBOROUGH 

LIMITED. 
DESIGNART NZ LIMITED. 
DESIGNE IMANI LIMITED. 
DESIGNER BRANDS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
DESIGNER EXPOSURE LIMITED. 
DESOUZA CARTAGE LIMITED. 
DESSERT THERAPY LIMITED. 
DESTINATION IMMIGRATION CONSULTANCY 

CO LIMITED. 
DEVCOM D7 LIMITED. 
DEVI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DEVILISH ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
DEVIS TRADING LIMITED. 
DEVLIN REID BUILDING LIMITED. 
DG BATCHELOR LIMITED. 
DGB LIMITED. 
DHALIWAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DHANA KARIGARA TRUST LIMITED. 
DICHROMATIC LIMITED. 
DICKSONS SERVICE STATION LIMITED. 
DIDJI WIFI LIMITED. 
DIGILAND MUSIC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
DIGITAL PHOTO ART LIMITED. 
DIGITAL SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED. 
DIRECT CORPORATE LIMITED. 
DIRECT IMPACT LIMITED. 
DIRECT PLUMBING & GAS LIMITED. 
DIRECT PROPERTY GROUP LIMITED. 
DIRECT SAFETY LIMITED. 
DIRECT SPORTSWEAR LIMITED. 
DIRECT SPORTZ LIMITED. 
DIVA FUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
DIVINE LAKSHMI CO. LIMITED. 
DIVYA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DL FIREWOOD LIMITED. 
DL FOODS LIMITED. 
DNA DASHBOARDS LIMITED. 
DNA RENTALS LIMITED. 
DOBSON DESIGN & BUILD FLAT BUSH LIMITED. 
DOC’S LOW RIDERS LIMITED. 
DOCTOR GRAPHIC LIMITED. 

DOGSTAR LIMITED. 
DOMINATOR DOOR CENTRE LIMITED. 
DON. CO. LIMITED. 
DONE AT LAST LIMITED. 
DONG EQUITIES LIMITED. 
DONOVANS CIVIL LIMITED. 
DOTCOM LIMITED. 
DOVE RESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
DOWDESWELL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DP CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
DPP LIMITED. 
DR OLIVER LIMITED. 
DRAFTEN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
DRAGON 4X4 SPARES LIMITED. 
DRIVE I.T. LIMITED. 
DRUM N BASS LIMITED. 
DRYWALL INTERIORS LIMITED. 
DSF BUILDERS LIMITED. 
DTL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
D–TOX SHOP LIMITED. 
DUCK DEAD LIMITED. 
DUFFY AND SONS LIMITED. 
DULCE DANCE LIMITED. 
DUNKELD FOREST ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DWTM LIMITED. 
DYENAMIXS LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC REWARDS LIMITED. 
DYNAMIK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
DYNASTY KITCHENS LIMITED. 
E – SERVICES LIMITED. 
E & S THEATRE HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED. 
E 2 E RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
E BIZ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
E G BETTIO NZ LIMITED. 
E H D TRADING CO. LIMITED. 
E HEALTH ONLINE LIMITED. 
E J TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
EAGLE JET BOATS NZ LIMITED. 
EAH LIMITED. 
EASI–STOR SELF STORAGE (WANGANUI) LIMITED. 
EASTCITY LIMITED. 
EASTERN APPLIANCE RENTALS LIMITED. 
EASTERN STAR LIMITED. 
EASTERN STAR UNIVERSAL LIMITED. 
EASTLEA LIMITED. 
EASTSIDE AGRICULTURAL & HORTICULTURE 

CONTRACTOR LIMITED. 
EASTWOOD RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
EASY CAR LOANS LIMITED. 
EASY DAVIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EASY WON (NZ) LIMITED. 
EAT MY CHEESE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EBENEZER LIMITED. 
EBT WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
ECO CHEMICALS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ECO ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ECONOMY TAXI LIMITED. 
ECU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EDEN ELEMENTS LIMITED. 
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EDESIGNZ LIMITED. 
EDISON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EDSETERA BOOK PPRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
EDUCATION CENTRE OF AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
EDUCON LIMITED. 
EFFECTIVE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
EFFICIENT ENERGY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EILAT LIMITED. 
EL&DN COMPANY LIMITED. 
ELDER CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ELECTRIC FISHING LINE RETRIEVAL SYSTEMS 

LIMITED. 
ELEMENT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ELEMENTAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ELEMENTS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ELINVAR LIMITED. 
ELIT VISIT LIMITED. 
ELITE MINDERS LIMITED. 
ELVY NEVELL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
EMBA THREADS LIMITED. 
EMER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
EMERALD PACIFIC FINANCE LIMITED. 
EMMERCE LIMITED. 
EMO CLOTHING LIMITED. 
EMPEROR TRADING LIMITED. 
ENCRYPT IT LIMITED. 
ENDEAVOUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ENDOTHERM NOMINEES LIMITED. 
ENERGY BUBBLE POP–UP LIMITED. 
ENERGY PARNELL LIMITED. 
ENGINEERING JV NORSERV 1999 LIMITED. 
ENGLISH LANGUAGE COLLEGE LIMITED. 
ENRG SCOOTERS LIMITED. 
ENSIGNZ LIMITED. 
ENTERPRISE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ENTERPRISE FINANCE LIMITED. 
ENTERPRISES HAWKES BAY LIMITED. 
ENVIRINVENT LIMITED. 
ENVIROSAFE CHRISTCHURCH SOUTH LIMITED. 
EPGO LIMITED. 
EPIC MARKETING LIMITED. 
EPICURUS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
EQUIPMENT LEASE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EQUITECH ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
EQUITY LAW 2007 LIMITED. 
EQUITY SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
ER SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ERAY MEDIA GROUP LIMITED. 
ERICKSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ERSKINE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
E–SCAPE CAFES LIMITED. 
ESENSUALLY U LIMITED. 
ESJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
E’SOLO MIO 2006 LIMITED. 
ESOPTRON LIMITED. 
ESPRESSO MECHANICS LIMITED. 
ESSENCE OF HEALTH NO. 2 LIMITED. 
ESSENTIAL BUSINESS SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
ETHNICEDGE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
E–TRADE BIZ LIMITED. 

EUPHORIC FROG DESIGNS LIMITED. 
EURO DENTZ LIMITED. 
EURO FUELSAVER LIMITED. 
EURO TYRES LIMITED. 
EUROPEAN CARPARTS 2005 LIMITED. 
EUROPEAN CARS LIMITED. 
EVA–MAY BASSARI TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
EVAN STILL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
EVANS ACCOUNTING & BUSINESS SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
EVANS BROOMFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EVENT MANAGEMENT AOTEAROA LIMITED. 
EVERGREEN ENTERPRISE (NZ) TRADING LIMITED. 
EVOLUTION E–BUSINESS LIMITED. 
EVOLVE OUTDOORS GROUP LIMITED. 
EWANAKA LIMITED. 
EWP DIRECTOR 2006 LIMITED. 
EXCEL BOOKKEEPING & SECRETARIAL SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
EXCEL GAS FITTING LIMITED. 
EXCEL MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
EXMS LIMITED. 
EXPERTEAMS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
EXPO ASIA LIMITED. 
EXTREME GYM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EYE LEVEL MARKETING AND DISTRIBUTION 

LIMITED. 
EYE SPRY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
EZI RYDER LIMITED. 
EZI WORLD CARGO LIMITED. 
EZY PROPERTY RENTAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EZYPET LIMITED. 
EZYSTORE STORAGE RANGIORA LIMITED. 
F & F IPINIU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
F S MOTORS LIMITED. 
F SIMON LIMITED. 
FAGAN FOODS LIMITED. 
FAIRLIE FROTHY HOTEL LIMITED. 
FAL LIMITED. 
FANCY COLLECTION LIMITED. 
FAR PACIFIC CAPITAL FUNDS LIMITED. 
FARAM LIMITED. 
FARMQUIP NZ LIMITED. 
FASTPAGES LIMITED. 
FAT BOY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
FAT CATZ PRODUCTIONZ LIMITED. 
FAULKNERS PHARMACY LIMITED. 
FAVELLE FAVCO EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
FAX MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
FCE ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
FEDAMORE LIMITED. 
FEMF NZ LIMITED. 
FENNOR PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FERAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
FERMANAGH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
FERNSIDE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FIAOLA LIMITED. 
FIBRE MOTIVE LIMITED. 
FIBRE RESOURCES LIMITED. 
FIBRE–GLOW LIMITED. 
FIDECO LIMITED. 
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FIGJAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FILM FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT NZ LIMITED. 
FIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES (NEW ZEALAND) 

LIMITED. 
FINANCIAL SERVICES (KAPITI) LIMITED. 
FINDLAY & FINDLAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FINE CUISINE ON BOTANY DELICATESSEN 

& BAKERY LIMITED. 
FIN–FREE LIMITED. 
FINJACK LIMITED. 
FINTRAM HOLDING LIMITED. 
FIRECRACKER COMPANY LIMITED. 
FIREFLY FILMS LIMITED. 
FIRESIGN LIMITED. 
FIREWORX LIMITED. 
FIRST INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
FIRST LIGHT GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
FISH CITY (ALBANY) LIMITED. 
FISH LOGIC LIMITED. 
FISTONICH CERTIFIED PILOT SERVICE LIMITED. 
FITNESS REVOLUTION LIMITED. 
FITZGERALD CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
FITZGIBBON FARMS LIMITED. 
FITZROY SERVICE STATION 1965 LIMITED. 
FIVE OAKS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FJ & EL GRIEVE LIMITED. 
FL VINEYARD CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
FLAGS INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 
FLAGSTAFF PLUMBING LIMITED. 
FLAME LILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FLASH ZONE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FLAXBOURNE GROVE LIMITED. 
FLINDERS SHIPPING AGENCY LIMITED. 
FLO LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
FLOJOHS LIMITED. 
FLOOR SANDING (2000) LIMITED. 
FLP DEVELOPMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
FLUID MOTION LIMITED. 
FLYING BRIDGE SAFARIS LIMITED. 
FLYING JANDALS PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
FMC LIMITED. 
FOCUS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
FONEZONE LIMITED. 
FOOJU LIMITED. 
FOR THE DREAMS LIMITED. 
FORBES MARINE COATINGS LIMITED. 
FORBIDDEN KUSTOMS LIMITED. 
FORCE ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
FORSE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FORSYTH DOWNS LIMITED. 
FORTALEZA LIMITED. 
FORTE LUBRICANTS LIMITED. 
FORTES–ROSSER LIMITED. 
FORTUNEKIWI GROUP LIMITED. 
FOUNDATION FASHIONS LIMITED. 
FOUNTAINHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FOURSOME LIMITED. 
FOXWOOD EXPORT LIMITED. 
FOXY BROWN LIMITED. 

FPVALOAGA–ETUALE BIOPTRON TREATMENT 
LIMITED. 

FRANCESKAR LIMITED. 
FRANK ROSS LIMITED. 
FRASEM LIMITED. 
FREDS CARRYING COMPANY LIMITED. 
FREECOMM COMMUNICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
FREEDOM HOLIDAYS TOURS & TRAVEL LIMITED. 
FREEDOM REALITY PROPERTY INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
FREEFALL FILMS LIMITED. 
FREEHOLD STORAGE LIMITED. 
FREEPRINT LIMITED. 
FREESTYLE NO.1 LIMITED. 
FREESTYLE NO.2 LIMITED. 
FREESTYLE NO.3 LIMITED. 
FREEVIEW NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
FRESH BUN & BAKERY LIMITED. 
FRESH CENTURY LIMITED. 
FRITES AND FRIENDS LIMITED. 
FRONTIER VENTURES LIMITED. 
FRONTLINE FORKLIFTS LIMITED. 
FRUITION FOR HAIR LIMITED. 
FUEL CUTTER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FUEL FOODS LIMITED. 
FUGLEE LIMITED. 
FULLIVAN LIMITED. 
FUNPAK LIMITED. 
FUSION LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
FUSIONBOX MEDIA (FBX) LIMITED. 
FUTARI LIMITED. 
FUTUNA LIMITED. 
FUTURE CITY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
FUTURE SOLUTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
FUTURE WORLDWIDE NET WORKS LIMITED. 
FUTURECOM LIMITED. 
FX 4 LIMITED. 
G & A HOULT LIMITED. 
G & M MEYER LIMITED. 
G & Z INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
G C M HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
G FREEGARD LIMITED. 
G IRVINE LIMITED. 
G S GRANT & SON LIMITED. 
G. & J. AGENCIES N.Z. LIMITED. 
G. A. LIMITED. 
G.A. STEMMER LIMITED. 
G.J.K. CARPENTERS LIMITED. 
G.R. & E.B. NIELSEN LIMITED. 
G.S. TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
GABRIEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GADGETEER LIMITED. 
GAGNER LIMITED. 
GAH SECURITIES LIMITED. 
GALLEY SEAFOOD LIMITED. 
GAMELAND LIMITED. 
GAMETRADERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GAMING CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED. 
GANESH SHIV PARVATI LIMITED. 
GARDEN OF EDEN WORKS LIMITED. 
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GARDENOLOGY LIMITED. 
GARDENS ’R’ US LIMITED. 
GAS MATTERS LIMITED. 
GATEWAY CARGO SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
GATEWAY VENTURES LIMITED. 
GAURA NITAI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GAYBER LIMITED. 
GBM TRADING LIMITED. 
GC AGENCIES LIMITED. 
GECKOS GLADE LIMITED. 
GEEC LIMITED. 
GEM PROPERTIES (CHCH) LIMITED. 
GENESIS BIOTECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
GEOFF SAUNDERS LIMITED. 
GEORGE & TRACEY DESIGNER DOGWEAR 

LIMITED. 
GEORGE AND NEIL LIMITED. 
GEORGE WAIN & SON LIMITED. 
GEORGE’S MOBILE REPAIRS LIMITED. 
GEORGIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GEORGIAN TRADE COMPANY LIMITED. 
GET BIZZY AGENCIES LIMITED. 
GET IT SORTED 2006 LIMITED. 
GH2 SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
GHB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GIANT LIMITED. 
GIBBS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GIFTS BY DESIGN LIMITED. 
GILBERTS SERVICES LIMITED. 
GILIAM ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
GILLMAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
GJR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GLACIER PAINTING AND MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
GLAD CAFE LIMITED. 
GLASGOW ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GLASS NORTH LIMITED. 
GLASSHAUS LIMITED. 
GLASSY ZONE LIMITED. 
GLEESON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GLENALBANY NUTRICEUTICALS LIMITED. 
GLENLOCH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GLENMORGAN STALLION MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
GLENN AMER TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
GLENREAGH STATION LIMITED. 
GLIDROSE LIMITED. 
GLOBAL CONFERENCES LIMITED. 
GLOBAL DIMENSION LIMITED. 
GLOBAL ENGINEERING (PVT) LIMITED. 
GLOBAL ENTERPRISE BROKERS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL FOOD MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
GLOBAL HYPE NZ LIMITED. 
GLOBE BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 
GLOBE HOTEL LIMITED. 
GLORIOZWOOD LIMITED. 
GLOSS LIMITED. 
GLOUCESTER CAPITAL LIMITED. 
GM INTERIORS LIMITED. 
GO BY DISK LIMITED. 
GO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GO FETCH LIMITED. 

GO MOTORSPORT (2004) LIMITED. 
GO WEST SPORTS LIMITED. 
GOATLEY TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENTS 

LIMITED. 
GOCARBO LIMITED. 
GOH LIMITED. 
GOLD EXPLORATION SERVICES CHINA LIMITED. 
GOLD MEDAL CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
GOLDEN CAR SALES LIMITED. 
GOLDEN GRANT TRADING LIMITED. 
GOLDEN HORSE TRADING LIMITED. 
GOLDEN LAND LIMITED. 
GOLDEN MILE CONNECTION LIMITED. 
GOLDEN RIVER (NZ) DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
GOLDPATH PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP 

LIMITED. 
GOLDSTAR 2005 LIMITED. 
GOLFLINE CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
GOMES TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
GONDWANA CLUB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED. 
GOOD AND CRISPY INVESTMENTS (2006) LIMITED. 
GOOD BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
GOOD LUCK TRADING LIMITED. 
GOTTY & SONS BUILDERS LIMITED. 
GOUGH RENTALS LIMITED. 
GR GROUP LIMITED. 
GRABIT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GRACE DESIGNS LIMITED. 
GRACO DESIGN LIMITED. 
GRADY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
GRAEME CREED & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
GRAEME HOOPER LIMITED. 
GRAFTON GOURMET LIMITED. 
GRANEVA LIMITED. 
GRANT VENNELL LIMITED. 
GRAPHIX SHACK LIMITED. 
GRASSMERE FARMS LIMITED. 
GRAZIER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREAGH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREAT LAKES LIMITED. 
GREAT PLAINS STAINLESS (NZ) LIMITED. 
GREEN BAY PACKERS LIMITED. 
GREEN REBEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GREEN ROOM ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
GREEN TREE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
GREENE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS (NO 2) LIMITED. 
GREENSTREET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GREENWOOD ONLINE LIMITED. 
GREGBROOK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GREGORY’S CHILDCARE AND EDUCATION CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
GREW INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREYSTANES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREYSTONE ESTATES LIMITED. 
GRIHALAKSHMY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GRIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GROOME POYRY LIMITED. 
GROSVENOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GROUND FLOOR NZ LIMITED. 
GT  INSURANCE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
GTR COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
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GULF ISLAND REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
GULFSTREAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GWA NZ SOLUTIONS 1 LIMITED. 
GWC ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GWYDION PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
H & F ROOFING LIMITED. 
H 62A LIMITED. 
H F B DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
H T POST LIMITED. 
H.J.S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
H.T. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
H4 CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HABITAT CONSULTING AND DESIGN LIMITED. 
HADRIAN WARD LIMITED. 
HAHEI RENTALS LIMITED. 
HAIR ON 55 LIMITED. 
HAIR PLAYERZ (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 
HAIR WITH LIMITED. 
HAMILTON RESEARCH (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
HAMLIN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HAMMER AND TIE PERSONNEL LIMITED. 
HAMMOND ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
HANIL LIMITED. 
HANLEY KUPA LIMITED. 
HANMER HOSPITALITY GROUP LIMITED. 
HANUL COMPANY LIMITED. 
HAPPY CAT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HARDIE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HARRIS BUILDERS LIMITED. 
HARRISON FISHING LIMITED. 
HARTIN LIMITED. 
HARVEST HEALTH AT THE MOUNT LIMITED. 
HATEPE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
HATTON & KONUI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAUPAPA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAUPARU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAVE FAITH IMPORTERS LIMITED. 
HAVELOCK HOTEL LIMITED. 
HAVOC LIMITED. 
HAWKE & ANDERSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY CABLING LIMITED. 
HAWKINS HORTICULTURE NZ LIMITED. 
HAYAMI JAPANESE RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
HAYWARD HUNT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HD HOMES LIMITED. 
HEALTH & FITNESS SOUTH LIMITED. 
HEALTH SERVICES DIRECTORY LIMITED. 
HEALTHLINK PLACEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
HEALTHY HEADZ LIMITED. 
HEART SONG NZ LIMITED. 
HEATH FIRE LIMITED. 
HEGDE MEDICAL CENTRE LIMITED. 
HEIGHT FOR HIRE LIMITED. 
HEINICKE TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
HEITMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HELEN & ZIGGY LIMITED. 
HELENSVALE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HELENSVILLE CARRIERS LIMITED. 
HELGE ANDERSEN & DAUGHTERS LIMITED. 
HELICOPTER HANGARS LIMITED. 

HENARE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HENDERSONS FINE FOODS LIMITED. 
HENEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HENRY VENT LIMITED. 
HERIOT STORE (2007) LIMITED. 
HERMES INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 
HERONVALE PARK LIMITED. 
HERRICK STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HETA ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HEYFORD PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
HEYWARD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HI PERFORMANCE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
HIBISCUS COAST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HIDDEN LAKES LIMITED. 
HIGH COUNTRY CONSULTING LIMITED. 
HIGH PERFORMANCE SECURITY SYSTEMS 

LIMITED. 
HIGH PICK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HIGH ROLLER DECORATORS LIMITED. 
HIGHLAND RESOURCES LIMITED. 
HIGHLEA DOWNS LIMITED. 
HIGHTECH HEALTH (NZ) LIMITED. 
HIGSON TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
HIKUTAIA SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
HILLS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
HILTON MECHANICAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
HISTORIC VILLAGE MARKETS LIMITED. 
HL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
HM E & C NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HOLLAND CONCRETE LIMITED. 
HOLLANDS ROOFING LIMITED. 
HOLLOWPOINT MEDIA LIMITED. 
HOLTHAM FARMS LIMITED. 
HOME FRONT BUILDERS LIMITED. 
HOME PLUS SERVICES LIMITED. 
HONEY & EARTH LIMITED. 
HONEY FASHION ACCESSORIES LIMITED. 
HOOCH LIMITED. 
HOOKWAY RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
HORIZON BLINDS LIMITED. 
HORTICULTURAL INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
HORTINDEX  AUSTRALASIA  LIMITED. 
HORTINDEX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
HOSTPLUS LIMITED. 
HOT SQUARE LIMITED. 
HOUK A WELDERS & FABRICATORS LIMITED. 
HOUSE CHECK LIMITED. 
HOUSE OF GODS LIMITED. 
HOUSE OF MUSCLE & FITNESS LIMITED. 
HOUSING FIRST DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
HOUSING GROUP LIMITED. 
HOUSING MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
HOWARD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HOWICK MANOR REST HOME LIMITED. 
HQ ROOFING LIMITED. 
HRB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HRS EXIM LIMITED. 
HS & RK BOLA LIMITED. 
HSW 2 LIMITED. 
HTP LIMITED. 
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HUA YI LIMITED. 
HUDDLESTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HUGOS LIMITED. 
HUNGRY HAND LIMITED. 
HUNTERS COUNTRY LODGE LIMITED. 
HURUNUI HOMES LIMITED. 
HUSSEIN ENTERPRISES COMPANY LIMITED. 
HWA HSIN INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 
HYBRID DRIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
HYBRID EDUTAINMENT LIMITED. 
HYDRAWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HYPERFORMANCE FITNESS LIMITED. 
HYROGLIFIK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
I & J INVESTMENTS NZ LIMITED. 
I B ROOFING LIMITED. 
I. ARNERICH & SONS LIMITED. 
I.C. KITCHENS LIMITED. 
IACTIVITIES LIMITED. 
I–AGENT.NET TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
IAN SPICER LIMITED. 
ICAGE LIMITED. 
ICE MAIDEN DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
ICON FINANCIAL SERVICES CO.  LIMITED. 
ICON PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ID SIGN LIMITED. 
IDAWAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
IDEAL CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
IDESIGNZ CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
IDYLL COMPUTER PLACE LIMITED. 
IGNOTO DESIGN LIMITED. 
IKARIA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
ILIATA & LISA TAGI PROPERTY INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
ILLICIT MODELZ LIMITED. 
ILVEN PAINTING LIMITED. 
IMAGE CARS LIMITED. 
IMAGEMAX LIMITED. 
IMAGINE FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
IMEX ASIA –PACIFIC LIMITED. 
IMMACULATE CLEANING LIMITED. 
IMMUNO LABORATORIES LIMITED. 
IMNEX LIMITED. 
IMPACTHOST LIMITED. 
IMPERIX LIMITED. 
IMPORT WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
IMPULSE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
IN FRAME LIMITED. 
INAVISION LIMITED. 
INDEPENDENT BOND STORES LIMITED. 
INDEPENDENT SUPPLIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
INDESIT APPLIANCES (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
INDEX LEASING LIMITED. 
INDIGIANA LIMITED. 
INDUS ILLUMINATION LIMITED. 
INDYPORT LIMITED. 
INFINIVISION TRADING CORPORATION LIMITED. 
INFLITE MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
INFORM NORTH (NZ) LIMITED. 
INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
INFOWIZ LIMITED. 

INGLIS & MILLAR ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
INGZ THINGZ LIMITED. 
INJURY MANAGEMENT & PREVENTION SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
INNER PEACE LIMITED. 
INNOMEX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
INNOVATION AOTEAROA LIMITED. 
INNOVATION ENTERPRISES CONSULTING LIMITED. 
INNOVATIONZ LIMITED. 
INPRINT LIMITED. 
INPRINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
INSIDE OUT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
INSPIRED CUSTOM EVENTS LIMITED. 
INSTANT COLLECTION SERVICES LIMITED. 
INSTANT RECOVERIES LIMITED. 
INTEGRAL HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
INTEGRAL TRADES LIMITED. 
INTEGRATE LIMITED. 
INTEGRATED WIRELESS CORPORATION LIMITED. 
INTEGRATIONZ ENTERPRISE ARCHITECTS 

LIMITED. 
INTEK ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED. 
INTERLINK CIVIL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
INTERNAL LINING LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL GOLF CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL GROUP TOURS LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL HOTEL SUPPLIES NZ LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL SALT TRADERS LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL V8 JETSPRINTING LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL VENTURES EQUITIES CORP 

LIMITED. 
INTERNET BASED ADVOCACY LINKS LIMITED. 
INTERNET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
INTEX INTERNTIONAL LIMITED. 
INTONATION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
INVASION LIMITED. 
INVERCARGILL COMMERCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
INVERCARGILL ENGINE SERVICES LIMITED. 
INVERELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE HOLDING LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
IPANEMA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
IPC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
IPC TAUPO LIMITED. 
IPLAY INTERNET CENTRE LIMITED. 
IPR BORDER ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
IRIDESCENT DESIGN LIMITED. 
IRONMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
IRRIGATION DESIGN & INSTALLATION LIMITED. 
IRVINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ISHERWOOD CHILD CARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
ISL PIPELINES LIMITED. 
ITWISE LIMITED. 
IVAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
IVY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
IZZARD TRADING LIMITED. 
J & J ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
J & L FARMING (2005) LIMITED. 
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J & T FLOORING CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
J ALAWI TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
J AND E JOHNSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
J B DECORATION LIMITED. 
J B MCFARLANE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
J BENTON CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
J D C NASH LIMITED. 
J G B INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
J H S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
J W PEEK LIMITED. 
J&J SHAREMILKING LIMITED. 
J. CALDER LIMITED. 
J. CHEN ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
J. C’S LUNCHBAR LIMITED. 
J.A. BREBNER LIMITED. 
J.C.M. DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
J.F. & S.A. CLARK LIMITED. 
J.P. MORGAN TRUST COMPANY (NEW ZEALAND) 

LIMITED. 
JACKAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JACKSONBLUE LIMITED. 
JACS MOWING SERVICES (2005) LIMITED. 
JADE RENTAL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JAFERS LIMITED. 
JAFFRAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JAMES DICKSON LIMITED. 
JAMIESON & SONS FINANCE LIMITED. 
JAMOWA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JANA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JANE’S ORGANIC’S LIMITED. 
JAP PARTS CITY LIMITED. 
JAROPS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JAYLEIGHFISH INFLATABLES LIMITED. 
JAZZ BAGS LIMITED. 
JB SALES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
JB WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 
JBA PACIFIC LIMITED. 
JBD GROUP LIMITED. 
JBG LIMITED. 
JC CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
JC HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED. 
JCD LIMITED. 
JCSPORTS LIMITED. 
JEAGAR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JEDCO LIMITED. 
JENNEETS COMPANY LIMITED. 
JEREMIAH BF LIMITED. 
JEREMY COLE LIMITED. 
JESAKE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
JET BOAT CITY LIMITED. 
JEYGOWTHAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JILSMED LIMITED. 
JIRAH 2 LIMITED. 
JKL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
JL ROBINSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JM NZ LIMITED. 
JMAD ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
JMB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JMD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JOAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JOE BROS LIMITED. 
JOHN ANDREW INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
JOHN BAILEY BROKING SERVICES LIMITED. 
JOHN SUTHERLAND AGENCIES LIMITED. 
JOHNSONVILLE SPORTS PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
JOHNSTON EMPIRE LIMITED. 
JOJO’S TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
JOSHUA MOTORS LIMITED. 
JPH6 LIMITED. 
JPR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JR PACIFIC LIMITED. 
JR–ZONE LIMITED. 
JSK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JUICE EXPRESS LIMITED. 
JULIA SMITH LIMITED. 
JUMBO LIMITED. 
JUNGLE BOYS LIMITED. 
JUSDUIT LIMITED. 
JUST FIT YOU FASHION COMPANY LIMITED. 
JUST LOUNGING AROUND CAFE LIMITED. 
JUST–IN–TIME STORAGE LIMITED. 
JUVENTA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
K & J INVESTMENTS 2003 LIMITED. 
K & N RENTALS LIMITED. 
K & SUN22 LIMITED. 
K AND B LAWRENCE LIMITED. 
K AND N DAWSON TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
K B BUILDERS LIMITED. 
K BOWATER CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
K C MEDIA LIMITED. 
K N K LAUNDRY LIMITED. 
K R E INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
K.B.S. EXPORTS LIMITED. 
K.J. BAILEY LIMITED. 
K.T. FOODMART LIMITED. 
KA NUI TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
KAIPARA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
KAIRUI TRADE LIMITED. 
KAITUNA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KAKA WASTEWATER LIMITED. 
KAKADU TRADERS AUSTRALIA LIMITED. 
KALGIDHAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KALINA & COMPANY LIMITED. 
KALZAC LIMITED. 
KAMO PROPERTIES TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
KANAME ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
KANVUS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
KAPITI CRUMBS LIMITED. 
KAPITI TRANSPORT 1981 LIMITED. 
KARAKA VISTAS LIMITED. 
KARA’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 
KAREN ALEXANDER LIMITED. 
KARENS TEST COMPANY ANA LINK LIMITED. 
KARENS TEST COMPANY NUMBER 6 LIMITED. 
KARENS TEST COMPANY NUMBER 7 LIMITED. 
KARISHMA AND VISHAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KARL BUNN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
KARL WILSON MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 
KARMA FASHIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
KARORI DRYCLEANING LIMITED. 
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KARTIK (NZ) TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
KASAN (NZ) ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
KATIAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KATZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KAWAKAWA BAY FOREST LIMITED. 
KAY PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KAY ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KAYESTEE THREE LIMITED. 
KAYMAC LIMITED. 
KAZOOM LIMITED. 
KBL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KCEL LIMITED. 
KCI FIJI LIMITED. 
KD & J DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
KDM COMPONENTS LIMITED. 
KEA PARK LIMITED. 
KEB CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
KEEWAND’SIGN LIMITED. 
KEIWA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KELLOW EQUITIES LIMITED. 
KELLY FAMILY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KELLY LOGGING CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
KELLY SERVICES (2003) LIMITED. 
KELSEY BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KELZ.COM LIMITED. 
KEN HASLER LIMITED. 
KENNEDY CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
KENNEDY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KENNY ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
KENSINGTON RESIDENTIAL KOHIMARAMA 

LIMITED. 
KENTON CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
KERB–IT LIMITED. 
KERIKERI LEASING NO. 1 LIMITED. 
KERMIKO CERAMICS LIMITED. 
KERWYN DEVELOPMENTS 2000 (NZ) LIMITED. 
KES EQUESTRIAN LIMITED. 
KEVROY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KEYZFIND LIMITED. 
KIDDING AROUND (NZ) LIMITED. 
KIDS AT PLAY LIMITED. 
KII LINE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KIK KASS LIMITED. 
KIM & LEE RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
KIMLEA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KINESE LIMITED. 
KING DYNAMICS LIMITED. 
KING FISHING LIMITED. 
KING FUK CREATIVE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
KING INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KING SOLOMON SONID LIMITED. 
KINGS WEST LIMITED. 
KINGSLEY SERVICES LIMITED. 
KINGSWAY AUTOS LIMITED. 
KINSMAN PLUMBING LIMITED. 
KIROO LIMITED. 
KIRTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KITCHENS DIRECT LIMITED. 
KITTS SHOES (07) LIMITED. 

KIWI BREEZE IMPORTS LIMITED. 
KIWI ED PLUS LIMITED. 
KIWI HANDYMAN SERVICES LIMITED. 
KIWI HOUSE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KIWI INGENUITY LIMITED. 
KIWI KIDZONE LIMITED. 
KIWI MARQUEES LIMITED. 
KIWI OPTION LIMITED. 
KIWI PAKA ROTORUA LIMITED. 
KIWI RESEARCH NO.1 LIMITED. 
KIWI SHOWERS LIMITED. 
KIWI WELDERS LIMITED. 
KIWI–ASIA TRAVEL LIMITED. 
KIWICAN SERVICES LIMITED. 
KIWIMARKET LIMITED. 
KK INTERIOR DESIGN COMPANY LIMITED. 
KLEIN BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KLR HONG KONG LIMITED. 
KMB FARMING LIMITED. 
KNIGHTS MARKETING LIMITED. 
KNOW–ALL GROUP LIMITED. 
KO TE PAE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KOBE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
KOJISS COMPANY LIMITED. 
KONDA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KOOL SHADE PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
KOORA LIMITED. 
KORA & SONS LIMITED. 
KORBEL ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED. 
KORU GOLF TOURS NZ LIMITED. 
KOUTA CONSULTING LIMITED. 
KP WHANAU LIMITED. 
KRAMERICA CORPORATION LIMITED. 
KRAV MAGA NATIONAL TRAINING CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
KSHITIJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KTR LIMITED. 
KTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KYLIE KILPATRICK PERSONAL TRAINING LIMITED. 
L & B CO. LIMITED. 
L & S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
L & W LIMITED. 
L A PHILLIPS & SON LIMITED. 
L D ROLSTON LIMITED. 
L E MCCARTHY LIMITED. 
L ROBERTS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
L.K.K. PROPERTY INV. LIMITED. 
LA POSTINA LIMITED. 
LABELS 4 U LIMITED. 
LADYBUG BABYROOM DECORATION 

& ACCESSORIES LIMITED. 
LAKE HAYES PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
LALA & SONS LIMITED. 
LAMBTON TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
LAMONTS GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED. 
LANA NZ LIMITED. 
LANDINFOMAP LIMITED. 
LANDINGS RONAYNE LIMITED. 
LANDSBOROUGH MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
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LANDWARD REALTY LIMITED. 
LANE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
LANGLANDS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LANIE LIMITED. 
LAN’S MORNING STAR MELODY COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
LARCHWOOD ESCAPE LIMITED. 
LARCO LIMITED. 
LARGCOM.CO LIMITED. 
LARNACH JV LIMITED. 
LASER LIGHT INTERNATIONAL NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
LATERAL 42 LIMITED. 
LAURUS VENTURES LIMITED. 
LAVENDER BLUE NURSING AND HOME CARE 

AGENCY LIMITED. 
LAW OF BUSINESS ENTITIES ASSIGNMENT 

LIMITED. 
LAZER FLOOR SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
LBR LIMITED. 
LEADERSHIP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
LEADERSHIP SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
LEAPFROG SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
LEARN:FOREX (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
LEARNING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
LEAVES LIMITED. 
LEE KAREN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LEEBRIEL LIMITED. 
LEESTON HOTEL LIMITED. 
LEEWOOD NOMINEES LIMITED. 
LEGAL HUMAN RESOURCES LIMITED. 
LEGALACTION LIMITED. 
LEITH STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LEMAR05 LIMITED. 
LENE CAMPBELL LIMITED. 
LEPANTO LIMITED. 
LEVI DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED. 
LEWKEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LIBATION LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE BOATS LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE EARTHWORKS LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE KTM LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE PLUS SERVICES LIMITED. 
LIFEWORKS STUDIO CAFE LIMITED. 
LIFT CO LIMITED. 
LIGHTWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
LILY RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
LIM & LEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
LIMBOURNE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LIMESTONE HILL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LIMITLESS ENGRAVING LIMITED. 
LIMITLESS HOMES LIMITED. 
LINCOLN GREENHOUSE LIMITED. 
LINETRANZ SERVICES LIMITED. 
LINK ASIA NZ LIMITED. 
LINK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
LINK INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED. 
LINWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LION–CACHET LIMITED. 
LIQUIDWORKS LIMITED. 
LITTLE WOLF LIMITED. 

LIVINGSTON BIGGS LIMITED. 
LIZARD LOUNGE LIMITED. 
LMN LIMITED. 
LOCAL MOTION RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 1 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 10 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 11 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 12 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 2 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 3 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 4 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 5 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 6 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 7 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 8 LIMITED. 
LOCAL SPORTS HOUSE 9 LIMITED. 
LOCKLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LOG IT LIMITED. 
LOGISTICS CONSULTANTS INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
LOKO LIMITED. 
LOMAX CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
LOMBARDY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LONG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LONG LIFE HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
LONG RANGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LOOKFAR PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
LOPP LIMITED. 
L’ORELLE FOODS LIMITED. 
LOST ‘N’ FOUND NZ LIMITED. 
LOVE LIMITED. 
LOXYSON LIMITED. 
LOYAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LPT TRUSTEES NO. 32 LIMITED. 
LU TONG INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
LUCKY OCEAN LIMITED. 
LUNCHBOX THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
LUNE LIMITED. 
LVP LIMITED. 
LYE OAK LIMITED. 
LYNX MARKETING LIMITED. 
M & J ASKEW LIMITED. 
M & R ROGERS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
M BLOOMFIELD LIMITED. 
M J CUMMING BUILDERS LIMITED. 
M K WILLS LIMITED. 
M NEWELL LIMITED. 
M R & J L SAUNDERS LIMITED. 
M S MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
M&GDESIGN LIMITED. 
M&M WRIGHT LIMITED. 
M. & P. KESHA LIMITED. 
M. WEBSTER HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 
M.C PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
M.I. PLASTERING (2000) LIMITED. 
M.I.A. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
M.R.H. ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MAAB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MABLO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAC HEALTH LIMITED. 
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MACANDY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MACDHUI MARKETING LIMITED. 
MACPRINT PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
MAD SERVICES INC. LIMITED. 
MADAMAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MADGE NZ LIMITED. 
MADISON GATE LIMITED. 
MADRAD LIMITED. 
MADRIGAL LIMITED. 
MAG PAD LIMITED. 
MAGIC FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
MAGNIEK LIMITED. 
MAGNUMSTRUCTURE LIMITED. 
MAH MOTORS LIMITED. 
MAIA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MAIN STREET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAINLAND PLASTERING LIMITED. 
MAINLINE MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
MAINLY BOOKS LIMITED. 
MAINSTAY TRADING LIMITED. 
MAINTAIN IT NOW LIMITED. 
MAIREHAU TRUST LIMITED. 
MAIRI LAUCHLAND LIMITED. 
MAISON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MAISON PERRIN LIMITED. 
MAKE YOUR DAY LIMITED. 
MAKEOVERMINIHOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
MAKETU SOCIAL SERVICES CHARITABLE 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
MAKKA BUILT LIMITED. 
MAKU EQUINE LIMITED. 
MALLOY SERVICES LIMITED. 
MALVERN VALLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAMAKU BOYS TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
MAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
MANAGEMENT BY MILLS LIMITED. 
MANAGEMENT PLANNING & CONTROL LIMITED. 
MANAWA LIMITED. 
MANGAVEGAS LIMITED. 
MANGAWHAI FARM TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
MANNING & GIBBS SOLICITORS NOMINEE 

CO LIMITED. 
MANTIS DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
MANU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MANUKAU FOOD COURT LIMITED. 
MANUKAU TAX SERVICES LIMITED. 
MAP PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MAPU TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
MAPUA ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
MARA FINANCE LIMITED. 
MARAE KAI DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
MARINE RESOURCES (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
MARINE SERVICE STATION (1988) LIMITED. 
MARIVA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MARK & KATE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MARK GEE CARTAGE LIMITED. 
MARK PORTER CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
MARKET CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
MARKET ONE LIMITED. 
MARKETING ESSENTIALS LIMITED. 

MARKETINPRINT LIMITED. 
MARKETMIND NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MARKOOKIE MOTORS LIMITED. 
MARLBOROUGH BUSINESS RESOURCE LIMITED. 
MARLOW ESTATE LIMITED. 
MARTIN LABOUR FORCE LIMITED. 
MARWEN IMPORTS LIMITED. 
MASA TRADING COMPANY (2002) LIMITED. 
MASIC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MASON CLARKE PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
MASTEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MASTER FIBRE (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
MASTERS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
MATRIX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MATRIX MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
MATRIX TECHNICAL LIMITED. 
MATSUS TRADING LIMITED. 
MATT VIDEO PRODUCTIONS (PTY) LIMITED. 
MATUKU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAUNGAITI ESTATES LIMITED. 
MAXIMA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
MAXIMUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAXWELL ST. CLAIR PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
MAYBILL LIMITED. 
MAZABUKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MC MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MCCOY VENTURE COMPANY LIMITED. 
MCGRATH SERVICES LIMITED. 
MCKEICH TREE CARE LIMITED. 
MCKENZIE PETROLEUM LIMITED. 
MCLARENS TEMPLETON LIMITED. 
MCLEAN PARK MOTEL LIMITED. 
MCLENNANS ANTIQUES LIMITED. 
MCMAHON & GOLD LIMITED. 
MCS DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
MCS TREASURY LIMITED. 
MD AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
MD CONCEPT LIMITED. 
MDL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MEADS TEAROOMS LIMITED. 
MEATNET MARKETING LIMITED. 
MEDIA MOBILE LIMITED. 
MEDIA OFFICE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MEDIATE LIMITED. 
MELANOMA & SKIN CANCER CENTRE LIMITED. 
MEMARNE LIMITED. 
MEMOW LAWNS LIMITED. 
MENSWORKS GROOMING LIMITED. 
MERJES  LIMITED. 
MERVIC CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MET PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
METALMAN (S.I) LIMITED. 
METRO EXPRESS LIMITED. 
METRO MEATS LIMITED. 
METRO MOTOR HOLDINGS (2003) LIMITED. 
METRO MOVERS LIMITED. 
METRO VENTURES LIMITED. 
METROPOLITAN REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
MICHAEL PROCTOR LIMITED. 
MICRONET SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
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MIDDLEMORE PHARMACY LIMITED. 
MIDDLESOUTH LIMITED. 
MIGRATION CONSULTANTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
MIGSTER ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
MIKE LIMITED. 
MIKE ROBINSON DESIGN LIMITED. 
MIKE SIMPKINS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MIKES YOUR MAN LIMITED. 
MIKNAED LIMITED. 
MILANO RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
MILL CREEK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MILLBROOK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
MILLBROOK STUDIOS LIMITED. 
MILLE BIOSCIENCES LIMITED. 
MILLENNIUM HOME LOAN SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MILLENNIUM RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MILLION FOREST COMPANY LIMITED. 
MILTON MANNEQUIN (2006) LIMITED. 
MIN TING TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
MINCHINGTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MINCO LIMITED. 
MINDS–EYE LIMITED. 
MING DYNASTY LIMITED. 
MINGXIN COMPANY LIMITED. 
MINIATURE WORX LIMITED. 
MINING & CIVIL CONTRACTING (NZ) PTY LIMITED. 
MINISTRY OF TILING LIMITED. 
MINSTRAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MINT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
MINTARA FLOWERS LIMITED. 
MINUIT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MIRAE CAMP CORPORATION LIMITED. 
MIRAMAR BLASTING LIMITED. 
MIRO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
MIRO–NAMU EDVISION LIMITED. 
MISKELIC TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MITCHLOCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MJ & KA NEESON LIMITED. 
MJK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MJM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MK MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2136 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2316 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2466 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2467 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2518 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2519 LIMITED. 
ML TRUSTEES 2520 LIMITED. 
MLR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MOBILE BEAUTY CARE LIMITED. 
MOBILE BOAT BUILDERS LIMITED. 
MOBILE MORTGAGES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MODERNFORM NZ LIMITED. 
MODULINK INTERIORS LIMITED. 
MODULINK KITCHENS LIMITED. 
MOIZA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOJO DESIGN WORKS LIMITED. 
MOJO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MOKOPUNA CHILDCARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MOMENTUM AUTO GROUP LIMITED. 

MONA PARK FARM LIMITED. 
MONEY RETURNS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MONEYSTORE LIMITED. 
MONGWE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MONTEREY PINE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
MONTGOMERY LEWIS LIMITED. 
MONTHORN LIMITED. 
MOO–CHEWS LIMITED. 
MOOGLE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MOON & SUN UNIVERSE LIMITED. 
MOORE PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
MOORETEC GLOBAL LIMITED. 
MORE IMAGES AUSTRALIA LIMITED. 
MOREISH MORSELS LIMITED. 
MORGAN MARKETING LIMITED. 
MORO PROJECTS LIMITED. 
MOROBAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MOROCCO BAR LIMITED. 
MOSS OFF ROOFING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MOUNT VIEW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MOVE WELL LIMITED. 
MOWGLIE’S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MR SPIT LIMITED. 
MR. MUSO’S FERRY BOAT CRUISING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
MR. POTHOLE LIMITED. 
MR.X LIMITED. 
MRA ASSETS LIMITED. 
MSPHERE LIMITED. 
MT ALBERT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MT VAEA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MUDALIGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MULATAX LIMITED. 
MULBERRY GROVE ESTATE VINEYARD LIMITED. 
MULTI–COMM LIMITED. 
MULTILINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
MULTIPLE METHODS LIMITED. 
MULU TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
MUMA FINANCE LIMITED. 
MUNRO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MUNTED PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MUR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MURANNE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MURITAI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MURNANE ALLEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MURPHY’S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MURRAY BELL LIMITED. 
MURRAY POWELL LIMITED. 
MURU S PRODUCTION LIMITED. 
MUSA NZ LIMITED. 
MUZOT PERFUMES LIMITED. 
MY BABY CAFE LIMITED. 
MY PRACTICE LIMITED. 
MY SERVICES BANC.COM LIMITED. 
MYGROUP LIMITED. 
MYND FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
N B & R L PARIS LIMITED. 
N G HOUSE DESIGN LIMITED. 
N J HOLLAND LIMITED. 
N. & H. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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N.A.L.E LIMITED. 
N.D. & S.K. BASON LIMITED. 
N.E. & S. COOK LIMITED. 
N.M. RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 
N.Z. ACQUISITIONS LIMITED. 
NAGOOS TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
NAMICMAR LIMITED. 
NANNING INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NANSUS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
NARADA LIMITED. 
NASH REALTY LIMITED. 
NATHOO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
NATIONAL MORTGAGE REDUCTION CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE FIRE PROTECTION (AUCKLAND) 

LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE LOCUMS LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE TRANSPORT TUAKAU LIMITED. 
NATURAL CAFE LIMITED. 
NATURALLY CHUFT ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
NATURALLY HORSES EDUCATION CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
NAUTICAL TEACHING SERVICES LIMITED. 
NAVIGATOR BAR & RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
NEAL PLASTICS GROUP LIMITED. 
NEALY CO LIMITED. 
NEIL H STRATFORD LIMITED. 
NEIL HINGSTON ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
NEL GIBSON LIMITED. 
NELSON MEDIA SERVICE & CONSULTING LIMITED. 
NELSON SIGNBOARDING COMPANY LIMITED. 
NELSON SPORTS BARS LIMITED. 
NEOZONE PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
NEPTUNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NET GUARD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NET WEIGHT LOSS LIMITED. 
NETGIFTS LIMITED. 
NETWORKZ LIMITED. 
NEVERLANDS FARMS LIMITED. 
NEVILLE JACKSON TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
NEW AGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW ANGEL INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
NEW CO 2211 LIMITED. 
NEW IMAGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW U COACHING LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND 4 EVER LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND AVOCADO COMPANY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND CAR PARTS 2006 LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND COMMUTECH INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND EDUCATIONAL ENTERPRISES 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND FILM FINANCE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND HOME LOANS (PAPAMOA) 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND IMMIGRATION & EDUCATION 

CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND KEVIN & BEN TECHNOLOGIES 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND LIMOUSINE CONNECTIONS 

LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND MASTER STONE AGE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND OVERSEAS IMPORT AND EXPORT 

CO. LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND RENTAL CO LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND REPEATING ARMS COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SEAFOOD CONNECTION LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND STUDY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SURF & TRAVEL LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND TIKI TOURS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND TRAVEL PLANNERS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND WOOL BLENDS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ZHONGHUI TRADE CO. LIMITED. 
NEW–ASIA UNITED INVEST AND TRADE GROUP 

COMPANY  LIMITED. 
NEWBAC LIMITED. 
NEWBERRY FRESH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
NEWBRIDGE LIMITED. 
NEWCENTER LIMITED. 
NEWGROUND LIMITED. 
NEWMARKET CAR RENTALS LIMITED. 
NEW–ORBIT LIMITED. 
NEWPORT GROUP LIMITED. 
NEWTON PANELBEATERS LIMITED. 
NEWTOWN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEWTOWN PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
NEWZEALANDGIRLS.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
NEXT GENERATION CLINICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
NEXUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
NEZIAN ORIGINAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
NGA HAU E WHA TANGIHANGA LIMITED. 
NGAERE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NGATIAWA FORESTRY GROUP LIMITED. 
NGP CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
NI CONSULTING LIMITED. 
NICHOLSON UNITED WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
NIGEL WILLIAMS CONTRACTING (NELSON) 

LIMITED. 
NIUE INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
NIUFONEZ LIMITED. 
NIUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NKM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
NO 1 PROFESSIONAL AUTO WORKS 2004 LIMITED. 
NO. 44 (HAWKES BAY) LIMITED. 
NO. 6 CAFE LIMITED. 
NOAH HOME IMPROVEMENT LIMITED. 
NOISE ADVERTISING LIMITED. 
NON CARBURANDUM LIMITED. 
NOODLE INCORPORATED LIMITED. 
NOOR LIMITED. 
NORRIS MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
NORTH AUCKLAND CONCRETE PUMPING LIMITED. 
NORTH HARBOUR FLOORING LIMITED. 
NORTH NOMINEES LIMITED. 
NORTH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NORTH RIDGE QUEENSTOWN DEVELOPMENTS 

LIMITED. 
NORTH SHORE TRUST LIMITED. 
NORTHCOAST CONSORTIUM LIMITED. 
NORTHERN ABALONE LIMITED. 
NORTHERN TIMBER LAMINATES LIMITED. 
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NORTHLAND PRINTING COMPANY LIMITED. 
NORTHLAND REGULATORY SERVICES LIMITED. 
NORTHLAND REINSTATEMENTS LIMITED. 
NORTHLANDS SPORTS LIMITED. 
NORTHPLAN MORTGAGES LIMITED. 
NORTHSPAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
NORZAGARAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NOSTI LIMITED. 
NOVA MCMAHON TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
NP FINISHES LIMITED. 
NURSERY LANE LIMITED. 
NUTRILIFE LIMITED. 
NUTRIVO LIMITED. 
NZ 2 OZ LIMITED. 
NZ CAR BUYERS LIMITED. 
NZ DIRECT 4 U LIMITED. 
NZ GIFTS DIRECT LIMITED. 
NZ HEALERS LIMITED. 
NZ HOME & DESIGN LIMITED. 
NZ IMMIGRATION SPECIALIST SERVICES LIMITED. 
NZ INVESTMENTS NO. 55 LIMITED. 
NZ LEASE ACCEPTANCE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
NZ MAIL SERVICE LIMITED. 
NZBC LEASE COMPANY LIMITED. 
NZBPK PAINTERS LIMITED. 
NZCARSONLINE.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
NZEX LIMITED. 
NZNY LIMITED. 
NZTI LIMITED. 
NZTT LIMITED. 
O R D LIMITED. 
OAKBRIDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
OAKLEAF NOMINEES LIMITED. 
OASIS STORE LIMITED. 
OCEAN DEEP SEAFOOD LIMITED. 
OCEAN DEVOTION LIMITED. 
OCEAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
OCEANIA FOODS N.Z. LIMITED. 
ODEON LOUNGE & GALLERY LIMITED. 
ODESSA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ODS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ODYSSEY VINEYARDS LIMITED. 
OFF THE EDGE TOURS LIMITED. 
OFFICE LINE STATIONERY (NZ) LIMITED. 
OFFSHORE EVOLUTION LIMITED. 
OILFIELD MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 
OILZONE LIMITED. 
OJ CONTRACTING NZ LIMITED. 
OLD BROTHERS BUILDERS LIMITED. 
OLD FOGEYS RETIREMENT LIMITED. 
OLE ! PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
OLIVE GREEN LIMITED. 
OLLIE’S RURAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
OMOKOROA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ON GRADE FLOORING LIMITED. 
ONCE BITTEN NAIL DESIGN LIMITED. 
ONE BROADCAST LIMITED. 
ONE DEGREE PURE (NZ) LIMITED. 
ONE MAN KIWIFRUIT LIMITED. 
ONE STOP MARKETING LIMITED. 

ONLINE FINANCE LIMITED. 
ONLINE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ONLY BEAUTY AND WEIGHT REDUCE CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
ONLY EL LIMITED. 
ONLY TWO DOLLARS (WAIHI) LIMITED. 
OP PROPERTIES (2007) LIMITED. 
OPIE CO LIMITED. 
OPIXEL GROUP LIMITED. 
OPORTO RESTAURANTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
OPTICS STUDIO LIMITED. 
ORA CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
ORATIA ESTATE LIMITED. 
ORIENT OVERSEAS LIMITED. 
ORIGINAL POINT–DAO ARCHITECTUAL DESIGN 

CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
ORNUM CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ORTON BRADLEY HORSE TREKS LIMITED. 
OTAGO PROPERTY SOLUTIONS TRUSTEE 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
OTAHI ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
OTAUA TAVERN (1998) LIMITED. 
OTL SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
OUR GARDEN APARTMENT LIMITED. 
OUR LITTLE EMPIRE LIMITED. 
OUTBACK FIREWOOD LIMITED. 
OUTDOOR KIDS LIMITED. 
OUTDOOR STYLE LIMITED. 
OUTHAUS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
OUTLAW CREATIVE LIMITED. 
OUTRAGEOUS BASKETS LIMITED. 
OUTSTANDING GROUP LIMITED. 
OVERSEAS RACING PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
OWN HOME SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
P & K CHAND LIMITED. 
P & R CARTER LIMITED. 
P & S LEASING LIMITED. 
P K RETAIL LIMITED. 
P KILMARTIN LIMITED. 
P M AUDIO & VIDEO LIMITED. 
P M TAKAPUNA LIMITED. 
P R WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
P WALNUTS WASTE DISPOSAL LIMITED. 
P&S LIMITED. 
P&X LIMITED. 
P.R. JEFFERIES LIMITED. 
PACIFIC AUTO TRADERS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC BOEKI LIMITED. 
PACIFIC COAST ENTERPRISES (2004) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC CONCRETE LIMITED. 
PACIFIC GENETICS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC ISLAND PRODUCE LIMITED. 
PACIFIC LABOUR SERVICES LIMITED. 
PACIFIC LAUNDRY LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PASSAGES LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PLASTIC RECOVERIES 2004 LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PLASTIC RECYCLERS 2004 LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PLASTIC REMOULDERS 2004 LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PLASTIC RESOURCES (2004) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC PROVIDERS LIMITED. 
PADEN LIMITED. 
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PAETOETU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PAK PACIFIC LIMITED. 
PAKIHI STRATEGIC PARTNERS LIMITED. 
PALACE CLEANZ LIMITED. 
PALFREY–GREER LIMITED. 
PALMERSTON NORTH AFFORDABLE CARS 

LIMITED. 
PANDEMONIUM RECORDS LIMITED. 
PANDROMEDA (NZ) LIMITED. 
PANEL BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
PANG  STOPPERS  LIMITED. 
PANIANI LEGACY LIMITED. 
PANORAMA TILING LIMITED. 
PANS (NZ) LIMITED. 
PAN–TECH LIMITED. 
PARADISE LIMITED. 
PARADOR LIMITED. 
PARAGON MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
PARALLAX DIGITAL LIMITED. 
PARAPARAUMU MOBILE SCAFFOLDING LIMITED. 
PARIS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PARITAI GATE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PARQUES HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED. 
PARQUIN MOBILE PLASTICS LIMITED. 
PARROT COMMUNICATIONS NZ LIMITED. 
PARTNERS IN PERFORMANCE INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
PARTY JUKEBOX & KARAOKE HIRE LIMITED. 
PASAF LIMITED. 
PASAGO TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
PASIFIKA PLUMBING SERVICES (2002) LTD. 
PATIKI COMPLIANCE CENTRE LIMITED. 
PATTERSON PROPERTIES 2006 LIMITED. 
PAUA GRAPHICS LIMITED. 
PAUL BRADLEY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
PAUL HARRIS DECORATING LIMITED. 
PAUL TUCKER & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PAYDIRT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PB INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PC REVIVE LIMITED. 
PEMBROKE STREET BURGERBAR LIMITED. 
PENNY WISE BOOK–KEEPING LIMITED. 
PENSARE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PENSION FUN LIMITED. 
PEONIES LIMITED. 
PEOPLE BRIDGE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PEOPLE FORCE LIMITED. 
PEOPLES FINANCE CO LTD. 
PEPPERTREE FARM LIMITED. 
PERCEIVED IMAGINATION LIMITED. 
PERCEPTIVE DESIGNS LIMITED. 
PERFECT PIZZA LIMITED. 
PERFORMANCE METALWORKS LIMITED. 
PERKINS HAULAGE LIMITED. 
PERSEA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PERUGA LIMITED. 
PETAL PASSION LIMITED. 
PETER VILE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
PETERSEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PETE’S ROOFING LIMITED. 

PETRA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PHIL COLLINS LIMITED. 
PHOENIX CONSULTING (NZ) LIMITED. 
PHOENIX LINNINGS LIMITED. 
PHOENIX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PHOENIX PROPERTY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PHOTOLAND LIMITED. 
PHOTOMAX ONLINE SERVICES LIMITED. 
PICTON CHARTER BOATS LIMITED. 
PIEGARO HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 
PILLAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PINE NEW ZEALAND GROUP LIMITED. 
PINECONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PINEHURST GOLF LIMITED. 
PIRI MAI HOUSING COMPANY LIMITED. 
PIXNZ.COM LIMITED. 
PJ & AJ BUILDING LIMITED. 
PLANET ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PLANET E LIMITED. 
PLANET FOODS LIMITED. 
PLANRIGHT LIMITED. 
PLANT PROPAGATION LABORATORIES LIMITED. 
PLATETALK LIMITED. 
PLATINA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PLATINUM LOAN LIMITED. 
PLATINUM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PLATINUM S–CLASS BUSINESS LIMITED. 
PLATMAN BUSINESS LIMITED. 
PLATT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PLESSIUS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PLUGBDA LIMITED. 
PLUMBO LIMITED. 
PLUS POINTS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PM & LP WOODS LIMITED. 
POETREE NZ LIMITED. 
POINT OF VIEW MEDIA LIMITED. 
POINT ONE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
POL LIMITED. 
POLYCUPS LIMITED. 
POMS ABROAD LIMITED. 
PONSONBY BACON COMPANY LIMITED. 
PONSONBY FLOORSANDERS LIMITED. 
PONTBRIDGE LIMITED. 
POOBAR AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PORANA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PORTALPLANET LIMITED. 
POSITIVE DYNAMICS LIMITED. 
POULSON SEVEN LIMITED. 
POWDERHAM RESORTS LIMITED. 
POWER PUBS LIMITED. 
POWERDRINKS LIMITED. 
PR AND JM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PRAIRIE DOG LIMITED. 
PRANCING PONY LIMITED. 
PRASAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PRAYOSHA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PRECISION MOISTURE LIMITED. 
PRECISION PLASTERING & TILING LIMITED. 
PREMIER CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PREMIER MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 
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PREMIER PLASTIC TUBES LIMITED. 
PREMIER SOLID PLASTERING LIMITED. 
PREMIER TAXIS LIMITED. 
PREPAID AUTO SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRESCOTT–HAAR CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PRESIDENT’S BUSH LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE LANDSCAPE AND DESIGN LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE PEARLS LIMITED. 
PRETTY SHOES PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRETZEL LOGIC LIMITED. 
PRICE BUSTERS LIMITED. 
PRIME IMMIGRATION SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRIME MERCHANT FINANCE (1996) LIMITED. 
PRIMO RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRINGLES CREEK LODGE LIMITED. 
PRINT 4 U LIMITED. 
PRINT ONLINE LIMITED. 
PRISM INVESTMENTS (1997) LIMITED. 
PRISTINE BELFAST LIMITED. 
PRIVATE CLIENT GROUP LIMITED. 
PRIVATE PROPERTIES (NZ) LIMITED. 
PRJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PRO COPIERS LIMITED. 
PRO PHARM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PROACTIVE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PROBERT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
PROBUILD CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
PROBUS LIMITED. 
PROCOTEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PRODEL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PRODUCTSPEC LIMITED. 
PROFIT POWER (NZ) LIMITED. 
PROJECT ADMINISTRATION SERVICE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
PROJECT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PROJECTS HQ CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PROLIFICX (AUSTRALIAN) HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PROLIFT EQUIPMENT (NZ) LIMITED. 
PROMETHEAN VENTURES LIMITED. 
PROMOTABLE MEDIA LIMITED. 
PROPARK LIMITED. 
PROPERGANDER INCORPORATED LIMITED. 
PROPERTY FOUNDRY LIMITED. 
PROPERTY GROUP INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
PROSHRED LIMITED. 
PROSPERO GROUP CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PROSPEROS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PROTEC AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 
PROTECT THE FUTURE LIMITED. 
PROTECT–A–WINDOW (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 
PROTEUS TECHNICAL LIMITED. 
PROVIDENCE POINT LIMITED. 
PTZ AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
PUHOI CLOSE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
PULSE UTILITIES LIMITED. 
PUPPY’S CLOSET LIMITED. 
PURCELL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
PURE WATER SERVICES LIMITED. 
PURPLE VIPER PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

PUSH LIMITED. 
PUSH TWO LIMITED. 
PUTOHE ENTERPRISES (2006) LIMITED. 
PWG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PYKE & STURMEY LIMITED. 
PYKE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PYP AUTOMOTIVE & INSTALLATION 2002 LIMITED. 
Q GARDENS LIMITED. 
QEDA LIMITED. 
QUALITY HOSTING NZ LIMITED. 
QUALITY ROAD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
QUASAR PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
QUEEN OF HEARTS 1973 LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN CENTRAL APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN WATERPROOFING SYSTEMS 

LIMITED. 
QUITNSAVE LIMITED. 
QUORUM CONSULTING LIMITED. 
R & D SHARPLES CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
R & E PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
R & J BATHGATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
R & R QUALITY CAMPERVANS 2006 LIMITED. 
R & W REID LIMITED. 
R D N SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
R D P ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
R J S VENTURES LIMITED. 
R K CARS LIMITED. 
R T M LIMITED. 
R&D FASTFOODS LIMITED. 
R&R NETWORK CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
R. & J. CHRISTIE LIMITED. 
R.A FREIGHT LIMITED. 
R.C.B.D. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
R.G.FITNESS LIMITED. 
R.J. FOODS LIMITED. 
R.J.D. COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
R.O.G.U.E TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
R.W. WALLBANK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
R.W.B. ANTHONY LIMITED. 
RACEPRO MARKETING LIMITED. 
RACER HOUSE LIMITED. 
RACHELS DEMONSTRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 
RADDOCK LIMITED. 
RADIUS MARKETING GROUP LIMITED. 
RAEANNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RAJ TAILORING & ALTERATIONS LIMITED. 
RANDALL ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
RANDALL PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
RANGE AVIATION LIMITED. 
RANK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
RAPIDA CLEANING LIMITED. 
RAROA CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
RASSS LIMITED. 
RATA FARM LANDS LIMITED. 
RATAHI CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
RATANA ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
RATHGAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RAUARUHE LIMITED. 
RAVE DESIGN LIMITED. 
RAVEN BUILDING LIMITED. 
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RAW COAST LIMITED. 
RAW ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RAW SOUTH LIMITED. 
RAYCOM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RAYMOND ABEL DENTAL LIMITED. 
RAYNER PACIFIC LIMITED. 
RAYZEK LIMITED. 
RDF ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
READ  RHYTHM ’N’ RHYME LIMITED. 
READY NOW LIMITED. 
REAL MEALS KITCHEN NZ LIMITED. 
REALIZE IT (NZ) LIMITED. 
REAR TYRE INDUSTRIES (2006) LIMITED. 
RECOIL LIMITED. 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
RED CARD LIMITED. 
RED PEPPER POT LIMITED. 
RED ROGER LIMITED. 
REDMANS LIMITED. 
REDNI LIMITED. 
REEF QUOTA INVESTMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
REEF RENTALS LIMITED. 
REEFTON AUTO REPAIRS LIMITED. 
REENA’S FOOD DELIVERY LIMITED. 
REIDT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RELATIVITY LIMITED. 
RELIABLE CONSTRUCTION GROUP LIMITED. 
RELIANCE SECURITY LIMITED. 
RELISH LIMITED. 
REMA GOLDSTAR COMPANY LIMITED. 
RENAISSANCE TOURS LIMITED. 
RENOLINE LIMITED. 
RENOWN HOMES LIMITED. 
REO MARINE LIMITED. 
REPAIR MAGIC LIMITED. 
REPOZ DIRECT LIMITED. 
REREMOANA LIMITED. 
RESIDENTIAL AIR SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
RESIDENTIAL PLASTERING LIMITED. 
RESORT PACIFICA LIMITED. 
RESOURCES AND STRATEGIES INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
RESPIRO LIMITED. 
RETRO HOMES BOP LIMITED. 
RETTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
REVERE RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
REVOLUTION ADVERTISING LIMITED. 
REVOLUTION LIMITED. 
REWA REINFORCING LIMITED. 
REYNOLD MACPHERSON LIMITED. 
RFN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
RHODIUM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
RIAM II LIMITED. 
RICCARO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RICH SYNERGY PROPERTY LIMITED. 
RICHMOND FIBREGLASS (2004) LIMITED. 
RICHSTREAM LIMITED. 
RIGHT MOVES LIMITED. 
RILEY FARM LIMITED. 
RIMU HERBS LIMITED. 

RISE CAFE 2006 LIMITED. 
RISTEVSKI LIMITED. 
RIVERHOLME INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RIVERSIDE PRIDE LIMITED. 
RIVERTON LODGE LIMITED. 
RIVERVIEW PARK ESTATES LIMITED. 
RJA INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
RJA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
RJA PARTNERS LIMITED. 
RJM LIMITED. 
RJM SERVICES LIMITED. 
ROBERTS & COTTERILL LIMITED. 
ROBERTS EPICURE FOODS LIMITED. 
ROCKET FINANCE LIMITED. 
ROCKETQUEEN LIMITED. 
ROCKFIELD WOODWORKERS LIMITED. 
ROCKPORT LIMITED. 
ROCKSTAR STONEMASON LIMITED. 
ROGUE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
ROLLESTON NATURAL HEALTH LIMITED. 
ROLLING STONE TRADING LIMITED. 
ROLLO ROOFING LIMITED. 
RONGOWHAKAATA IWI ASSET HOLDING 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
ROOF TILE COATINGS LIMITED. 
ROR & TC TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
ROSCOE–HOBBS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROSEMARIE MULLER LIMITED. 
ROSEMARK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROSENORTH BLDGS LIMITED. 
ROSIES CO. LIMITED. 
ROSS AVIATION FINANCE AND CONSULTING 

LIMITED. 
ROSSPARTNERS SOLICITORS NOMINEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
ROTOR INVENTION LIMITED. 
ROTORUA FUNERAL HOME LIMITED. 
ROWLEY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
ROYALE PLUMBING LIMITED. 
ROYDON COLLINGWOOD CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
ROYDON EXPORT LIMITED. 
ROYDON GIBBS LIMITED. 
RTR CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
RUATUNA LIMITED. 
RUDEBOY NZ LIMITED. 
RUN DA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
RUPS BOOK KEEPING SERVICE LIMITED. 
RUSHLIKON LIMITED. 
RUSLER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RUSSIAN TV NZ LIMITED. 
RUTLAND PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
RVD CONSULTING LIMITED. 
RWB (NUMBER TWO) LIMITED. 
RYAN CAMERON METAL ART LIMITED. 
RYLOW ROOFING LIMITED. 
S & S GROUP LIMITED. 
S B INVESTMENT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
S C KYFIUK LIMITED. 
S J & A BROWN CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
S K HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
S M & R J LIMITED. 
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S R SHAH LIMITED. 
S R SPEARS RENTAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
S W B LIMITED. 
S&L LIMITED. 
S.A. THOMAS & SONS – FOREST HARVESTING 

LIMITED. 
S.D.S. DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
S.L. MATETE LIMITED. 
S.L.E. LIMITED. 
S.P. TOWNSHEND SAWMILL LIMITED. 
SA HENDERSON BUILDERS LIMITED. 
SAAHTTL PRODUCE PTY LIMITED. 
SAFETYGLO AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 
SAGENZ LIMITED. 
SAH LIMITED. 
SAHAKIAN SURGICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
SAI–T NZ IMPORTS LIMITED. 
SALEM BUSINESS SERVICE LIMITED. 
SALES IN DETAIL LIMITED. 
SALES REVENUE GROWTH LIMITED. 
SAL’S TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
SALTRAV HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SALUS DENTAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SAM N CO LIMITED. 
SAMS LAWN SERVICES LIMITED. 
SAMWAY COMPANY LIMITED. 
SANGERS LIMITED. 
SANSON BEATTIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SANTORINI MOTELS LIMITED. 
SAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SARAH BETH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SATLUJ HORTICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
SAUNA 4 U LIMITED. 
SAVVY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SAWAH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SB TRUSTEES 2005 LIMITED. 
SC LIMITED. 
SCARLET HAIR & BEAUTY STUDIO LIMITED. 
SCATTERLINGS OF AFRICA LIMITED. 
SCHEIRLINCK TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SCHMIDT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SCHNAPPER ROCK MOTORS (1993) LIMITED. 
SCHOFER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SCHOLARCH LIMITED. 
SCILM NZ LIMITED. 
SCL PROPERTY LIMITED. 
SCOPE AGENCY LIMITED. 
SCORPION PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
SCORTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SCOTLACRANE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SCOTSDALE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SCOTT BRADLEY BUILDER LIMITED. 
SCOTT PROPERTIES (WGTN) LIMITED. 
SCR HOLDINGS [JUNE 2000] LIMITED. 
SCS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SEA HUNTER (NZ) LIMITED. 
SEABREEZE SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
SEAFOOD PRONTO LIMITED. 
SEAFOOD TECHNICAL ADVISORS LIMITED. 
SEAGATE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE LIMITED. 

SEAGLO SAFETY LIMITED. 
SEAGULL SOCIAL CLUB LIMITED. 
SEARCH 4 LIMITED. 
SECOND OPINION LEGAL RESEARCH LIMITED. 
SECURE GATEWAY SERVICES LIMITED. 
SECURITY INVESTMENTS NO 1 LIMITED. 
SECURITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES (N.Z.) 

LIMITED. 
SEER CONSULTING LIMITED. 
SENROA LIMITED. 
SENSEI LIMITED. 
SERIOUS MISSIONS COMPANY LIMITED. 
SFE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SFS LIMITED. 
SHACKLETON BLOCKLAYING LIMITED. 
SHAKALAKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SHANIC LIMITED. 
SHARE PUNJAB LIMITED. 
SHARON JEWELLERY LIMITED. 
SHARP CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
SHARP PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
SHARP SIGHT LIMITED. 
SHAW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SHAZ LIMITED. 
SHEAR DESIGN LIMITED. 
SHEKINAH SHALOM LIMITED. 
SHELLEY MAY LIMITED. 
SHENG BAO DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
SHERRILL JOSEPH DESIGN LIMITED. 
SHETTY’S LIMITED. 
SHINE SUMMER  COMPANY LIMITED. 
SHIP STORES LIMITED. 
SHIRE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SHIRLEY’S TEMPLE LIMITED. 
SHOPAHOLICS – THE SHOPPING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
SHORE CITY ENGINES LIMITED. 
SHORE GROUP LIMITED. 
SHORELINE FITNESS CENTRE LIMITED. 
SHOWERMAN ACRYLIC SHOWER INSTALLERS 

LIMITED. 
SIESMICORP LIMITED. 
SIGN MAX LIMITED. 
SIGNBANK LIMITED. 
SIGNUM TRADE LIMITED. 
SILVERSCREEN FILMS LIMITED. 
SIMON WI CARTAGE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
SIMPLY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SIMS GHADIRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SIMS STARCK LIMITED. 
SINGAL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
SINGLETON  OGILVY & MATHER NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
SINKERSOCK LIMITED. 
SIRIUS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
SJK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SKIDGEO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SKILLS ASSESSMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT (SAFE) 

LIMITED. 
SKIPIO LIMITED. 
SKORPIOS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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SKY BLUE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SKY DRAGON INTERNATIONAL TRADE 

& INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
SKY LUCK LIMITED. 
SKYLINE FALCONS LIMITED. 
SKYVIC DOORS LIMITED. 
SLIPPERY EEL LIMITED. 
SLL INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED. 
SMALL FIELDS LIMITED. 
SMART COMPUTER CENTRE LIMITED. 
SMARTTRACK TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
SMITH MCCAW ARCHITECTS & DESIGNERS 

LIMITED. 
SMITH RESIDENTIAL (DEVELOPMENTS) LIMITED. 
SMITH–FRANKLIN IT LIMITED. 
SMITS AUDIO CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
SMS FASHIONS LIMITED. 
SNAP EDUCATIONAL LIMITED. 
SNAPPER ROCK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SNI CHILDCARE LIMITED. 
SNOOP INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
SNOQUALMIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SNOW STORM LIMITED. 
SNOWSPORTS LIMITED. 
SNUGGLEUP LIMITED. 
SOFIA & NEWBIE LIMITED. 
SOFTWORKS CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SOL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
SOLDI MACCHINA LIMITED. 
SOLID DESIGNZ LIMITED. 
SOLID EARTH LIMITED. 
SOLID IMPACT FOUNDATIONS LIMITED. 
SOLUTIONS ONLINE LIMITED. 
SOMETHING UNRELATED LIMITED. 
SONG MAKER SERVICES LIMITED. 
SONRISA (NZ) LIMITED. 
SORELLE LIMITED. 
SORO LIMITED. 
SOTA TRACTORS LIMITED. 
SOUND DEFENCE LIMITED. 
SOUND WAVES HOME ENTERTAINMENT SYSTEMS 

LIMITED. 
SOUNDFIELD SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
SOUTH AUCKLAND AUTOGLASS LIMITED. 
SOUTH OTAGO STAINLESS LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC BEAUTY CLINICS LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC SPORTS SERVICES (CO.) LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC VIEWS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN ALPS INSTITUTE LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN OCEANS TRADING CO LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN RENTAL CARS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN UPHOLSTERY LIMITED. 
SOUTHLAND REPOSSESSIONS LIMITED. 
SOUTHPAC FINANCIAL CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SOUTHPAC PACIFIC POINT LIMITED. 
SOVOS LIMITED. 
SPACE ZIP COMPANY LIMITED. 
SPACEKRAFT LIMITED. 

SPANNER ACTION LIMITED. 
SPARKLES’ SECURITIES LIMITED. 
SPECIAL PROJECTS LIMITED. 
SPECIALISED SURFACE PREPARATION 

& COATINGS SSPC (BOP) 2002 LIMITED. 
SPECTRUM AUTO PAINTERS LIMITED. 
SPEEDFLOOR WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
SPEEDY DELIVERIES LIMITED. 
SPENSER COURT REST HOME (2003) LIMITED. 
SPERO LIMITED. 
SPIELREIN AND ASSOCIATE LIMITED. 
SPORT DIVERS SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
SPORTCOACH MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SPORTS MARKETING AND CONSULTANCY 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
SPORTS ONLY (NZ) LIMITED. 
SPORTS TRAINING & ASSESSMENT LIMITED. 
SPRAGGS SUPPLY  FIX AND STOP LIMITED. 
SPRING TERRACE (2004) LIMITED. 
SPRINGHILL MATAMATA LIMITED. 
SPRINGHILL OLIVES LIMITED. 
SPRINGSPARK FABRICATORS LIMITED. 
SPY GLASS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SQL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SQUARE CUT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SQUEAKY CO LIMITED. 
SRW TWENTY THREE LIMITED. 
SSS LIMITED. 
ST JOHN WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
ST MORITZ APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
STAGS LEAP LIMITED. 
STALLONES PIZZA DELIVERY (TIMARU) LIMITED. 
STANFORD & STANFORD LIMITED. 
STANZIP INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
STAPLES MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
STAPLES TRADING LIMITED. 
STAR BEDDING LIMITED. 
STARLIGHT INC NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
START STOPPING LIMITED. 
STASH 3000 LIMITED. 
STELLA GROUP LIMITED. 
STELLAR SURFACES LIMITED. 
STEPHENS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
STERPETTO LIMITED. 
STEVE ELLIOTT BUILDERS LIMITED. 
STEVE GRAHAM CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
STEVE JOHNSON FLOORSANDERS LIMITED. 
STEVENS MURPHY LIMITED. 
STIERMAN WIKOHIKA LIMITED. 
STITCH DESIGN LIMITED. 
STL CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
STONE CARPET NZ LIMITED. 
STONE VALLEY GROVE LIMITED. 
STRACHAN BROS LIMITED. 
STRATEGIC BUILDING LIMITED. 
STRATEGIC HOLDINGS & NOMINEES (2003) 

LIMITED. 
STRATFORD LEISURE LIMITED. 
STRATFORD RETIREMENT VILLAGE LIMITED. 
STREET APPEAL LIMITED. 
STREETER POOLS LIMITED. 
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STROMBOLI CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
STROME DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
STRONG BUILD CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
STRONG MEDIA PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
STROUDS FOODMARKET LIMITED. 
STYLE ITALIA LIMITED. 
SUBSTANCE LIMITED. 
SUBURBAN WORKS LIMITED. 
SUBWAY TIMARU LIMITED. 
SUCCESSWORKS LIMITED. 
SUE KUI & SONS LIMITED. 
SUEZY’S PLACE LIMITED. 
SUJU CHANCERY LIMITED. 
SULI–LIAN  ENTERPRISES NZ LIMITED. 
SULTAN ZIBA LIMITED. 
SUMMIT DEVELOPMENT CO LIMITED. 
SUMMIT SADDLERY LIMITED. 
SUN LI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SUNDAY CARFAIR LIMITED. 
SUNNIWAY INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
SUNNYDUNEDIN LIMITED. 
SUNRISE AUTOCARE LIMITED. 
SUNSET PROPERTY CARE LIMITED. 
SUNSHINE CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
SUNSHINE TRADING(NZ)COMPANY LIMITED. 
SUPA SERVICES LIMITED. 
SUPAFLOW LIMITED. 
SUPER HEROES LIMITED. 
SUPER SCOOP (NZ) LIMITED. 
SUPER YACHT SERVICES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR COFFEE (NZ) LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR SHUTTLES LIMITED. 
SUPREME SCHOOL AIDS (2003) LIMITED. 
SURF & SUN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SURPASS SUCCESS COACHING LIMITED. 
SURVEY PROCESSING & DESIGN LIMITED. 
SURVIEW  LIMITED. 
SW1 LIMITED. 
SWALA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SWAN KIM CO. LIMITED. 
SWEET ADS LIMITED. 
SWEET AS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SWIFTPIX LIMITED. 
SY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SYL NZ LIMITED. 
SYNERGIE LEISURE LIMITED. 
SYSLINK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SYSTEM SLIM (SOUTHLAND)  LIMITED. 
T & F TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
T & G ENTERPRISES 2003 LIMITED. 
T & N ASSET ADVISOR LIMITED. 
T AND T CAR GROOMERS LIMITED. 
T C & S L PEREIRA LIMITED. 
T GROUP LIMITED. 
T J LANE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
T K SCOTT PROPERTY LIMITED. 
T S DACRE & SON NOMINEES LIMITED. 
T T FA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
T T L CONSULTING LIMITED. 

T TREE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
T.P. SOLAR INDUSTRY COMPANY LIMITED. 
T5 CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
TA & KJ RANKIN LIMITED. 
TAATI TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
TABERNACLE LIMITED. 
TAG SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
TAHOE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TAHUNA COFFEE LIMITED. 
TAI PING TRADING GLEN INNES LIMITED. 
TAIGH BEK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAJIK LIMITED. 
TAKAPUNA SECURITIES LIMITED. 
TALENTPOINT LIMITED. 
TALK LIMITED. 
TAMAKI ROOFING LIMITED. 
TAMAPEAU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAMROF (FORESTS) LIMITED. 
TAN POTTERY LIMITED. 
TANGARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TANNERVIEW ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TANZAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TARAMEA TRADING LIMITED. 
TARANGA ESTATE LIMITED. 
TARGET SHIPBROKERS AND AUCTIONEERS 

LIMITED. 
TARRAS GAME LIMITED. 
TASCC MANUREWA WEST PRIMARY SCHOOL 

LIMITED. 
TASH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TASMAN INVESTMENT ADVISORY LIMITED. 
TASMAN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
TASTE THE DIFFERENCE LIMITED. 
TATU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TATUM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAURANGA LAMINATES (2005) LIMITED. 
TAUTAU FLYER LIMITED. 
TAVEUNI (PACIFIC) LIMITED. 
TAWALEVU DISTRIBUTOR LIMITED. 
TAX LAW CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
TAXIS NAPIER (1994) LIMITED. 
TAXIS PREMIER LIMITED. 
TAYLORS WAIKANAE BUTCHERY LIMITED. 
TBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TCB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TE AMORANGI RICHMOND LIMITED. 
TE ARIKI NUI CHARTERS LIMITED. 
TE HIKOI MAORI LIMITED. 
TE RUA MAHINGA CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
TE RUNA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
TE RUNANGA O KAIKOURA LIMITED. 
TE RUNANGANUI O NGATI KAHUNGUNU 

CORPORATION LIMITED. 
TE WAIMIRIRANGI HAA O TE RAA TAE TE AO 

HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TEAK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
TEAM MARINE LIMITED. 
TEAM MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 
TEAMNET LIMITED. 
TECHNOLOGY ONE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
TECOMO LIMITED. 
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TEJUM LIMITED. 
TEKAPO HELICOPTERS LIMITED. 
TELBOY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT SALES LIMITED. 
TELEPHONE SOLUTIONS SERVICES LIMITED. 
TELEPULSE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
TENACIOUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TENSON LIMITED. 
TERRADRILL LIMITED. 
TETLEY SCAFFOLDING & CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
TETU PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TEXAS CHICKEN & RIB’S LIMITED. 
TGD IMPORTERS LIMITED. 
THACKERAY WOOD LIMITED. 
THAI FAMILY RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
THAI ORCHID CAFE LIMITED. 
THAT HOUSE LIMITED. 
THC LIMITED. 
THE  BENT  ARROW  LIMITED. 
THE ACE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
THE ARCHITECTURAL LOFT LIMITED. 
THE AUGUST LIMITED. 
THE AUTOMOTIVE CARE CENTRE LIMITED. 
THE BLUE APPLE LIMITED. 
THE BLUFFS LIMITED. 
THE BRIDGE GROUP LIMITED. 
THE BROTHERS CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE BROTHERS VINEYARDS LIMITED. 
THE BUILDERS ENGINE LIMITED. 
THE CAMERA STORE LIMITED. 
THE CAR DISMANTLING COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE CLEANING SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE CLENDON HOUSE LIMITED. 
THE DIAMOND MINE LIMITED. 
THE DOME GROUP LIMITED. 
THE ENERGY CENTRE 2004 LIMITED. 
THE GATE MAN LIMITED. 
THE GEORGE HOTEL LIMITED. 
THE GIFT BOUTIQUE LIMITED. 
THE GOODFELLAS LIMITED. 
THE GREEN TEAM LAWNMOWING LIMITED. 
THE GREY GHOST LIMITED. 
THE HISTORIC FLIGHT (NZ) LIMITED. 
THE HORSE & GOAT COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE HOUSE COMPANY (WHITIANGA 2001) 

LIMITED. 
THE HUB ADVERTISING MARKETING & DESIGN 

LIMITED. 
THE ISO GROUP LIMITED. 
THE IYENGAR YOGA CENTRE WELLINGTON 

LIMITED. 
THE KAHAWAI WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP LIMITED. 
THE KING OF THE RING LIMITED. 
THE LENDING TREE SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED. 
THE LOOM ROOM LIMITED. 
THE MORTGAGE PROCESSING BUREAU LIMITED. 
THE NAKED FLOOR SANDER LIMITED. 
THE NORELL GROUP LIMITED. 
THE NORTHWEST PASSAGE LIMITED. 
THE PEACE SHOP LIMITED. 
THE PITZ NEWMARKET CAFE LIMITED. 

THE REAL BLOKES DELI LIMITED. 
THE REAL GALLERY LIMITED. 
THE RICHFIELD NZ PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
THE ROASTED RED PEPPER COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE SCAFELL PIKE COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE STICKY SIGN COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE THREE RS LIMITED. 
THE TIMBER RECOVERY COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE TIMBERTOY MAKER LIMITED. 
THE WASHING WELL LIMITED. 
THINKINCOLOUR LIMITED. 
THIRTY TIMES TWO LIMITED. 
THOMASON INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
THOMSONS TRAIL FINE WINES LIMITED. 
THORNDON SERVICES LIMITED. 
THREE BROTHERS SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
THREEM INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.1) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.10) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.11) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.12) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.13) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.14) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.16) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.2) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.3) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.4) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.5) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.6) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.7) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.8) LIMITED. 
THRILLER X PRODUCTIONS (NO.9) LIMITED. 
THUMBU LIMITED. 
TIAN LONG  REAL ESTATE  LIMITED. 
TIBRONZ LIMITED. 
TICKET LIMITED. 
TIDAL CREEK LIMITED. 
TIFORP INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TIL LIMITED. 
TIMARU RENTALS LIMITED. 
TIMBALL ESTATE LIMITED. 
TIME TOO REST LIMITED. 
TIMOTHEY LIMITED. 
TINOPAI COASTAL FARMS LIMITED. 
TINOPAI FARM TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
TINY TIGER STUDIOS LIMITED. 
TIS INSURANCE LIMITED. 
TISHA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TITOKI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TIVO’S LIMITED. 
TJ & AJ LIMITED. 
TJO’D NO 12 LIMITED. 
TML PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
TNL ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
TNR TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
TNT DECORATORS LIMITED. 
TOAST 2005 LIMITED. 
TOBIAS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TOLYN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TOM FAIRE YACHT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
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TOMARKAIM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TONUS ELAST LIMITED. 
TONY PLASTERING LIMITED. 
TOOT N SCOOT LIMITED. 
TOP FINISH LIMITED. 
TOP PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOPCRAFT BRICKLAYERS & PLASTERERS LIMITED. 
TOPHILL INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
TORLESSE WORKS LIMITED. 
TORRAP (GLENFIELD) LIMITED. 
TORRAP (JOHNSONVILLE) LIMITED. 
TORRAP (QUEENS WHARF) LIMITED. 
TORRAP (RICCARTON) LIMITED. 
TORRAP (ST LUKES) LIMITED. 
TORRAP (TAKAPUNA) LIMITED. 
TOTAL FREEDOM LIMITED. 
TOTAL HYPE EVENT MAKERS LIMITED. 
TOTAL MARKETING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOTAL PROJECT LIMITED. 
TOTALIMEX LIMITED. 
TOUCHWOOD PTY LIMITED. 
TOUR SOLUTION 2006 LIMITED. 
TOWNSEND ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
TOYKONG LIMITED. 
TOYPAL LIMITED. 
TPD PROPERTY LIMITED. 
TRACER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
TRACIES LINGERIE LIMITED. 
TRACTOR CONTRACTING SERVICE LIMITED. 
TRADE ALL LIMITED. 
TRADE MARK TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
TRADELINE PAINTERS LIMITED. 
TRAFALGAR MACADAMIANS LIMITED. 
TRAFFIC SAFETY SERVICES(2002) LIMITED. 
TRAIN ME LIMITED. 
TRAMCAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TRANSGATE NZ LIMITED. 
TRANSIT MARKETING (1995) LIMITED. 
TRANSWORLD RESOURCE LIMITED. 
TRAVEL PARTNERS LIMITED. 
TREADSTONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TREATS LIMITED. 
TREE AND PROPERTY RESPONSE LIMITED. 
TREE HOUSE KARAOKE LIMITED. 
TRES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TRESORIE LIMITED. 
TREVALLYAN MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
TRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
TRIAGEN FOREST LIMITED. 
TRIGINTO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TRINITY SYNAPSE LIMITED. 
TRINITY TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
TROTTYS PLASTERING & PAVING LIMITED. 
TROUBLESHOOTER PROJECTS LIMITED. 
TRUCKS & TRACKS LIMITED. 
TRUST INVESTMENT&IMMIGRATION 

CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
TRYSTAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TSK FOODS LIMITED. 
TSM SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

TT PLASTER & GIBSTOPPER LIMITED. 
TUCKY DESIGN LIMITED. 
TUFFNELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TUHAKARAINA PROCESSING LIMITED. 
TUI ELECTRICAL LTD. 
TUI FLOORING LIMITED. 
TUMUTU SERVICES LIMITED. 
TURANGI JOINERY LIMITED. 
TURANGI SMOKEHAUS LIMITED. 
TURBOMULCH LIMITED. 
TUTUKAKA FISHERIES LIMITED. 
TWENTY PERCENT LIMITED. 
TWENTY03 LIMITED. 
TWILIGHT KARAOKE LIMITED. 
TWIN INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
TWIN OAKS LIMITED. 
TWO BOYS LIMITED. 
TWO CHICS & AN IDEA LIMITED. 
TWO GREEN HATS LIMITED. 
TWO LAUGHING LADIES LIMITED. 
TYE DYE & WILMAC RETAIL LIMITED. 
TYLAB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TYLOS FOUR LIMITED. 
UENUKU AWA NUI LIMITED. 
UFFICIO AMMINISTRAZIONE LIMITED. 
ULTIMATE NEW ZEALAND ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
UMBRELLA MEDIA LIMITED. 
UMO STUDIO LIMITED. 
UNDERWORLD FASHIONS LIMITED. 
UNICORN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
UNION EDUCATION LIMITED. 
UNIQUE CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
UNIQUE STONES LIMITED. 
UNITED CIVIL & PIPE LIMITED. 
UNITED FURNITURE MOVERS LIMITED. 
UNITED HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
UNITEX IMPORT LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL FOODS (NZ) LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL HOMEOPATHIC N Z LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL TOOLING LIMITED. 
UPLAND ROAD LIMITED. 
UPSTAIRS FOOD LIMITED. 
URENUI BAY MOTEL LIMITED. 
URI KOHU TALENT AGENCY LIMITED. 
UTOPIA NOMINEES LIMITED. 
V H HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
V PARKING LIMITED. 
VAINI DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
VAIOLE LIMITED. 
VALDEZ FINERY LIMITED. 
VALTEK LIMITED. 
VALUATION PROFESSIONALS CHCH LIMITED. 
VAN AART INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VAN LENT DESIGN LIMITED. 
VAST SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
VAUGHN WALKER LIMITED. 
VAULT RETENTION MARKETING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
VED PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
VEGE SHACK LIMITED. 
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VEITCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VERINT PACIFIC LIMITED. 
VERNON  BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED. 
VERONICA FOX STUDIO LIMITED. 
VERONICA LIMITED. 
VERSATILE LIMITED. 
VERSATILE PLASTIC PROCESSORS LIMITED. 
VERTEX CLEANING LIMITED. 
VERTICAL DESCENT ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
VERTICAL PRODUCE CUTTERS LIMITED. 
VETERINARY INVENTORY CONTROL LIMITED. 
VIA GLOBAL LIMITED. 
VIATECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
VIEWPOINT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VILLA DI LAGO LIMITED. 
VILLAGGIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VINCENT ST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VINMEG LIMITED. 
VINYL WORX LIMITED. 
VIRTUAL PROJECT LIMITED. 
VISCOUNT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VISCOUNT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
VISION RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
VISION SOFTWARE DESIGN LIMITED. 
VISUAL ASSETS LIMITED. 
VISUAL WINDOWS SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
VITAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VITAHEALTH LIMITED. 
VITAL PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
VITAL VEIN LIMITED. 
VK VENDING LIMITED. 
VLEKKIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VOLASTIC LIMITED. 
VOLCANIC AEROPLANE ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
VOLVO FINANCE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
VOOM LIMITED. 
VULCAN LANE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
W & S BLACKETT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
W R & R INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
W&L TRADING LIMITED. 
W&L WATSON LIMITED. 
WADE MAURICE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WAFA AND AMER DENTAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
WAIKATO HEDGECUTTERS LIMITED. 
WAIKATO OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY & SPORTS 

AND EXERCISE SCIENCE CONSULTANCY 
LIMITED. 

WAIKATO RESTORATION & CLEANING LIMITED. 
WAILEVU TRADING LIMITED. 
WAINUI ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
WAIPUKURAU DRAUGHTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
WAIPUNA FOREST THREE LIMITED. 
WAIRAKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WAIRARAPA REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
WAIRAU STONE WELLINGTON (1999) LIMITED. 
WAIROA VIEW LIMITED. 
WAITAKARURU TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
WAITERIMU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WALDEN IMPEX LIMITED. 
WALKER INTERNATIONAL NZ PTY LIMITED. 

WALLS & CEILINGS LIMITED. 
WANAKA PRECAST LIMITED. 
WANG YEH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WANGANUI CITY DOCTORS LIMITED. 
WARDROBE WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
WARKWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WARRINGTON FARMS LIMITED. 
WASHER LATERAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
WASHTRONIX LIMITED. 
WATER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WATERFIELD SERVICES LIMITED. 
WATERFRONT APARTMENTS MANAGEMENT (2004) 

LIMITED. 
WATERFRONT ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
WATERPROOFING CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
WATERTIGHT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
WAWANGO LIMITED. 
WAYNES WORLD FOOD & FISHING LIMITED. 
WAYZTRAPS LIMITED. 
WE INVITE YOU LIMITED. 
WEALTH 4 HEALTH LIMITED. 
WEB PA LIMITED. 
WEB WIZ SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
WEBBER DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
WEBBTEAM LIMITED. 
WEDDINGS AND VENUES LIMITED. 
WELDING CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
WELDING ENGINEERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
WELL BEING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
WELLNESS OPTIONS LIMITED. 
WELLS CONTRACTING COMPANY LIMITED. 
WELLSFORD FARM TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
WELLWORK SERVICES LIMITED. 
WELSCOT HOMES LIMITED. 
WENDY STAFFORD REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
WEST SIDE LAWNS LIMITED. 
WEST VIEW RENTAL STORAGE LIMITED. 
WESTERFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WESTERN ALUMINIUM LIMITED. 
WESTERN SIGNS LIMITED. 
WET LIMITED. 
WEYMOUTH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WH DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
WH ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
WHANGAMATA ALUMINIUM & GLASS LIMITED. 
WHARETOKI LIMITED. 
WHARF HOTEL DUNEDIN LIMITED. 
WHATS UP BUDS LIMITED. 
WHEELER CAMPBELL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
WHEELS AND STEEL LIMITED. 
WHISTOCK LIMITED. 
WHITE KNIGHT SECURITY LIMITED. 
WHITE ROSE CABINETS MANUFACTURERS 

LIMITED. 
WHITE ROSE PRINT CENTRE LIMITED. 
WHITEMAN DOUGLAS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
WHITES CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
WHITFORD DENTAL & MEDICAL SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
WHITFORD ESTATES LIMITED. 
WHITFORD FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
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WHOLEMEAL LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE HALAL MEATS LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE PRODUCE LIMITED. 
WIBBLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WICH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
WILD WORKS NZ LIMITED. 
WILDANGELS LIMITED. 
WILDERNESS GEMS LIMITED. 
WILDWIND LIMITED. 
WILDWOOD BUILDING LIMITED. 
WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

LIMITED. 
WILLOW TREE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
WILPRO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WIND POWER ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
WINTEC LIMITED. 
WIRELESSWEB LIMITED. 
WISE MOVE LIMITED. 
WISEMAN WELDING LIMITED. 
WISESTREET LIMITED. 
WISP NZ LIMITED. 
WITTA GROUP LIMITED. 
WLB DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
WM WILSON LIMITED. 
WODO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WOK WOK GLENFIELD LIMITED. 
WONDERFUL PACIFIC (NZ) LIMITED. 
WOOD BAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WOOD JOINERY COMPANY LIMITED. 
WOOD ‘N’ART NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
WOODS CATERING LIMITED. 
WOOGIE WOOGSTAR LIMITED. 
WOOL SUPPLIES ((2005) LIMITED. 
WORD WORX LIMITED. 
WORDPRESENTS MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
WORFLYN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WORKILBY LIMITED. 
WORKSHOP 201 LIMITED. 
WORLD SCHOOLS GOLF CHALLENGE LIMITED. 
WORLD TOURS LIMITED. 
WORLDWIDE ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
WORLDWIDE SUNSCREEN DISTRIBUTORS 

LIMITED. 
WOUND CARE LIMITED. 
WU’S SHANGRILA LIMITED. 
WWL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WXX LIMITED. 
WYNDHAM CHAMBERS LIMITED. 
X – N – TRIK LIMITED. 
X EYED INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
XIAN NOODLE BAR LIMITED. 
XIN & FAN LIMITED. 
XINGHUA AUTO REPAIR LIMITED. 
XPI GLOBAL LIMITED. 
XPRESS CORPORATE RENTALS LIMITED. 
X–PRESS PRINTING HOUSE LIMITED. 
XPRESSO MOBILE COFFEE LIMITED. 
X–SELL MOTORS LIMITED. 
XTREME COMMERCIAL CLEANING LIMITED. 
YAH’Z COMPANY LIMITED. 

YAKUB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
YES ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
YESKY LIMITED. 
YESPRIS COMPANY NZ LIMITED. 
YOGIS HOMES LIMITED. 
YONG TONG TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
YORK CUSTODIANS LIMITED. 
YOUNGSVILLE LIMITED. 
YU FENG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
YURINA TRADING LIMITED. 
Z S INTERNATIONAL SERVICES CO. LIMITED. 
ZABBA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ZAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
ZANCOR CORPORATION (NZ) LIMITED. 
ZANJA LIMITED. 
ZEADCOTE PLASTERERS LIMITED. 
ZEALMA NZ LIMITED. 
ZEN ART LIMITED. 
ZENO ESPRESSO LIMITED. 
ZENO’S ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ZERO GRAVITY LIMITED. 
ZERO OCTA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ZEST APPLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ZESTY LIMITED. 
ZFA LIMITED. 
ZHAOFENG LIMITED. 
ZHONG TIAN LIMITED. 
ZHONG ZE GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ZION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ZIZZ LIMITED. 
ZOMBIE INTERNET (NZ) LIMITED. 
ZONE ONE PROMOTIONAL LIMITED. 
ZORBIT LIMITED. 
ZULU LIMITED. 
ZYXX INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 13 September 
2007 (being not less than 20 working days from the date  
of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the 
companies from the Register. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds5620

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
ABBERWYCK NO 1 LIMITED. 
ABBERWYCK NO 2 LIMITED. 
ACTRAC LIMITED. 
AGILEINNOVATION LIMITED. 
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AMIGOS FILM CO LIMITED. 
APEX DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
ASCOT BROKERS LIMITED. 
ATLAS CAR PARTS (2004) LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND TRUCK CENTRE LIMITED. 
B MUSIC LIMITED. 
BINNING CONCRETE SERVICES LIMITED. 
BLAIR TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
CALLA GROWERS NZ LIMITED. 
CAMPBELL SMITH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CAMWELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY COMMODITIES LIMITED. 
CAPTAIN WOOD LIMITED. 
CARRERA MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 
CC: CONCEPT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
CDF FINANCE LIMITED. 
CENTRELINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHISEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CLARKE AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
COLOURFUL LIVING LIMITED. 
CONNETT TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
COOKS BEACH CAMP LIMITED. 
CORNERSTONE PROPERTIES NO. 1 LIMITED. 
COROMANDEL BACKPACKERS LODGE LIMITED. 
DAMPING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DDB LIMITED. 
EBM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED. 
FORESTRY MARKETING SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED. 
FRANKTON APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
FREE PETROL LIMITED. 
FROST FIGHTERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
G & D LIMITED. 
G.L. HALL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GEORGE M WHILEY (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
GREGORY’S CHILDCARE AND EDUCATION CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
HARTRIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY TRADING CENTRE LIMITED. 
HEALTH BY DESIGN LIMITED. 
HORIZON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
J & E DEVANE LIMITED. 
JAVAH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
JUST LAW NO.86 LIMITED. 
K MEARNS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
KEARNEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KEITH CLARK LIMITED. 
LISCHNER CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
LONG GONE LIMITED. 
LONSDALE HOSPITAL & REST HOME (1996) 

LIMITED. 
LYSANDER MARINE CHARTERS LIMITED. 
M & P HAULAGE LIMITED. 
MACDONALD & WESTON (1995) LIMITED. 
MAGNOLIA CORPORATION LIMITED. 
MALSTROM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MEZZANINE CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED. 
MEZZANINE DEBT PARTNERS LIMITED. 
MOLLOY EQUITY LIMITED. 
MONARCH PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MONTMAC ENERGY LIMITED. 

MOUNTAIN STAR LIMITED. 
MUSTAFA’S TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
NAPIER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NETCOM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
NEWELL CLEAR LIMITED. 
NHG COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
NUNN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
NZFP INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
ON TIME CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
OUTSOURCE 2 NZ LIMITED. 
OUTSTANDING INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PAIHIA PUB COMPANY LIMITED. 
PALM BEACH PLAZA PHARMACY LIMITED. 
PALMERSTON NORTH ICA INDOOR SPORTS 

LIMITED. 
PARKVALE LEISURE LIMITED. 
PAUL & PETER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PAYNFULL LIMITED. 
PILKINGTON CONSTRUCTION LIMTIED 
PLANBONLINE LIMITED. 
PREFSHARE TRUST LIMITED. 
PROCESS CONTROL INSTRUMENTATION 

NZ LIMITED. 
R J STEEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RAGING BULLS LIMITED. 
RECT FUNDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
REDWOOD LANDS LIMITED. 
REID FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
RICCARDO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RISK MANAGEMENT ADVISORS LIMITED. 
RIVERBED ENERGY LIMITED. 
RIVERSIDE AT FOXTON BEACH LIMITED. 
RUSKIE LIMITED. 
SAM WILSON AUTO REPAIRS LIMITED. 
SCORPIO CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
SEAFRESH FOODS NZ LIMITED. 
SEARCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SICIMA LIMITED. 
SOMMERVILLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC INFLATABLES LIMITED. 
SOVEREIGN PATH LIMITED. 
SPARTAN SECURITY LIMITED. 
STRATEGIC SUCCESS LIMITED. 
SUNSHINE MEDICAL LIMITED. 
T57 INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
TAHEKE BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
TALBOT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TAS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TE PUNA SERVICE STATION (1989) LIMITED. 
THE AMBLE IN MOTEL LIMITED. 
V1 REFERRALS LIMITED. 
WATERFRONT QUAYS LIMITED. 
WESTON COOKE LUCERNE LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE PRODUCE LIMITED. 
YADIRF LIMITED. 
YADNOM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
YANKIWI DISTRIBUTORS NZ LIMITED. 
YOUR HOUSE YOUR HOME 
ZAMORA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ZIRCA NOMINEES (NO. 3) LIMITED. 
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Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written 
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies 
is delivered to the Registrar by 13 September 2007 (being 
not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice), 
the Registrar is required to remove the companies from the 
Register. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds5594

Glamic Twenty Five Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Glamic Twenty Five Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
20 September 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2007. 
PETER J. DON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
Peter J. Don, Chartered Accountant, 12 Dublin Street, 
St Mary’s Bay, Auckland 1011. Postal Address: PO Box 
68157, Newton, Auckland 1145. 
ds5541

Utulei Constructions Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of Utulei Constructions Limited, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 17 September 2007. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds5652

Talk-Cars Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of Talk-Cars Limited, hereby give notice that, 

pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from 
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 17 September 2007. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds5651

Samoa Post Publishing Company Limited and BOP 
Horticulture Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the 

matter of Samoa Post Publishing Company Limited
and BOP Horticulture Limited (both in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
14 September 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2007. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds5564

Oakland Construction Limited and Kingdom 
Builders Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of 

Oakland Construction Limited and Kingdom Builders
Limited (both in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
14 September 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2007. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds5567
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Prime Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Prime Group Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
14 September 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of August 2007. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds5563

Prism Distribution Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Prism Distribution Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
14 September 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of August 2007. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds5562

Acal Trust Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies  
at Auckland shall remove Acal Trust Company Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 51–53 
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing 
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 9 September 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 

date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of August 2007. 
N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 352 9189. 
ds5509

Kubik Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies  
at Auckland shall remove Kubik Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 51–53 Shortland Street, 
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 10 September 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of August 2007. 
N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 352 9189. 
ds5510

Paracelse Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies  
at Auckland shall remove Paracelse Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 51–53 Shortland Street, 
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 9 September 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of August 2007. 
N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 352 9189. 
ds5511

Southern Pacific Marketing Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 318 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
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has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies no later than 7 September 2007. 

Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
J. N. COUCH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: WHK Gosling Chapman, 418 Lake 
Road (PO Box 33267), Takapuna, Auckland.  
ds5535

CH Vineyard Holdings Limited and Waipara Wine 
Holdings Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 10 September 2007. 
Dated this 9th day of August 2007. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
ds5550

Fesco Lines New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 10 September 2007. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds5572

DPN Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of DPN Limited (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove DPN Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at the offices of BDO Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, 29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 14 September 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 8th day of August 2007. 

ROBERT FOSTER, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants, 
29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 486 2125. Facsimile: (09) 486 4026.  
ds5529

Pellows Frozen Foods Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidators have completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 9 September 2007. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry 
Rea Associates, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building,  
59 High Street, Auckland. 
ds5507

Velo Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidators have completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 10 September 2007. 
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 
The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry 
Rea Associates, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building,  
59 High Street, Auckland. 
ds5553

S P & E J Hales Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from  
the New Zealand Register S P & E J Hales Limited  
(“the company”), which has its registered office at 2 Station 
Road, Kaikohe, by request, under section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that  
the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Act. 
The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in 
full or in part and no creditors have applied to the Court, 
under section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the 
company into liquidation.  
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
14 September 2007. 
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Dated this 8th day of August 2007. 
PETER W. BYERS and JOHN W. WOOLLEY, Joint 
Liquidators. 
ds5554

BMW Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove BMW Properties Limited from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to  
in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been  
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 14 September 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated this 8th day of August 2007 at 11.00am. 
JOHN DONALD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: C/o Staples Rodway, Chartered 
Accountants, 132 First Avenue (PO Box 743), Tauranga. 
Telephone: (07) 578 2989. Facsimile: (07) 577 6030. Email: 
john.donald@staplestga.co.nz 
ds5536

Calder Cook Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
(“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of the company, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”) 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than  
17 September 2007. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
ds5629

Ian McLeod Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Richard William Langlands, chartered accountant of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Ian McLeod Group Limited  
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to  
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation,  
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 15 September 2007. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
R. W. LANGLANDS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Langlands & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 99, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 839 3904. Facsimile: (07) 839 4015. 
Contact: A. Cornelissen. 
ds5616

Kenpaul Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of 
Kenpaul Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at c/o Reeves Middleton Young, 136–138 
Powderham Street, New Plymouth, intend to deliver to the 
Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements 
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
with the intent that the company be removed from the  
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of  
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidation 
of the company has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by 14 September 2007 (being a date not less than 
20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
BRUCE CARLAW RICHARDS, Liquidator. 
ds5571

Matihao Limited (formerly First Pacific Investments 
Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Matihao Limited (in liquidation), 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 14 September 2007. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, PO Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 
Contact for Enquiries: K. Kenealy. 
ds5573

Westlake Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of  
the Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Westlake Investments Limited (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove Westlake Investments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Brian Anderson 
Accounting Services Limited, 2nd Floor, NZI Building,  
507 Lake Road, Takapuna, North Shore City, from the  
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
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have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 31 August 
2007, the Registrar is obliged to remove the company from 
the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 10th day of August 2007. 
B. R. ANDERSON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Brian Anderson Accounting Services 
Limited, 2nd Floor, NZI Building, 507 Lake Road, Takapuna, 
North Shore City. Telephone: (09) 486 1155. 
ds5596

Eventworks Event Specialists Limited  
(in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 471255 
I have concluded the liquidation of Eventworks Event 
Specialists Limited and hereby give notice in accordance 
with section 318(1)(e)(i) of the Companies Act 1993.  
I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 6th day of August 2007. 
LYALL W. BROWN, Liquidator. 
ds5473

James Investments Limited and Petplow Tasman 
Holdings Limited (both in liquidation)  
(“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Barrie Mackechnie Brown, liquidator of the companies, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”) and having filed with  
the Registrar the final reports on the liquidations, it is 
intended to remove the companies from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 17 September 2007. 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
BARRIE MACKECHNIE BROWN, Liquidator. 
ds5617

Summerfield Land Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, S. J. Scott and Joseph Craig McNeill, liquidators of 
Summerfield Land Limited, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from  
the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 24 September 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
S. J. SCOTT and J. C. MCNEILL, Liquidators, Summerfield 
Land Limited (in liquidation). 
Note: The liquidation is that of a solvent company and is 
being done due to a farm property being sold. 
ds5493

White Coast Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended to 
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of the company, under 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered 
to the Registrar by 14 September 2007. 
Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of August 2007. 
DAVID WILLIAM PETER MCCONE, Liquidator. 
Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of 
the restructure of financial affairs. 
ds5545

Realm Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Timothy Wilson Downes and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
liquidators of Realm Investments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 97–101 Hobson Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar of Companies our final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 7 September 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
T. W. DOWNES, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97–101 Hobson Street (PO Box 1961), Auckland.  
ds5518

Reductoplating Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
The liquidation of Reductoplating Limited has been 
completed and I have filed my final report on the liquidation 
with the Registrar of Companies along with a request that 
the company be removed from the Register pursuant to 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 7 September 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
TERRY BASTION, Liquidator, Reductoplating Limited. 
ds5515
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CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Redpoint Projects Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341(1) of  
the Companies Act 1993, that Redpoint Projects Limited,  
a company incorporated in the United Kingdom, intends  
to cease carrying on business in New Zealand as from  
15 November 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of August 2007. 
ROSEMARIE NYE, Chartered Accountant. 
cb5497

Steinhoff Pacific Pty Limited (“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in 
New Zealand  
Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease  
to carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from 
the Overseas Register three months from the date of the 
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341(1) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 13th day of August 2007. 
MICHAEL JONATHAN GORDON, Director. 
cb5662

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 22 July 2007, an application for putting
Eastern Suburbs Properties Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiffs are Steven William Ashford and Heather 
Alison Ashford, whose address for service is Waikanae 
Law, Barristers & Solicitors, Kist Building, Mahara 
Place (PO Box 8 or DX RA 61004), Waikanae. Telephone: 
(04) 902 5088. Facsimile: (04) 902 5090. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
EMMA JOY VA’AI, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw5505

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-2993 
Take notice that on 23 May 2007, an application for putting
J & M Steel Fixing Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 13 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5516

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1617 
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application for putting
Loaded Hog Auckland (2005) Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5558

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1621 
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application for putting
Capital Hog Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5559

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1630 
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application for putting
Thistle Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
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The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5560

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on Friday, 8 June 2007, an application for 
putting D&D City Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 13 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Modus Project Management Limited,
whose address for service is cogswell+jaduram, Lawyers, 
Level 8, Wyndham Towers, 38 Wyndham Street, Auckland 
1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6343, Wellesley Street, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 368 7062 (Counsel Acting:
P. R. Cogswell). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
PAUL REID COGSWELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5469

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on Friday, 8 June 2007, an application for 
putting HM E & C New Zealand Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 13 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Modus Project Management Limited,
whose address for service is cogswell+jaduram, Lawyers, 
Level 8, Wyndham Towers, 38 Wyndham Street, Auckland 
1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6343, Wellesley Street, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 368 7062 (Counsel Acting:
P. R. Cogswell). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
PAUL REID COGSWELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5470

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-441-487 
Take notice that on 28 June 2007, an application for putting 
Xpress Vehicle Rentals Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
This application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Napier on 30 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Speirs Group Limited (trading as Speirs 
Finance), whose address for service is at the offices of 
Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Level 3, Gibson Sheat Centre, 
1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt.  
Documents may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, 

Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt; or 
 (b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 

direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, DX RP 42008, 
Lower Hutt; or 

 (c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson 
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 569 1571. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or plaintiff’s solicitor. 
EDWARD MICHAEL SOMERS COX, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff.
aw5533

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 25 July 2007, an application for putting
Carm Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is New Zealand Window Shades Limited 
(trading as Luxiflex and Weathermaster), whose address 
for service is at the offices of AEL Legal, 31–33 Great 
South Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
T. M. BATES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5610

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 21 June 2007, an application for putting 
Advanced Roadskills Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 20 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Institute of Advanced Motorists of 
New Zealand Incorporated, whose address for service is at 
the offices of Haigh Lyon, Level 14, Dorchester Building, 
34 Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
B. P. MOLLOY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5595

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-4627 
Take notice that on 31 July 2007, an application for putting
Good Old Boy’s Investments Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 29 November 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Trillian Trust (an incorporated charitable 
trust), whose address for service is c/o Walters Law, Level 23, 
Qantas House, 191 Queen Street (PO Box 1972), Auckland. 
Enquiries should be directed to Merran Chisholm on 
(09) 921 0225 or email merran.chisholm@walterslaw.co.nz 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MERRAN CHISHOLM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5549

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-4473 
Take notice that on 25 July 2007, an application for putting 
K.V.S. Group Limited (in receivership) into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 15 November 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Hettich New Zealand Holdings Limited,
whose address for service is at the office of John Ewart, 
Solicitor, Unit 2H, 130 St Georges Bay Road, Parnell, 
Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JOHN EWART, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.  
aw5540

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 20 June 2007, an application for putting 
Mirchee Television Network Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 20 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Vector Communications Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5648

Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application to put 
Monarch Industries Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before 
the hearing. 
The plaintiff is BBS Timbers Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of its solicitors, Papprill 
Hadfield and Aldous, Barristers and Solicitors, PO Box 
376, Christchurch. Telephone (03) 379 2800. Facsimile: 
(03) 365 6557. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
TIMOTHY JAMES MACKENZIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5579

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 24 July 2007, an application for putting
Marble Magic Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 15 November 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Elizabeth Linda Jones, whose address  
for service is c/o Duthie Whyte, Lawyers, 120 Mayoral  
Drive, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6444 or 
DX CP 24010, Auckland.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
K. N. SHARPIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5392

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-463-540 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
Mr Computer Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is TMC Computers Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Debtor Management Limited, 
Unit 11, 9 Freeman Way, Manukau City, Auckland. Postal 
Address: PO Box 98724, South Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile: (09) 263 9108 (Attention: Hellen Riley-Tombs). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DEBRA M. LAW, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5484

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-3049 
Take notice that on 25 May 2007, an application for putting 
Skybaux Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 20 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Inland Revenue, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 76198), Manukau, 
Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell on telephone 
(09) 985 7214 or facsimile (09) 985 9473). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5608

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-4290 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
114 Dominion Rd Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 18 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Inland Revenue, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 76198), Manukau, 
Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell on telephone 
(09) 985 7214 or facsimile (09) 985 9473). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5609

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-938 
Take notice that on 4 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Prepine Forestry Specialists Limited by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
J. C. Cross on telephone (07) 959 0477. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5634

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-1021 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Astleigh Properties Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
J. C. Cross on telephone (07) 959 0477. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5643

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-1022 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Shannon Properties Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
J. C. Cross on telephone (07) 959 0477. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5661

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-1024 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation S.R. Abercrombie Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
J. C. Cross on telephone (07) 959 0477. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5641

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-470-576 
Take notice that on 6 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Total Beauty Care Company Limited



2382 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 16 AUGUST 2007 

(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 10 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Scott, 
on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries to  
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5626

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-470-596 
Take notice that on 16 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Taylormade Building Company Limited
(formerly Taylormade Kitsets Limited) by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Scott, 
on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries to 
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5627

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-470-606 
Take notice that on 19 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Alfa Homes 2003 Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Scott, 
on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries to  
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5623

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-485-1484 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Plastermen Limited by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5628

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-406-162 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Highfield FBG Limited by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Blenheim. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Blenheim on Tuesday, 2 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5625

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-425-365 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Value Vehicles Southland (2003) Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on Wednesday, 5 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5624
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-443-334 
Take notice that on 5 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Trident Marketing Systems Limited
(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at New Plymouth. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Monday, 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
L. D. Salisbury on telephone (06) 968 4009. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5638

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-443-335 
Take notice that on 5 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Durham Mews Limited by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at New Plymouth. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Monday, 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
L. D. Salisbury on telephone (06) 968 4009. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5636

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-443-344 
Take notice that on 9 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Office Weekly (NZ) Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at New Plymouth. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Monday, 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
L. D. Salisbury on telephone (06) 968 4009. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5639

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-443-354 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation La Vita E Bella Limited by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at New Plymouth. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Monday, 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
D. A. Cooke on telephone (06) 968 4010. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5640

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-934 
Take notice that on 3 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Hortspec Waikato Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5637

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-994 
Take notice that on 16 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Energy Homes 2006 Limited (formerly 
Energy Homes Limited or J. R. Healey Building 
Contractors Limited) by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225. 
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KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5633

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-1055 
Take notice that on 23 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Church Giles Limited by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5642

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-485-1483 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
into liquidation Searocks Cafe Limited (struck off) by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, 
on telephone (07) 959 0373. Please direct all enquiries to 
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5635

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 5 July 2007, an application for putting
Groome Agricontracts Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 30 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets, 
Napier. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4767

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 24 July 2007, an application for putting
KNA Timber Remanufacturing Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 30 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets, 
Napier. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5318

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application for putting
Regal Catering 2004 Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 30 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets, 
Napier. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5355

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1414 
Take notice that on 2 July 2007, an application for putting
Sanne Lara Stephen White Properties Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Napier Office, Level 4, Library Building, 22 Station  
Street (PO Box 1144), Napier. Telephone: (06) 974 6315. 
Facsimile: (06) 974 6212.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ELLEN-MARIE CARPENTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5400
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1245 
Take notice that on 4 June 2007, an application for 
putting Vicote Manufacturing Limited (struck off) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Wellington Service Centre, 
7–27 Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 890 1067. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Mary Kate Crimp, 
contact details as noted above. 
MARY KATE CRIMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5574

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1478 
Take notice that on 11 July 2007, an application for putting 
Theatrical Wardrobe & Props Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Wellington Service Centre, 
7–27 Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 890 1028. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Philip Hugh Brian 
Latimer, contact details as noted above. 
PHILIP HUGH BRIAN LATIMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5537

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1502 
Take notice that on 13 July 2007, an application for putting 
Body Control Studios (Wellington) Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Wellington Service Centre, 
7–27 Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 890 1127. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Marie Snelson, 
contact details as noted above. 
JULIA MARIE SNELSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5551

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-409-1187 
Take notice that on 22 May 2007, an application for putting 
Az n Shaz Limited (struck off) into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5631

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-409-1654 
Take notice that on 17 July 2007, an application for putting 
Link Company Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5578

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-409-1655 
Take notice that on 17 July 2007, an application for putting 
Gary Cassidy Builders Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5577

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-409-1656 
Take notice that on 17 July 2007, an application for putting 
Stage Right Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 3 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5575

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-412-529 
Take notice that on 2 July 2007, an application for putting 
S.A.F.E. Contracting Limited (struck off) into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Dunedin on 23 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5630

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-425-407 
Take notice that on 27 July 2007, an application for putting 
Airtech 2000 Limited (struck off) into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on 5 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5576

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register 
Companies Act 1955 
The Registrar proposes to act, under section 303 of the Companies Act 1955, on the grounds that this company was carrying on 
business or was operating, or some other reason existed for this company to remain on the Register at the time it was removed 
from the Register: 
 The Pit Stop Cafe Limited. 516182. Applicant: Kurt Rayner Kelleher, 6 Dornoch Street, Kew, Dunedin. 
Any person who objects to the restoration of this company to the Register must deliver a notice of that objection in writing to
the District Registrar at Auckland by 13 September 2007 (being 28 days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 16th day of August 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag 92061, Auckland 
Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objection: (09) 916 4559. 
ot5590

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 
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7 Pen Limited. Applicant: Laavale Poutoa Lote, c/o Sparkes Walker Chartered Accountants, PO Box 30890, Lower Hutt, 
Wellington. 

Anti-Slip Solutions NZ Limited. Applicant: David Frost, 3 Koromiko Glen, Waikanae, Kapiti. 
Best Boy Limited. Applicant: Richard Verkerk, 29 Kinghorne Street, Strathmore, Wellington. 
Blanchard Trustee Limited. Applicant: Brian Mark Blanchard, PO Box 65180, Mairangi Bay, Auckland. 
Bonavista Holdings Limited. Applicant: Laurie Pallett, PO Box 85, Wellington. 
Bradiana Investments Limited. Applicant: Hunter Ritchie, c/o Young Hunter, PO Box 929, Christchurch. 
Building Opinions Limited. Applicant: Gavin Jakes, PO Box 15075, Dinsdale, Hamilton. 
Canty Properties Limited. Applicants: Jennifer Canty and Vaugh Canty, c/o Marley Loft Limited, PO Box 113039, 

Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 
Captain Cook Cultural Exchange Centre Limited. Applicant: Mi Hyeon Han Shin, c/o DUX Accounting Limited, 

PO Box 33742, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Cemtech International Limited. Applicant: Christopher James Lander Linden, 258 Old North Road, Kumeu, Auckland. 
CJL Investments Limited. Applicant: David Lloyd, PO Box 302049, North Harbour, Auckland. 
Combined Construction Services Limited. Applicant: Richard Somerville, PO Box 113266, Newmarket, Auckland. 
De-Lush Vineyard Services Limited. Applicant: Katrina Hayward, c/o The Commissioner, Inland Revenue Department, 

PO Box 251, Timaru. 
Designs for Vision NZ Limited. Applicant: Craig Norman, 52 Chesterton Street, Johnsonville, Wellington. 
Digital Kumara Limited. Applicant: Christopher Reid, 168B Sydney Street West, Thorndon, Wellington 6011. 
Elf Properties Limited. Applicant: Sali Suzanne Eady Matthews, 275 Hampden Street, Nelson 7001. 
Espero Limited. Applicant: T. L. Reilly, PO Box 54124, Mana. 
Fineline Contracting Services Limited. Applicant: David Dalton, 87 Twin Springs Drive, Woodhill, Kumeu. 
Foresite Technologies Limited. Applicants: David Pantall and Charles Graves, c/o Bryan Ashley Johnson, PO Box 12596, 

Penrose, Auckland. 
Frankies Restaurant and Catering Limited. Applicant: Francis Leslie Jones, c/o Ian MacDonald, Daniel Overton 

& Goulding, 33 Selwyn Road, Onehunga, Auckland. 
Frankton Developments Limited. Applicant: K. J. Morland, Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 2871, Christchurch 

8140. 
Gamo One Limited. Applicant: Gavin Molloy, PO Box 88, Franz Josef. 
Gourmet Limited. Applicant: Andrew Maher, 34 Lewis Road, Auckland 2010. 
H & R Steel Limited. Applicant: Hayden Taylor, c/o Army 3, Trentham Military Camp, Upper Hutt. 
Hamish Neill Limited. Applicant: Sali Suzanne Eady Matthews, 275 Hampden Street, Nelson 7001. 
Happy Kiwi Limited. Applicant: Ron Sproston, 50 Cascades Road, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Hartner Trustee Limited. Applicant: Wayne Hartner, c/o Ian Boyd-Bell, WHK Gosling Chapman, PO Box 158, 

Auckland. 
Hobson Plumbing Limited. Applicant: Darrell McLeod, c/o Stewart & Co Limited, PO Box 17011, Greenlane, Auckland 

1546. 
J & J Liquor Limited. Applicant: John Firth, c/o Paul Macnicol, PO Box 44, Warkworth. 
Jazmine Industries Limited. Applicant: Helen Richards, 38 Edgecombe Street, Newlands, Wellington. 
Kemp Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Amanda Haynes, Johnston Associates, PO Box 91842, Auckland. 
Koes Limited. Applicant: Kojo Ankuma, c/o Nicola Judd, DG Law Solicitors, PO Box 14081, Panmure, Auckland. 
L M Coker Trustee Limited. Applicant: Lance Coker, 49 Silverstream Road, Maunu, Whangarei. 
Lacson Ventures Limited. Applicant: Nieva Buhay, 32 Limousin Place, Grandview Heights, Hamilton. 
Laneside Farm Limited. Applicants: David Wilson and Tamara Wilson, 168 Duncan Road, RD 5, Gore 9775. 
Lesleigh Property Investments Limited. Applicant: Anna Yong, John Packham Chartered Accountants Limited, PO Box 

38330, Howick, Auckland. 
Marination Nominees Limited. Applicant: Gordon Weir, Marination Nominees Limited, PO Box 106068, Central City, 

Auckland. 
Mascot Fortune Limited. Applicant: Y M Chan Chartered Accountant, PO Box 471, Auckland. 
Mbar Auckland Limited. Applicant: Dean Robbins, 16A Gatman Street, Birkdale, North Shore City. 
McCroft Manufacturing Limited. Applicant: R. J. McCardle, 53 Links View Drive, Omokoroa, Western Bay of Plenty. 
MDW Properties Limited. Applicant: Margaret Dale Watkins, 9 Xena Way, Henderson, Waitakere 0612. 
Mishaela Holdings Limited. Applicants: Annette Simpkins and Michael Simpkins, 114 Taylor Road, Waimauku 0882. 
Modern Tiling Limited. Applicant: Atanas Gornakov, 3/53 Karaka Street, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Mt Aspiring Geochemical Limited. Applicant: Fiona Davies-McConchie, 58 Rata Street, Wanaka. 
Mt Royal Early Learning Centre Limited. Applicant: Sarah Fogelberg, 66 First Avenue, Kingsland, Auckland. 
Nutkiki Limited. Applicant: Nesita Manceau, Level 2, Bougainville House, Port Vila, Vanuatu. 
Pacific Engine Corporation Limited. Applicant: Scott Bright, 241 Brenmer Road, Drury. 
PFALZ Investments Limited. Applicant: Peter Eck, c/o Carolyn Hopkins, CT Legal, PO Box 15227, Hamilton. 
Privilege New Zealand Limited. Applicant: Xiao-Hu Hu, 28A/16 Gore Street, Auckland. 
R.T. Innovative Marketing Limited. Applicant: Rowena Tang, PO Box 20132, Te Rapa, Hamilton. 
Shore Produce Limited. Applicant: Peter Driscoll, 202 Parnell Road, Parnell, Auckland. 



2388 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 16 AUGUST 2007 

Silverbirch Limited. Applicant: Ronald James Olivecrona, 18A Latitude Close, Whitby, Wellington. 
Solare Limited. Applicant: Stephen James Nee, c/o Ambro Consulting Limited, PO Box 44292, Pt Chevalier, Auckland. 
Somerset Marketing Limited. Applicant: Anthony John Marks, 9 Parry Court, Omaha, Warkworth. 
Sportsing Limited. Applicants: Craig Pollock and Ann Pollock, 48 Ripon Crescent, Meadowbank, Auckland 1072. 
Sylvia Park Resthome Limited. Applicant: Wen Ying Xu, 61 Epsom Avenue, Epsom, Auckland. 
Te Tokatu Limited. Applicant: Clayton Kohatu, c/o Huiarau Station, Mata Road, Tokomaru. 
Titan Investments (Auckland) Limited. Applicants: Lindsay Raymond and Huahua Yu, c/o Company Express Limited, 

PO Box 8950, Symonds Street, Auckland 1150. 
Townsend Engineering Limited. Applicant: Terry Townsend, 114 Ennis Avenue, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Transom Engineering and Manufacturing Limited. Applicant: Mark Evans, 33 Silkwood Way, Tauranga. 
TT Five Trustee Company Limited. Applicant: Peter John Kennedy Spring, c/o Keegan Alexander, PO Box 999, Auckland. 
Urban Earthworks Limited. Applicant: Richard Geary, 62 Bethells Road, Waitakere. 
Village Stone (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Bruce Montgomery, Monteck Group Limited, PO Box 75624, Manurewa. 
Voline Limited. Applicant: Guennadi Volkov, 6/14 Ponderosa Drive, Browns Bay, Auckland. 
W.A. Chenery Limited. Applicant: Darrell McLeod, c/o Stewart & Co Limited, PO Box 17011, Greenlane, Auckland 1546. 
W.C. & V.H. Boag Limited. Applicant: Ian Hayward, Yovich Hayward Pevats Johnston Limited, PO Box 925, Whangarei. 
Wardour Investments Limited. Applicant: Neville Lyne, 18 Aumoe Avenue, St Heliers, Auckland. 
Waxx It Studio Limited. Applicant: Renita-Ann Schmucker, 1234 Great North Road, Pt Chevalier, Auckland. 
William Gordon (2005) Limited. Applicant: Alister Gordon Baird, 114 Jickell Street, Palmerston North. 
Wineman Limited. Applicant: Richard Cashmore, c/o Simon Peat, 642 Great South Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. 
XJL Cartage Limited. Applicant: Noel Smith, 2/27 Waratah Street, Birkenhead, Auckland. 
XTEN Painting Systems Limited. Applicant: Helen Fletcher, Standford Foster Limited, PO Box 51410, Pakuranga, 

Auckland. 
Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 13 September 2007 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 16th day of August 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot5591

Notice of Intention to Correct Register 
I intend to rectify the New Zealand Register of Companies, in terms of section 360A(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
application of the companies or persons listed below by removing duplicate documents, deleting or replacing incorrect 
documents and, where applicable, entering new share totals or otherwise adjusting the Register. Dates are those of registration:

Aeonet Limited (in liquidation) (1808189) – liquidators were appointed on 21 June 2007 not 21 May 2007 – 11 July 2007 
(application by liquidators). 

Armacup Maritime Services Limited (697628) – issue of shares did not take place – 11 May 2007. 
Cleardale Holdings Limited (in liquidation) (129186) – liquidator was appointed on 8 June 2007 not 1 June 2007 – 28 June 

2007 (application by liquidator). 
DLS Investments Limited (932944) – issue of 2,900,000 shares should have been 2,999,900 shares – 2 May 2007. 
DSV Air & Sea Limited (1968181) – incorrect version of constitution filed – 24 July 2007. 
Gateway Liquor Limited (in liquidation) (1046216) – liquidator was appointed on 25 June 2007 not 22 June 2007 – 28 June 

2007 (application by liquidator). 
Global One Communications Limited (1481353) – particulars of company addresses filed in error – 22 June 2007. 
Green Acres Franchise Group Limited (510628) – notice of purchase/acquisition of shares filed twice – 19 July 2007. 
H J Cooper Limited (1215950) – notice of issue of 525,000 shares should have been for 475,000 shares – 20 June 2006. 
Habitat for Humanity (Central North Island) Limited (659509) – issue of 100 shares did not meet statutory requirements 

– 24 October 2006. 
Nobilo Wine Group Limited (250695) – notices of purchase/acquisition of 19,036,356 shares and issue of 47,012,957 

shares filed in error – 8 August 2007. 
Private Flight Global Limited (1893388) – acquisition of 953,333 shares notified twice – 20 June 2007. 
Rotorua Marine & Leisure Limited (in liquidation) (966975) – liquidator’s report was for another company – 9 March 2007 

(application by liquidator). 
Any person who wishes to object must do so by 14 September 2007 (being not less than 20 working days after the date of this 
notice).
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92061, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ot5619
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
The applicants described below have applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the removal of a right to 
convey water and a right to drain sewage. The applicants claim the right to convey water and the right to drain sewage is
redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove the right to convey water and the right to drain 
sewage on 16 September 2007, if no objections have been received before that date. 
Application: 7385572. 
Applicants: Jennifer Rosemarie Williams and Kerry Noble Williams, PO Box 4599, Christchurch. 
Easement: The right to convey water and drain sewage over part Lot 4 DP 83885 Computer Freehold Register CB48C/814; 

marked “H” on DP 83885 appurtenant to Lot 5 DP 83885 Computer Freehold Register CB48C/815 created by transfer 
77835 and appurtenant to Lot 3 DP 83885 Computer Freehold Register CB48C/813 created by transfer 125764.

Circumstances: The easement referred to is redundant due to the effluxion of time and no longer serves the dominant 
tenement.  

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 16th day of August 2007. 
JENNY BOYLE, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt5555

Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicants for the parcel of land 
described in the Schedule, pursuant to section 3 of the Land Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged 
forbidding the same by 17 September 2007. 
Schedule
Application: 7109066.1. 
Applicants: Francis Joseph Flynn and June Mary Flynn.
Land: Section 1 Block XI Town of Wreys Bush, comprised in Computer Freehold Register SL16/208 (Southland Registry). 
Dated at Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 13th day of August 2007. 
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land.  
lt5606

Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicants for the parcel of land 
described in the Schedule, pursuant to section 3 of the Land Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged 
forbidding the same by 17 September 2007. 
Schedule
Application: 7109051.1.  
Applicants: Francis Joseph Flynn and June Mary Flynn. 
Land: Section 4 Block X Town of Wreys Bush, comprised in Computer Freehold Register SL16/205 (Southland Registry). 
Dated at Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 13th day of August 2007. 
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt5607

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Board 
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied the trust 
board is no longer carrying on its operations and, accordingly, 
is dissolved from the date of this declaration made by an 
Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

New Zealand Armed Services Support Trust 1143878. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct5582

Revocation of Dissolution of Charitable 
Trust Board  

Section 26(3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of this trust board ought to be revoked and has 
declared accordingly: 

The Pacific Charitable Trust 1109984 (9 June 2005). 

With this publication such trust is revived from the date of 
this dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had taken 
place.
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Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct5583

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 

accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Cathy Pelly Maungarongo Trust 550650. 
Guiding Star Spiritual Awareness Trust 1835787. 
Te Kao Seventhday Adventist Church Fellowship 

1856003. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
CHARLITA OMBAO RIGOR, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct5580

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly:   

Ashburton Boxing Association Inc (5 October 2006). 
The Glen Eden Tennis Club Inc. (12 May 2005). 
The Hagley Holiday Homes Inc. (17 June 2004). 
The Otaio Community Centre Inc. (17 June 2004). 

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5589

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Canterbury Motorsport Promotion and Enthusiasts 
Inc. 1537683. 

ENZA Staff & Welfare Group Inc. 1282100. 
Far North Art Society Inc. 690311. 
Hawthornden Road Residents Group Inc. 1360244. 
New Zealand Ex-Prisoners of War Assoc Motueka 

Branch (Inc) 225094. 
Ngahere Community Services Association Inc.

448820. 
Royal New Zealand Naval Association Inc. 1536942. 
The Mercury Bay District Historic Society Inc. 212608. 
The North Island Eel Industry Association Inc.

633922. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5585

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 

declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Clackers Inc. 1204469. 
Hawkes Bay Food Group Inc. 1081270. 
Mokau Promotions Inc. 914716. 
Payroll Institute of New Zealand Inc. 1448460. 
Rapu Ora Inc. 447248. 
The Creative Gallery of South Canterbury Inc.

1323262. 
The Wellington Central Superannuitants Association 

Inc. 613455. 
Upper Hutt Kindergarten Association Inc. 215939. 

Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
CHARLITA OMBAO RIGOR, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5584

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Australian and New Zealand Association of Psychiatry 
Psychology and Law (NewZealand) Branch Inc. 
(17 June 2004). 

Kiwanis Club of Rotowhenua Inc (12 May 2005). 
New Zealand Guru Ravidas Sabha Hastings Inc. 

(23 November 2006). 
New Zealand Rubber and Tobacco Workers Union 

Inc. (5 October 2006). 
Paihia Players (Inc.) (12 May 2005). 
Pukehina Hall Committee Inc. (15 December 2005). 
Te Kahui Onepu Inc. (17 June 2004). 
Te Kuiti Branch of the Royal New Zealand Society 

for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, Inc. 
(17 June 2004). 

Ward Water Scheme Inc (7 December 2000). 
Wellington Organists Association Inc. (3 October 

1997). 
Wyndham Equestrian Society Inc. (17 June 2004). 

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 16th day of August 2007. 
CHARLITA OMBAO RIGOR, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is5587
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General Notices 

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision of 
the Disciplinary Tribunal (Member Guilty of 
Conduct Unbecoming an Accountant) 
At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held in public 
on 30 and 31 July 2007, at which the member was in 
attendance and represented by counsel, Sam Ming Chan, a 
fellow chartered accountant of Auckland, admitted amended 
particulars (a)(i), (a)(v), (c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (i), (j), (k), 
(n), (o), (p)(i), (p)(ii), (q), (r) and (s) and pleaded guilty to 
charge (2). 
Particulars (a)(ii), (a)(iii), (a)(iv), (b), (f), (l) and (m) were 
withdrawn and charges (1), (3), (4) and (5) were withdrawn. 
The charges and particulars were as follows: 
Charges 
THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and 
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of: 
 (1) (withdrawn); 
 (2) Conduct unbecoming an accountant; and/or 
 (3) (withdrawn); 
 (4) (withdrawn); 
 (5) (withdrawn). 
Particulars 
IN THAT in his role as a chartered accountant in public 
practice and in relation to a complaint by Mr X, the member: 
(a)  failed to action in a timely manner (in breach of Rule 

10 of the Code of Ethics) numerous requests made by 
his client, including that he: 

 (i) failed to respond to Mr X’s questions regarding 
Company A Limited, as requested in emails 
dated 19 September 2005 and/or 7 November 2005 
and/or 12 December 2005 and/or 28 March 
2006 and/or 3 April 2006; and/or 

 (ii) (withdrawn); 
 (iii) (withdrawn); 
 (iv) (withdrawn); 
 (v) failed to respond in a timely manner to emails from 

Mr X on 22 August 2005 and/or 29 August 2005 
and/or 28 September 2005 and/or 16 November 
2005 and/or 5 December 2005 and/or 3 April 2006, 
regarding issues arising in the preparation of the 
2005 financial statements for a number of entities; 
and/or  

(b)  (withdrawn); 
(c)  failed to prepare in a timely manner a detailed 

imputation credit account reconciliation for Company B 
Limited, as requested by Mr T of Inland Revenue 
Department on 22 December 2005 and/or 7 February 
2006 and as agreed at a meeting with Mr T on 
8 February 2006; and/or 

(d)  failed to file the 2005 imputation credit account return 
for Company B Limited and/or Company A Limited in 
a timely manner and/or within the timeframes allowed 
by the Inland Revenue Department; and/or 

(e)  compiled financial statements for Company A Limited 
for the year ended 31 March 2005 that failed to contain 
an explanatory note for the reduction in share capital 
and the difference in equity at the end of the previous 
period and the start of the current period; and/or 

(f)  (withdrawn); and 
in his role as a chartered accountant in public practice 
and in relation to a complaint by the practice review board, 
the member: 
(g)  was a director of a company which had offered 

accounting services to the public, S. M. Chan & Partners 
CA Limited, which was placed into liquidation on 
23 June 2005, owing $139,376.00 or thereabouts to the 
Inland Revenue Department; and/or 

(h)  was a director of a company which offered accounting 
services to the public, S. M. Chan & Partners Limited, 
which The Commissioner of Inland Revenue applied to 
put into liquidation on 12 May 2006; and/or 

(i)  allowed S. M. Chan & Partners CA Limited to cease 
trading with unpaid creditors and formed a new company 
with a similar name (S. M. Chan & Partners Limited) 
and continued to trade with assets purchased from 
S. M. Chan & Partners CA Limited; and/or 

(j)  failed to file income tax returns for S. M. Chan 
& Partners CA Limited for periods between 1 August 
2004 and 23 June 2005 within the timeframe required; 
and/or 

(k)  failed to pay GST and PAYE owing by S. M. Chan 
& Partners CA Limited within the timeframe required; 
and/or 

(l)  (withdrawn); 
(m) (withdrawn); 
(n)  made an incorrect statement, in that he signed an 

attestation to the New Zealand Qualifications Authority 
(NZQA) in respect of School C Limited, that included a 
statement that his work was conducted in accordance 
with the professional engagement standards issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, 
when this was not the case; and/or 

(o)  made an incorrect statement, in that he signed an 
attestation to NZQA in respect of School C Limited, 
that included a statement that he had no relationship 
with the establishment other than in his role as an 
independent chartered accountant, when this was not the 
case as his firm also undertook compilation engagements 
for this client; and/or 

(p)  prepared a statement of financial position for School 
C Limited as at 8 August 2003 that did not correctly 
present working capital and/or equity; in that: 

 (i) a bank balance of $88,352.00 in the name of a 
company director was included as a company asset; 
and/or 

 (ii) a shareholders current account balance of 
$257,104.00 was included as a component of equity; 
and/or 

(q)  failed to provide within 14 days information that was 
required by the professional conduct committee as set 
out in letters dated 6 November 2006 and 30 November 
2006, in breach of Rule 21.4(b); and 

in his role as a chartered accountant in public practice and in 
relation to a complaint, the member: 
(r)  failed to pay $8,000.00, being the monetary penalty 

ordered by the disciplinary tribunal on 3 October 2006, 
to the institute within the specified timeframe; and/or 

(s)  failed to pay $3,814.00, being costs and expenses 
ordered by the disciplinary tribunal on 3 October 2006, 
to the institute within the specified timeframe. 
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Reasons 
The member has admitted the particulars and pleaded guilty 
to the charge. There are four elements to these proceedings – 
the first being the liquidation of S. M. Chan & Partners CA 
Limited, owing money to the Inland Revenue Department, 
the non-filing and non-payment of returns, GST and 
PAYE; the second being the NZQA attestation report 
particulars; the third the timeliness of responses to Mr X’s 
requests; and the fourth the dealings with the institute and 
the professional conduct committee. 
The tribunal finds it unacceptable for a public practice 
certificate holder offering tax services to the public to fail 
to file their own tax returns, fail to account for PAYE and 
GST, and cause the company to cease trading leaving debts 
owing to the Inland Revenue Department. The tribunal finds 
the attestation certificate particulars of concern but minor 
relative to other matters. 
In terms of responses to Mr X’s complaints – whilst there  
may have been a reply to queries, these failed to provide a 
response, that is the provision of the requested information. 
These are more significant than the attestation issues but 
taken as a group, not of overwhelming consequence. 
The fourth relates to the member’s dealings with the 
institute, and here the tribunal must have regard to the fact 
that this is the member’s third appearance before the tribunal 
on similar matters.  
Orders of the Tribunal 
(a)  Pursuant to Rule 21.31(b) of the Rules of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Sam Ming Chan be suspended 
from membership of the institute for three years. 

(b)  Pursuant to Rule 21.31(d) of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that the certificate of public practice 
held by Sam Ming Chan be suspended for three years. 

(c)  Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Sam Ming Chan pay to the 
institute the sum of $35,000.00 (inclusive of GST) in 
respect of the costs and expenses of the hearing before 
the disciplinary tribunal and the investigation by the 
professional conduct committee. 

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be published 
in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the New Zealand 
Gazette, the New Zealand Herald and on the institute’s 
website with mention of the member’s name and locality.  
The publicity in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the 
New Zealand Gazette, and on the website will be the full 
version of the notice of decision, and the version in the  
New Zealand Herald will be an abbreviated version of  
the notice of decision with reference to the full decision 
being on the institute’s website. 
Right of Appeal 
Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, which were in force 
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member 
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this 
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal 
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the 
decision.
No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take 
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while 
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the 
appeals council. 
R. J. O. HOARE, Chairman, Disciplinary Tribunal. 
gn5568 

Departmental Notices 

Building and Housing 

Building Act 2004 

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document 
H1 Energy Efficiency, and Where Material 
Incorporated by Reference is Available for 
Inspection and Purchase 
Pursuant to section 24(1) of the Building Act 2004 
(“the Act”), I give notice of an amendment to the 
compliance document for New Zealand Building Code 
clause H1 Energy Efficiency (“Compliance Document H1”). 
The amendment to Compliance Document H1 comes into 
force on 31 October 2007.
Compliance Document H1 is available for purchase from 
Vic Books, 23 Lambton Quay, Wellington, freephone 
0800 370 370, or for download free of charge from the 
Department of Building and Housing (“DBH”) website at 

www.dbh.govt.nz 
New materials incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 405 and 410(1)(e) of the Act, I give 
notice that the following material will be incorporated 

by reference into Compliance Document H1 on 31 October 
2007:

AS/NZS 4859.1:2002 
Amendment to materials incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 406(c)(ii) and 410(1)(e) of the Act, 
I give notice that material previously incorporated by 
reference into Compliance Document H1, as set out 
in Column 1 below, will be replaced by the material in 
Column 2: 

Column 1 Column 2 
NZS 4214:1977 NZS 4214:2006 
NZS 4218:1996 NZS 4218:2004 
NZS 4243:1996 NZS 4243.1:2007 and NZS 

4243.2:2007 
BRANZ ALF Manual: 
Annual loss factor design 
manual. An aid to thermal 
design of buildings (1990) 

BRANZ ALF 3: The 
‘Annual Loss Factor’ 
Method. A design tool for 
energy efficiency houses,
3rd edition (April 2000) 

New Zealand 
Meteorological Service 
Average degree-day tables 
– selected New Zealand 
stations (Misc publication 
159, 1978) 

Temperature Normals for 
New Zealand 1961–1990
by A. I. Tomlinson and 
J. Sansom (ISBN 
0478083343) 
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The changes to material incorporated by reference set out in 
Column 2 will take effect in the amended Compliance 
Document H1 on 31 October 2007.
Material ceasing to have legal effect 
Pursuant to section 408 of the Act, I give notice that the 
following material incorporated by reference is revoked and 
will cease to have legal effect on 31 October 2007:

BRANZ House Insulation Guide (1995) 
Purchase of material incorporated by reference 
The materials incorporated by reference described above 
may be purchased directly from: 

 AS/NZS 4859.1, NZS 4214, NZS 4218, NZS 4243.1 
and NZS 4243.2 from Standards New Zealand, Radio 
New Zealand House, Level 10, 155 The Terrace, 
Wellington, or online at 
 www.standards.co.nz  

 ALF 3 (2000) from BRANZ Bookshop, Private Bag 
50908, Porirua 
Temperature Normals for New Zealand 1961–1990
from National Institute of Water and Atmosphere 
(NIWA). Telephone: (04) 386 0300. Facsimile: 
(04) 386 0574. Email: climate-enquiries@niwa.co.nz 

Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also 
available for purchase through all DBH’s offices. 
Viewing materials incorporated by reference 
Materials incorporated by reference are available for 
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, 
Level 6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, during working 
hours. 
The materials incorporated by reference set out above, 
which related to energy efficiency, as referred to in section 
410(1)(c) of the Act, are available for inspection free of 
charge at all DBH offices during working hours. 
DBH office locations 
The DBH office locations are as follows: 

 National office in Wellington: Level 6, 
86 Customhouse Quay. 

 Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street. 
 Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre, 

22 Amersham Way. 
 Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street. 
 Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade. 
 Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street. 
 Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor, 

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue. 
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in: 
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua, 
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, 
Lower Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, 
Dunedin and Invercargill. 
To make an appointment at one of these locations to 
view or purchase material incorporated by reference, 
Freephone 0800 836 262. 
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of August 2007.  
KATRINA BACH, Chief Executive, Department of 
Building and Housing. 
go5542 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Revocation of Notice of Direction to Appoint a 
Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Tokoroa East School (2036)
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the board of trustees of Tokoroa East School 
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 18 May 2006, 
No. 46, page 1177) is hereby revoked under section 78M(7) 
of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of August 2007. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go5450 

Boards of Trustees Responsibilities Under the 
Property Occupancy Document 
Pursuant to section 70 of the Education Act 1989, acting 
under a delegation from the Secretary for Education,  
I hereby give notice that the terms and conditions for boards 
of all State schools occupying land and buildings are 
specified in the form of a Property Occupancy Document.  
A copy of the Property Occupancy Document will be 
issued to all State schools as an appendix to the Property 
Management Handbook and/or boards may obtain a copy 
from Ministry of Education offices.  
Any prior Property Occupancy Documents issued to boards 
are hereby revoked. 
This notice shall take effect on the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2007. 
PAUL BURKE, Group Manager Property. 
go5561 

Health and Safety Code of Practice for State and 
State Integrated Schools 
Pursuant to section 70 of the Education Act 1989, acting 
under a delegation from the Secretary for Education,  
I hereby set terms and conditions relating to health and 
safety for boards of trustees of all State and State integrated 
schools occupying land and buildings as specified in the 
form of the Health and Safety Code of Practice for State and 
State Integrated Schools.    
A copy of the Health and Safety Code of Practice for State 
and State Integrated Schools is published on the Ministry of 
Education’s website 
 www.minedu.govt.nz 
The Health and Safety Code of Practice previously notified 
to the boards of all State and State integrated schools is 
hereby revoked and replaced with the Health and Safety 
Code of Practice for State and State Integrated Schools to 
which this notice refers. 
This notice shall take effect on the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of August 2007. 
PAUL BURKE, Group Manager Property. 
go5527 
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Health

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Appointment to the Chiropractic Board  
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint 

Sue Ineson 
as a lay member to the Chiropractic Board for a three-year term of office commencing from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go5522 

Human Assisted Reproductive Technology Act 2004 

Reappointments/appointments to the Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive Technology 
Pursuant to section 27 of the Human Assisted Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I reappoint 

Dr Peter (Richard) Fisher 
John Forman 

and appoint 
Dr Ian Hassall 
Robyn Scott 
Maui Hudson 
Cilla Henry 

as members to the Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive Technology for three-year terms of office commencing from 
the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go5523 

Medicines Act 1981 

Suspension of Consent to the Distribution of a Medicine 
Pursuant to section 35(1)(a) of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby suspends consent to the distribution in 
New Zealand of the medicine: 
 Viracept (Nelfinavir mesilate 50mg/g) Suspension, oral powder 
 Viracept (Nelfinavir mesilate 250mg) film coated tablet 
Dated this 3rd day of August 2007. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability & Funding Directorate (pursuant to the delegation given 
by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go5647 

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and is set 
out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 1.2mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indication Change: Single dose treatment 
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Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 2.4mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indication Change: Single dose treatment 
Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 4.8mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indication change:  Single dose treatment 
Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 1.2mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indications/Dosage 

Change:  Dosage regimen for intervention in frequently bleeding patients 
Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 2.4mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indications/Dosage 

Change: Dosage regimen for intervention in frequently bleeding patients 
Product: NovoSeven 
Active Ingredient: Factor VIIa, recombinant human 4.8mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Novo Nordisk A/S, Gentofte, Denmark 
Indications/Dosage 

Change: Dosage regimen for intervention in frequently bleeding patients 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation given by 
the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go5644 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Exelon Patch 10 
Active Ingredient: Rivastigmine 18mg  
Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: LTS Lohmann Therapie-Systeme AG, Andernach, Germany 
Product: Exelon Patch 15 
Active Ingredient: Rivastigmine 27mg  
Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: LTS Lohmann Therapie-Systeme AG, Andernach, Germany 
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Product: Exelon Patch 20 
Active Ingredient: Rivastigmine 36mg  
Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: LTS Lohmann Therapie-Systeme AG, Andernach, Germany 
Product: Exelon Patch 5 
Active Ingredient: Rivastigmine 9mg  
Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: LTS Lohmann Therapie-Systeme AG, Andernach, Germany 
Product: m-Chloramphenicol 
Active Ingredient: Chloramphenicol 5mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Eye drops, solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: Multichem NZ Limited 
Manufacturer: FDC Limited, B-8, M I D C Industrial Estate, Waluj, District Aurangabad, India 
Dated this 10th day of August 2007. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation given by 
the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go5645 

Internal Affairs 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointments to the Charities Commission Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, the 
Minister for the Community and Voluntary Sector hereby 
reappoints to the Charities Commission Board  

Judith Rae Timpany 
as deputy chair; and 

Ian James Calder 
Frank Wilfred George Claridge 

as board members, all for terms commencing on 15 August 
2007 and concluding on 14 August 2010. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2007. 
HON. LUAMANUVAO WINNIE LABAN, Minister for the 
Community and Voluntary Sector. 
go5668 

Justice

Justice of the Peace Act 1957 

Justice of the Peace Resignations 
It is noted for information that 

Thomas Frederick Robinson, of Foxton 
Rodney Derek Henry Gorton, of Manurewa, Auckland 

Edgar Stanley James Crutchley, of Lower Hutt 
have resigned their appointments as Justices of the Peace 
for New Zealand. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2007. 
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.  
go5673 

Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003 

Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 94(2) of the Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003, that a Motor Vehicle Disputes 
Tribunal has found against the following motor vehicle traders: 

MVD 248/06 
Decision No.: Wn. 12/07 

Garry Cliff (trading as 
Magnum Prestige) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$3,347.94. 

MVD 4/07 
Decision No.: Wn. 14/07 

Avon Rent A Car Limited 
(trading as Avon Percy Rent 
A Car) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$1,064.12. 

MVD 12/07 
Decision No.: Wn. 19/07 

Inch McLellan Motors Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $9,845.00
plus costs of $200.00. 

MVD 22/07 
Decision No.: Wn. 13/07 

Leon’s Cars Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser capital payments, 
plus interest, plus compensation of $590.00. Trader is 
responsible for uplifting the vehicle following payment.  
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MVD 26/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 65/07 

Turners Auctions Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $1,020.00 
plus costs of $150.00. 

MVD 45/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 61/07 

Top Value Cars Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $800.00. 

MVD 59/07 
Decision No.: Wn. 17/07 

Foxton Caravans Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$5,769.23. 

MVD 89/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 67/07 

John Andrew Limited (trading 
as John Andrew Ford  
and Mazda) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$43,975.00. Trader ordered to collect vehicle at its own 
expense from the purchaser following payment. 

MVD 95/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 82/07 

Garry Keith Premier Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$2,800.00 plus costs of $500.00. 

MVD 100/07  
Decision No.: Ak. 70/07 

Northern 4X4 and 
Commercial Limited  

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$8,800.00. 

MVD 104/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 73/07 

Shore 2 Sell Limited (trading 
as Shore 2 Sell) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $1,700.00 
plus costs of $310.15. Trader ordered to collect the vehicle
at its own expense within 7 days of the date of the order.  

MVD 107/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 72/07 

Dus Asia-Pacific Trade Co 
Limited (trading as Hong
Da Motors) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $514.38.

A copy of any of the Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal’s decisions may be obtained from the office of the Tribunal at Tribunals 
Unit, Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street, Wellington, or PO Box 5027, Wellington. Telephone: 0800 367 6838. 
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of August 2007. 
WAYNE NEWALL, for Chief Executive, Ministry of Justice.
go5676 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Lower Hutt District Court 
on 7 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1994 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. CKB976.  
Against: Corina Louise Berkett. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3140) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar. 
go5543 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hawera District Court 
on 17 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Honda Integra, Registration No. BLA641.  
Against: Alexander Glenn Miller.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2080) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar. 
go5528 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 

on 9 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1991 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. PU6814.  
Against: Aaron Robert Seager.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
go5565 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Thames District Court 
on 3 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1993 Ford Falcon, Registration No. SI2941.  
Against: Jarrod Vette.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 868 0061) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JOANNE NEARY, Deputy Registrar. 
go5552 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Timaru District Court 
on 7 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1983 Datsun utility, Registration No. DYL990.  
Against: Luke Angus Holmes.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 687 9290) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
E. J. MITCHELL, Registrar. 
go5519 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 21 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. AQC570.  
Against: Geoffrey Malcolm Foot.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4438) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. L. FROST, Deputy Registrar. 
go5513 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 11 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1981 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. KL9226.  
Against: Bart Taylor.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4132) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
S. J. MCDONALD, Deputy Registrar. 
go5524 

National Library of New Zealand 

National Library of New Zealand (Te Puna 
M tauranga o Aotearoa) Act 2003 

Reappointment to the Library and Information 
Advisory Commission Ng  Kaiwhakam rama
i ng  Kohikohinga K rero
Pursuant to section 22(3) of the National Library of 
New Zealand (Te Puna M tauranga o Aotearoa) Act 2003, 
I am pleased to reappoint 

Brian Pauling 
as commissioner and chairperson of the Library and 
Information Advisory Commission Ng  Kaiwhakam rama 
i ng  Kohikohinga K rero for a term of two years. 
The term of appointment shall commence from the date 
of the publication of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of August 2007. 
JUDITH TIZARD, Minister Responsible for the National 
Library. 
go5530 

New Zealand Food 
Safety Authority 

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary 
Medicines Act 1997 

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name 
Product (Notice No. 8)
Pursuant to section 14(1) of the Agricultural Compounds and 
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the 
New Zealand Food Safety Authority hereby gives notice 
that the following application has been made to register a 
trade name product under section 9(1) of the Agricultural 
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997: 

Trade Name: Prostar Encaps 
Reference: P007756  
Active Ingredient and Concentration: Myclobutanil 

125g/L 
General Use Claim: Systemic fungicide for black spot 

and powdery mildew in pipfruit. This product has a 
formulation type (capsule suspension). 

Any person may make a written submission to the director-
general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds 
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any 
application notified above. 
Such submissions: 

(a)  must state in full the reasons for making the 
submission;  

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;  
(c)  must be received by the director-general no later than 

30 working days after the date of notification in the 
New Zealand Gazette; and 

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below. 
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the 
applicant for their information. 
The address below is:  

(a)  where submissions and requests for copies of the 
public information relating to the application can be 
sent; 

(b) where the public information relating to the 
application can be viewed; and 

(c)  the acting director-general’s address for service: 
ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, 
68–86 Jervois Quay, Wellington 6011. Postal 
Address: PO Box 2835, Wellington 6140. 

The applicant’s address for service is: 
Tapuae Partnership, Hudson Road (PO Box 6016), 
New Plymouth. 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2007. 
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and 
Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority). 
go5547 

Animal Products Act 1999 

Notice Under the Animal Products Act 1999 
(Notice No. 7) 
Pursuant to section 164 of the Animal Products Act 1999, 
notice is given of the issue on 3 August 2007 of the Animal 
Products (Exemption from New Zealand Standards – 
Oligosaccharides in Infant Formula Products) Notice 2007. 
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Copies of the notice may be inspected or obtained at the 
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South 
Tower, 68–86 Jervois Quay (PO Box 2835), Wellington.  
It can also be viewed on the NZFSA website 
 www.nzfsa.govt.nz 

Dated this 8th day of August 2007. 
CAROL BARNAO, Director (Export Standards),  
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant to 
delegated authority). 
go5544 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Auckland Regional Council 

Local Government (Auckland) Amendment 
Act 2004 

Reappointment to Auckland Regional Holdings 
By resolution of the Auckland Regional Council at its 
meeting held on 25 June 2007, and pursuant to section 24 of 
the Local Government (Auckland) Amendment Act 2004, the 
council reappointed  

Judith Bassett  
as chair of Auckland Regional Holdings for a further term of 
three years commencing 1 July 2007. 
Dated at Auckland this 10th day of August 2007. 
PETER WINDER, Chief Executive, Auckland Regional 
Council. 
au5602

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 56) 2007 and 
Notice of Reasons for Decision 
1. Pursuant to section 172I of the Electricity Act 1992 
(“Act”), I notify the amendment of the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 (“Rules”) under section 172H of the Act. 
2. The empowering provision for the electricity governance 
regulations in relation to which the amendment to the Rules 
is made is section 172D of the Act. 
3. A brief description of the nature of the amendment is 
to add an effective date for the Transmission Pricing 
Methodology (“TPM”) contained in Schedule F5 of Section 
IV of Part F of the Rules. 
4. Pursuant to section 172Z(4) of the Act, the reasons for 
my decision to amend the Rules are that: 

(a)  Rule 8.4 of Section IV of Part F of the 
Rules requires the Electricity Commission 
(“Commission”) to make a recommendation to 
me about the adoption of a TPM, including a date 
that the TPM must take effect;  

(b) the Commission has consulted extensively on the 
TPM, including specifically on the date from 
which the TPM must take effect; and  

(c)  I agree that 1 April 2008 is the most appropriate date 
for the TPM to take effect.  

5. These Rules come into force on 13 September 2007.  

6. Copies of the Rules may be inspected free of charge 
or purchased from the Electricity Commission, Level 7, 
ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington. The Rules 
can also be viewed on the Commission’s website 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/ 
rules

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of August 2007. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy.  
au5670

Notice of Making of a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 – Rule Amendment Proposal 
No. 104, 2007 
1. This notice of a recommendation and assessment 
concerning the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”), 
Rule Amendment Proposal No. 104, is issued by the 
Electricity Commission (“Commission”), pursuant to 
section 172E(2)(c) of the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”). 
2. Section 172E(2)(c) of the Act provides that, no later than 
10 working days after making a recommendation concerning 
the Rules to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must 
publicise the recommendation and the assessment completed 
under section 172F of the Act. 
Recommendation
3. On 10 August 2007, the Commission made a 
recommendation that Rule 11.5.3 of Section IV of Part 
C of the Rules be amended.  
Recommended Amendment to the Rules 
4. The key differences between the existing Rule 11.5.3 of 
Section IV of Part C and the one recommended by the 
Commission are: 

(a)  replacing the requirement to rebate event charges 
to availability cost “payees” with a requirement to 
effectively rebate such charges to “payers” of 
availability cost in accordance with the original 
intention of the rule; and 

(b) omitting the requirement to rebate availability cost 
to a special category (causers holding a dispensation 
including a rebate entitlement), because there is no 
mention in the Rules about the methodology of 
allocating payments, and hence no participants fall 
in this category. 

5. A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and 
assessment is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s 
website  

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/ 
recommend  

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of August 2007. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission:  
PETER HARRIS, Deputy Chair. 
au5599
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Notice of Making a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 – Rule Amendment Proposal  
No. 116, 2007 
1. This notice of a recommendation and assessment 
concerning the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 
(“Rules”), Rule Amendment Proposal No. 116, 2007, is 
issued by the Electricity Commission (“Commission”), 
established under the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”), pursuant 
to section 172E(2)(c) of the Act. 
2. Section 172E(2)(c) of the Act provides that, no later than 
10 working days after making a recommendation concerning 
the Rules to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must 
publicise the recommendation and the assessment completed 
under section 172F of the Act.  
Recommendation
3. The Commission made a recommendation on 13 August 
2007, that the Minister of Energy amend the Rules by adding 
a new sentence as paragraph 1.2 of Schedule F5 to Section 
IV of Part F of the Rules, which states that the Transmission 
Pricing Methodology must take effect from 1 April 2008, 
and that it will replace the methodology contained in the 
Electricity (Transpower’s Pricing Methodology) Regulations 
2004. 
Recommended Amendment to the Rules 
4. A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and 
assessment is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s 
website 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/Rulesandregs/
recommend 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of August 2007. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission: 
PETER HARRIS, Deputy Chair. 
au5646

Environmental Risk 
Management Authority 

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms 
Act 1996 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Approval of Code 
of Practice 
Pursuant to section 79 of the Hazardous Substances and New 
Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk Management 
Authority gives notice that it intends to apply for approval 
of version 2 of the Code of Practice for the Management of 
Existing Stationary Container Systems up to 60,000 litres 
Capacity. 
This code has been developed by the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority and sets out a means of compliance 
with the requirements of Schedule 8 clause 100(2)(c), 
Schedule 9 clause 3(1)(b) and Schedule 9 clause 4(4)(d) of 
the Hazardous Substances (Dangerous Goods and Scheduled 
Toxic Substances) Transfer Notice 2004 (as amended) in 
respect of stationary tanks up to 60,000 litres capacity that 
were in use prior to 1 April 2004 to: 

 contain hazardous liquids; or  
 which were designed and which construction had 

commenced by that date. 

Written submissions in relation to the approval of this code 
can be made by mail, fax or email to 

Code of Practice Submission, Hazardous Substances 
Group, ERMA New Zealand, PO Box 131, 
Wellington. Facsimile: (04) 914 0433. Email: 
submissions@ermanz.govt.nz 

Submissions close on 17 September 2007.
A copy of the code can be inspected at the Wellington 
Office of ERMA New Zealand, Level 1, BP House,  
20 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. It is also available  
on the ERMA New Zealand website  
 www.ermanz.govt.nz 
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand. 
au5656

Determination of New Organisms 
Pursuant to section 26 of the Hazardous Substances and 
New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority hereby determines that the following 
bacteria:

Brevibacillus brevis (Migula 1900) Shida et al, 1996;  
Bacillus firmus Bredemann and Werner, 1933; 
Bacillus sphaericus Meyer and Neide, 1904; 
Bacillus megaterium de Bary, 1884; 
Lactobacillus delbrueckii (Orla-Jensen 1919) Weiss et al, 

1984; 
Lactobacillus brevis (Orla-Jensen 1919) Bergey et al, 

1934; 
Lactobacillus rhamnosus (Hansen 1968) Collins et al, 

1989; and  
Lactobacillus reuteri Kandler et al, 1982 

are not new organisms. 
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2007. 
DR MAX SUCKLING, Chair, Decision-making Committee 
of the Authority. 
au5517

Maritime New Zealand 

Maritime Transport Act 1994 

Notification of Marine Protection Rules 
Pursuant to section 448 of the Maritime Transport Act 1994, 
notification is hereby given of the making of marine 
protection rule: 

Maritime Rules Part 32 (Foreign Going Deck 
Qualifications) Amendment Rules 2007 

Part 32 comes into force on 14 September 2007. 
Part 32 is available for inspection at Maritime New Zealand, 
Level 10, Optimation House, 1 Grey Street, Wellington, or 
downloading from 
 http://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/rules/rules_legislation.asp 
and for purchase from Baseline Limited, PO Box 30390, 
Lower Hutt. Telephone: (04) 576 1686. Facsimile: 
(04) 576 1690. Email: baseline@baseline.co.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of August 2007. 
CATHERINE JOY TAYLOR, Director of Maritime 
New Zealand. 
au5712
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Land Notices 

Conservation Act 1987 

Revocation of a Notice Relating to Conservation 
Areas and Issue of a Fresh Notice 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager, West Coast Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation, and by reason of an error made in the notice 
described subsequently, revokes the notice Declaring Land 
to be Held for Conservation Purposes dated the 3rd day 
of April 2007 and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
12 April 2007, No. 40, page 1018, and issues the following 
notice as a fresh notice in its place. 
Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager, West Coast Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation, hereby declares that the land described in 
the Schedule is held for conservation purposes and it shall 
thereafter be so held. 
Westland Land District—Westland District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

105.0000 Section 1 SO 11544. 
90.7000 Section 1 SO 329605. 

1039.3130 Sections 1–5 SO 329606. 
105.7907 Areas A, part B (formerly part Reserve 928)

C, D, E and F SO 322691. 
2942.7921 Sections 1–15 SO 342688. 
Dated at Hokitika this 7th day of August 2007. 
CHRIS HICKFORD. 
(DOC PAN-14-02) 
ln5506

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under section 7 of the Conservation Act 1987, the 
Conservator for the Otago Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation declares that the land described in the 
Schedule hereto is held for conservation purposes. 
Otago Land District—Central Otago District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

686.1360 Lots 3–4 DP 361051 and Sections 23 and
26 Block VII Blackstone Survey District
(all Computer Freehold Register 248031). 

Dated at Dunedin this 8th day of August 2007. 
J. E. CONNELL. 
(DOC PAL-14-04-330) 
ln5538

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation 
Purposes, Declaration That the Area Become  
a Reserve, and Appointment of the Otago Natural 
History Trust to Control and Manage the Reserve 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the 
Otago Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
declares that the land described in the Schedule is held 

for conservation purposes and further declares that the 
conservation area be set apart as a reserve, subject to 
the Reserves Act 1977, and classified as a nature reserve, 
subject to the provisions of the latter Act, and appoints 
the Otago Natural History Trust to control and manage the 
reserve subject to the provisions of the Act. 
Otago Land District—Dunedin City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

235.5384 Section 1 SO 388633 (part Gazette Notice 
620333), subject to a deed of easement 
5122238.1. 

Dated at Dunedin this 13th day of August 2007. 
J. E. CONNELL. 
(DOC PAA-13-03-30, PAR-13-04-08) 
ln5672

Notice of Disposal of Stewardship Area 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Otago Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation gives notice of the disposal in fee simple 
of the land described in the Schedule for a consideration of 
$4,200.00 plus GST. 
Otago Land District—Central Otago District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.3273 Section 130 Block VIII Leaning Rock Survey 
District (all Computer Freehold Register 346097). 

Dated at Dunedin this 8th day of August 2007.  
M. J. VAN DER GOES. 
(DOC PAL-03-02-13-06, G42025) 
ln5539

Maori Affairs Act 1953 

Corrigendum—Setting Apart M ori Freehold 
Land as a M ori Reservation 
In the Schedule of the M ori reservation notice published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 14 June 1973, No. 56, page 1128, 
please replace the area of 
 10.2266 hectares 
with 
 9.5823 hectares 
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2007. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln A20050019103) 
ln5665

Corrigendum—Setting Apart M ori Freehold 
Land as a M ori Reservation 
In the Schedule of the M ori reservation notice (ln10294) 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 12 November 1992, 
No. 183, page 3823, please replace the area of  
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 35.3088 hectares 
with  
 32.7795 hectares 
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2007. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln A20060003483) 
ln5666

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Acquired for Stormwater Channel— 
74 Florence Avenue, Orewa 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for stormwater channel and shall vest in 
the Rodney District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

368 Part Lot 12 DP 63201; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 380566 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA18C/1003). 

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904) 
ln5605

Land Acquired for Road—Whangaparaoa Road, 
Rodney District 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981 and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for road and shall vest in the Rodney 
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in 
the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

50 Part Lot 1 DP 361850; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 369174; (part Computer Freehold Register 
252011). 

Dated at Christchurch this 10th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904) 
ln5677

Easement Acquired—Western Avenue, Omokoroa 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into: 

 (a)  A right to drain sewage in gross, with the rights and 
powers contained in Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer 
Regulations 2002, together with the following variations is 
hereby acquired over the land described in the First 
Schedule to this notice and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council (“the grantee”); and  
 (b) A right to drain water and sewage in gross, with the 
rights and powers contained in Schedule 4 of the Land 
Transfer Regulations 2002, together with the following 
variations is hereby acquired over the land described in the 
Second Schedule to this notice and shall vest in the Western 
Bay of Plenty District Council (“the grantee”) 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District Council 
First Schedule
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Sewage in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

364 Part Lot 1 DP S32061; marked “A” on 
SO 389002 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA28A/1293). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. Any terms used in this easement that are defined in 

the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 shall take those 
meanings. 

2. Where there is a conflict between the provisions of the 
Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 
and the modifications in this easement, the modifications 
must prevail. 

3. Any maintenance, repair or replacement of the easement 
facility(ies), whether on the servient tenement or similar 
facilities of the grantee connected to the easement(s), 
that is necessary because of any act or omission by the 
grantor (which includes agents, employees, contractors, 
subcontractors and invitees of the grantor) must be 
carried out promptly by the grantor and at the grantor’s 
sole cost. Where the act or omission is the partial cause 
of the maintenance, repair or replacement, the costs 
payable by the grantor must be in proportion to the 
amount attributable to the act or omission (with 
the balance payable in accordance with clause 11 of the 
Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002). 

4. The grantee’s rights to the easement facility or facilities 
under this easement are exclusive. 

5. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 
easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

6. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this easement. 

7. The grantee is not compelled to drain sewage along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

8. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

9. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this clause 9 shall 
operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or remedies 
if the grantee breaches any of the provisions of this 
instrument. 
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Second Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Water and Sewage 
in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

482 Part Lot 2 DP S347756; marked “B” on 
SO 389002 (part Computer Freehold Register 
196150). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. Any terms used in this easement that are defined in 

the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 shall take those 
meanings. 

2. Where there is a conflict between the provisions of the 
Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 
and the modifications in this easement, the modifications 
must prevail. 

3. Any maintenance, repair or replacement of the easement 
facility(ies), whether on the servient tenement or similar 
facilities of the grantee connected to the easement(s), 
that is necessary because of any act or omission by the 
grantor (which includes agents, employees, contractors, 
subcontractors and invitees of the grantor) must be 
carried out promptly by the grantor and at the grantor’s 
sole cost. Where the act or omission is the partial cause 
of the maintenance, repair or replacement, the costs 
payable by the grantor must be in proportion to the 
amount attributable to the act or omission (with 
the balance payable in accordance with clause 11 of the 
Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002). 

4. The grantee’s rights to the easement facility or facilities 
under this easement are exclusive. 

5. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 
easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

6. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this easement. 

7. The grantee is not compelled to drain water and sewage 
along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

8. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

9. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this clause 9 shall 
operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or remedies 
if the grantee breaches any of the provisions of this 
instrument. 

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln5597

Land Declared Road—Breton Close,  
Christchurch City 
Pursuant to section 114(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the Christchurch City Council on the 
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Lot 5000 DP 309673 (Computer Freehold 
Register 38040). 

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12268) 
ln5657

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated— 
39 Springfield Road, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register CB11A/126. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

97 Adjoining part Lot 2 DP 20842; shown as Section 
1 on SO 386406. 

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11833) 
ln5658

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway 1, 
Seadown, Timaru District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be road which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Timaru District 
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

28 Part Rural Section 14583; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 386104 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB22B/849). 

487 Part Lot 3 DP 71265; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 386104 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB41B/473). 

Dated at Christchurch this 9th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/9170, CPC/2003/9165) 
ln5678

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated— 
Porika Road, Tasman District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works  
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for  
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or 
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passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NL10D/1126 on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

334 Adjoining or passing through Lot 1 DP 9777 
(Computer Freehold Register NL10D/1126); 
shown as Section 1 on SO 383921. 

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of August 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln5615

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway 6, 
Whangamoa, Nelson City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
which, pursuant to section 60(2) of the Transit New Zealand 
Act 1989, becomes road and State highway and shall vest in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City 
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1996 Part Lot 1 DP 11604; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 387116 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NL7A/698). 

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12214) 
ln5614

Land Declared Limited Access Road, and Road to 
be Stopped and Amalgamated—State Highway 6, 
Gibbston Highway (The Hump, Crawfords Hill and 
Gentle Annie), Queenstown Lakes District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), shall be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
222416, subject to mortgage 6529595.5, Gazette Notice 
7403722.1, Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987 and 
section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991. 

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District 
First Schedule
Land Declared Limited Access Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5265 Part Section 9 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as section 4 
on SO 321618. 

1254 Part Section 5 Block VI Kawarau Survey District 
(part Computer Freehold Register 222416); shown 
as Section 5 on SO 321618. 

4510 Part Section 9 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 6 
on SO 321618. 

128 Part Section 13 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 1 
on SO 323355. 

 ha  
1.5947 Part Section 13 SO 342162 (part Computer 

Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 2 
on SO 323355. 

 m2

860 Part Section 13 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 3 
on SO 323355. 

4092 Part Section 15 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 4 
on SO 323355. 

2863 Part Section 9 SO 342162 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 222416); shown as Section 1 
on SO 382646. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8210 Adjoining or passing through part Section 15 
SO 342162; shown as Section 5 on SO 323355. 

298 Adjoining or passing through part Section 13 
SO 342162; shown as Section 6 on SO 323355. 

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of July 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10014, CPC/2005/10491) 
ln5495

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of Purpose of a Reserve and Vesting in 
Hokonui Runanga Incorporated  
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation changes the purpose of the reserve 
described in the Schedule from a local purpose (gravel) 
reserve to a local purpose (soil conservation and river 
control) reserve, and further vests the reserve in Hokonui 
Runanga Incorporated in trust for that purpose, subject to 
the provisions of the Act. 
Southland Land District—Gore District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.8094 Section 78A Block XVII Town of Mataura 
Bridge. 
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Dated at Invercargill this 10th day of August 2007. 
MARTIN RODD, Community Relations Supervisor. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-03-05) 
ln5603

Cancellation of the Vesting in the Gore District 
Council and Change of the Purpose of a Reserve 
Vesting in Hokonui Runanga Incorporated
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation cancels the vesting in the Gore District 
Council and changes the purpose of the reserve described in 
the Schedule from a local purpose (gravel) reserve to a local 
purpose (soil conservation and river control) reserve, and 
further vests the reserve in Hokonui Runanga Incorporated in 
trust for that purpose, subject to the provisions of the Act. 
Southland Land District—Gore District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.4281 Section 10 Block VIII Town of Mataura Bridge. 
Dated at Invercargill this 10th day of August 2007. 
MARTIN RODD, Community Relations Supervisor. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-03-08) 
ln5604

Naming of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby declares that the scenic reserve 
described in the Schedule is to be known as the Motupapa 
Island Scenic Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.6187 Motupapa Island, situated in Blocks IX and 
XIII Kerikeri Survey District (all New Zealand 
Gazette, 9 September 1993, No. 131, page 
2691). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-03-61) 
ln5685

Classification and Naming of Reserves 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the reserves described in the 
Schedule as recreation reserve and declares that the reserves 
are to be known as the Taumarumaru Recreation Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

22.2750 Part Lot 1 DP 42938 and part Lot 1 DP 61819 
(all Computer Freehold Register NA20D/1138 
and balance of certificates of title NA1582/13 
and NA1965/90) (limited as to parcels), subject 
to a right to drain sewage created by transfers 
657761, 679527, 680080, 684848, 684849, 
710909, 714471, A10340, A122803, A49461, 
A581242, A9457 and A581244 and appurtenant 

right to drain sewage created by transfer 
662660. 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-02-23) 
ln5687

Classification of Reserves 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the land described in the 
Schedule as recreation reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

70.2274 Sections 1–2, Block I Karikari Survey District 
SO 51534 (all New Zealand Gazette, 10 March 
1977, No. 28, page 570). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-02-45) 
ln5686

Classification and Naming of Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the reserve described in 
the Schedule as scenic reserve, for the purposes specified 
in section 19(1)(a) of the Act, and declares that the reserve 
is to be known as the Purua Scenic Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

75.3750 Section 108 Block I Purua Survey
District SO 58284) (all New Zealand
Gazette, 25 September 1986, No. 149, page 
4033). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-03-94) 
ln5683

Classification and Naming of Reserves 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the reserves described in 
the Schedule as recreation reserves and declares that the 
reserves are to be known as the Otamure Recreation Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

3.2741 Lot 1 DP 77363 and Lot 1 DP 97998 (all 
Computer Freehold Registers NA33C/1499 and 
NA53B/1212). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-02-54) 
ln5689
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Naming of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby declares that the Government purpose 
(wildlife refuge) reserve described in the Schedule is to be 
known as the Waipu Government Purpose (Wildlife Refuge) 
Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

137.9670 Allotments 397A and 398A and part Allotment 
503 Parish of Waipu; marked “A” on SO 69550; 
situated in Blocks III and VII Waipu Survey 
District (all New Zealand Gazette, 1 July 1999, 
No. 79, page 1843 and New Zealand Gazette,
8 July 1999, No. 81, page 1899). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-07-15) 
ln5684

Naming of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby declares that the scenic reserve 
described in the Schedule is to be known as the Motu 
Kauri Scenic Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

6.0702 Motu Kauri Block, situated in Block II 
Whangaruru Survey District, ML 188 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 29 September 1994, 
No. 98, page 2982). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-03-06) 
ln5688

Classification of Reserves and Declaration That 
the Reserves Form Part of the Bream Head 
Scenic Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the reserves described in the 
Schedule as scenic reserves for the purposes specified in 
section 19(1)(a) of the Act, and declares that the reserves 
form part of the Bream Head Scenic Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

20.2342 Allotment 72A Manaia Parish, situated in 
Block VIII Ruakaka Survey District and Block 
II Taranga Survey District (all New Zealand 
Gazette, 31 July 1980, No. 89, page 2268). 

32.3462 Lot 1 DP 100562 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA55C/260) (limited as to parcels), 
subject to an electric cable easement created by 
Gazette Notice A138925. 

29.7700 Lot 1 DP 113828 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA64C/254 (limited as to parcels). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-03-08) 
ln5681

Classification of Reserves and Declaration That 
the Reserves Form Part of the Manaia Ridge 
Scenic Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby classifies the reserves described in the 
Schedule as scenic reserves for the purposes specified in 
section 19(1)(a) of the Act, and declares that the reserves 
form part of the Manaia Ridge Scenic Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

8.1730 Allotment 164 Manaia Parish, situated in
Block IV Ruakaka Survey District SO 56628 
(part New Zealand Gazette, 2 December 1982, 
No. 145, page 4185). 

0.8689 Allotment S63 Manaia Parish, situated in
Block IV Ruakaka Survey District SO 56873 
(part New Zealand Gazette, 2 December 1982, 
No. 145, page 4185). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-03-106) 
ln5680

Change of Name of Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy, Department of 
Conservation, hereby declares that the Government purpose 
(wildlife refuge) reserve described in the Schedule and known 
as the Mangawhai Wildlife Refuge is to be known as the 
Mangawhai Government Purpose (Wildlife Refuge) Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Kaipara District  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

245.2574 Lot 1 DP 71892 (all New Zealand Gazette,
10 April 2003, No. 36, page 970). 

Dated at Whangarei this 14th day of August 2007. 
H. A. AIKMAN. 
(DOC PAR-01-07-03) 
ln5682

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and How to 
Utilise Proceeds of Sale 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Auckland Conservator of 
the Department of Conservation revokes the reservation 
over the land described in the Schedule as a local purpose 
(accessway) reserve, and declares that the land may be 
disposed of by the Waitakere City Council in such manner, 
at a price and on terms and conditions as the council 
determines, the proceeds from a sale to be paid into the 
council’s reserves account, such money to be used and 
applied in or towards the improvement of other reserves 
under the control of the council or in or towards the 
purchase of other land for reserves. 
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North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

63 Lot 50 DP 118891 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA54A/15), subject to the Reserves
Act 1977. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of August 2007. 
S. C. GODDARD. 
(DOC PAD-02-07) 
ln5653

Authorisation of the Exchange of a Part of a 
Reserve for Other Land 
Pursuant to section 15(1) of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Kawerau 
District Council hereby authorises the exchange of land 
described in the First Schedule hereto for land described in 
the Second Schedule hereto. 
South Auckland Land District—Kawerau District 
First Schedule
Land Granted in Exchange

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3860 Lot 3 DP S387886 (Computer Freehold Register 
CT351937). 

Second Schedule 
Land to Become Reserve 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3809 Lot 1 DP S387886 (Computer Freehold Register 
CT351935). 

Dated at Kawerau this 24th day of July 2007. 
RUSSELL GEORGE, Chief Executive Officer, as Principal 
Administration Officer, Kawerau District Council. 
ln5525

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 

Corrigendum—Excluding Land From a  
M ori Reservation 
In the Schedule of the M ori reservation notice published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 9 August 2001, No. 84, page 2178, 
please replace the area of 
 145 square metres 
with 
 139 square metres 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2007. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln A19990010076) 
ln5667

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Fisheries Act 1996 and 
Fisheries (Transfer 
of Functions, Duties, 
and Powers to The 
New Zealand Seafood 
Industry Council Limited)  
Order 2006 

Fisheries (Location and Inspection of Registers)  
Notice 2007 

2007/220 13/8/07 $2.10 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (AMP Capital Investors (New Zealand) 
Limited) Exemption Notice 2007 

2007/221 14/8/07 $2.10 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Sealegs Corporation Limited) 
Exemption Amendment Notice 2007 

2007/222 14/8/07 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Cost Recovery) Amendment Rules 2007 2007/223 13/8/07 $2.10 
Tariff Act 1988 Tariff (Concession) Amendment Order 2007 2007/224 13/8/07 $1.60 
Customs and Excise Act 1996 Customs and Excise Amendment Regulations 2007 2007/225 13/8/07 $1.60 
Building Act 2004 Building Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2007 2007/226 13/8/07 $2.30 
Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
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Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs5719

General Section 

ASB Community Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

ASB Community Trust
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 

Note  2007 2006
 $000 $000

Income received from: 
Investments 2  89,060 93,210
Other income  2,804 438

Total income for the year  91,864 93,648
Direct expenditure incurred:  

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees 2,703 730
   89,161 92,918
Other expenditure incurred  8  2,715 1,246
Net surplus for year  86,446 91,672

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 

Trust funds 1 April   1,043,943  460,670
Net surplus for year   86,446  91,672
Less grants committed during year 6.1  (67,635) (33,069)
   1,062,754  519,273
Trust funds received from ASB Charitable Trust on distribution  3  –  524,670
Total trust funds    1,062,754  1,043,943
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of financial 
performance and statement of movement in trust funds. 
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007 

Note 2007 2006
$000 $000

Current assets:    
Cash at bank   15,717  1,242
Sundry accounts receivable   355  3
   16,072  1,245

Fixed assets 4  2,011  1,983
Investments:     

Managed funds 5.1  1,114,340  1,089,043
Total investments   1,114,340  1,089,043
Total assets   1,132,423  1,092,271
Less liabilities:     

Sundry accounts payable   1,035  794
Outstanding grants payable 6.2  68,634  47,534

   69,669  48,328
Net assets at 31 March   1,062,754  1,043,943
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Represented by—     
Trust funds:     

Original capital 7.1  579,106  579,106
Capital maintenance reserve 7.2  188,483  169,761
General reserve 7.3  200,000  200,000
Community innovation reserve 7.4  51,679  65,000
Retained surplus 7.5  43,486  30,076

Total trust funds as 31 March   1,062,754  1,043,943
Approved on behalf of the board: 
S. K. PRIME, Chairman. 
P. N. SNEDDEN, Deputy Chairman. 
Date: 28 May 2007. 
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of financial position.

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
Note 2007  2006

$000  $000
Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Income received on other activities and investments 2,470 438
Cash was disbursed on: 

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (2,558) (63)
Refunds to ASB Charitable Trust for the services of suppliers, trustees and staff – (859)
Fund management and advisory fees (2,542) (771)

(5,100) (1,693)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 12 (2,630) (1,255)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 88,952 43,736
Cash was disbursed on: 

Transfers to fund managers (25,189) (12,000)
Purchase of fixed assets (123) –

Net cash inflow from investing activities 63,640 31,736
Cash flows from funding activities—  
Cash was disbursed on: 

Grants to community organisations (46,535) (30,185)
Net cash outflow from funding activities (46,535) (30,185)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities 14,475 296
Add: Cash at bank 1 April 2006 1,242 322
 ASB Charitable Trust cash received on distribution – 624
Cash at bank at 31 March 2007 15,717 1,242
Cash at bank at 31 March 2007 comprises:  

Cash at bank 55 18
Call deposits 15,662 1,224

15,717 1,242
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Community Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 30 May 1988 through the creation of a 
trust deed in compliance with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. Under the terms of the trust deed, the trust was settled
with 60 million $1 fully paid ordinary shares in ASB Bank Limited representing 100% of the issued capital. As at 31 March 
1988, the net tangible asset backing of those 60 million shares was $147,655,000. In 1989, 45 million shares were sold to the 
Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $252,000,000 which was then donated to the ASB Charitable Trust. In October 2000, 
the remaining 15 million shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $545,000,000. 
On 27 February 2006, the trustees of the ASB Charitable Trust resolved to distribute, on or before 31 March 2006, the capital 
of that trust (including all accumulations of income and capital to that date less accrued liabilities) in specie to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust. Subsequent to this distribution, the ASB Charitable Trust was wound up. 
The ASB Bank Community Trust formally changed its name to the ASB Community Trust by way of deed dated 17 July 2006. 
The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 
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Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the subsidiary companies have not traded since incorporation.  
Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 
Dividends, Pooled Funds and Interest 
Dividends are recognised as income on declaration date, and are recorded net of any imputation tax credits. Income from 
pooled funds is recognised on declaration date. Interest is recognised as income on an accrual basis. 
Grants
Grants are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees. 
Expenses
Prior to 31 March 2006, some expenses were shared jointly between the ASB Community Trust and the ASB Charitable Trust. 
Whilst each trust bore its own specific costs, the joint expenses were allocated between each trust on the basis of the number of
applications processed by each. 
Joint expense allocations were:  

2007 2006
This trust 100% 50%
ASB Charitable Trust 50%

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are valued at cost, less accumulated depreciation. 
Depreciation
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Vehicle, office
equipment and furniture are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those recommended by the Inland 
Revenue Department. 

Land and buildings 2.5% – 3.0% 
Office equipment and furniture 9.5% – 60.0% 

Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 
Investments 
Investment in managed funds and other investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income 
and expenditure for the period. Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a settlement date basis.  
Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust are financial instruments and are recognised in the statement of financial position. All
financial instruments are recorded at market value which equates to fair value. 
The trust uses financial instruments to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange 
contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the New Zealand dollar rate at balance
date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 
The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 
Reserves
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. Transfers to all 
other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees. 
Taxation 
The Income Tax Act 1994 provides exemption from income tax for community trusts established under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The amendment applied from the 2005 income year, and consequently no taxation has been provided 
for in these financial statements. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period. 
2. Income

2007 2006
$000 $000

Investments: 
Pooled funds (13,017) 95,246
Dividends 8,257 2,669
Interest 16,934 6,514
Realised gains 72,983 7,426
Unrealised gains/(losses) (46,105)  4,892
Realised foreign exchange gains 19,062  (3,490)
Unrealised foreign exchange gains/(losses) 30,946  (20,047)

89,060  93,210



16 AUGUST 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 2411 

3. Distribution of ASB Charitable Trust Funds 
The following trust funds, assets and liabilities were received by way of distribution from the ASB Charitable Trust on 
31 March 2006: 

2006
$000

Trust funds: 
Original capital 251,786
Capital maintenance reserve 125,243
General reserve 75,000
Retained surplus 72,641

Total trust funds 524,670
Investments: 

Managed funds 538,703
Call deposits 614

Total investments 539,317
Current assets: 

Cash at bank 10
Sundry accounts receivable 3

Total current assets 13
Fixed assets (at depreciated values): 

Land and buildings 1,800
Office furniture and equipment 183

Total fixed assets 1,983
Sundry accounts payable 651
Outstanding grants payable: 

Committed in prior years 4,336
Committed this year 12,086

Total committed unpaid grants 16,422
4. Fixed Assets 

  2007      2006   
Cost  Accumulated

Depreciation
 Book 

Value
 Cost  Accumulated

Depreciation
 Book 

Value
 $000  $000  $000  $000  $000  $000

Land and buildings 2,079 300 1,779 2,079 279 1,800
Office equipment and furniture 837 605 232 733 550 183
Total fixed assets 2,916 905 2,011 2,812 829 1,983

5. Investments     
2007 2006
$000 $000

5.1 Managed by External Managers   
Balance as at 1 April 1,089,043  488,866
Movement in market value and investment income 89,060  93,210
Net withdrawals (63,763)  (31,736)
Investments received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust –  538,703

1,114,340  1,089,043
 Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 80,373  33,083
Bonds 494,027  467,913
Equities 481,913  588,047
Collateralised commodity futures 58,027  –

Portfolio total 1,114,340  1,089,043
6. Grants 

2007 2006
$000 $000

6.1 For This Year 
Committed and disbursed 19,954 8,651
Committed but not yet disbursed 47,918 25,814
Total grants approved 67,872 34,465
Grants written back (237) (1,396)
Grants committed this year 67,635 33,069
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6.2 Outstanding Grants Payable  
Committed in previous years 20,732 5,298
Committed this year 47,902 25,814

68,634 31,112
Liability assumed for outstanding grants payable on distribution of ASB Charitable Trust Fund:  

Committed in previous years – 4,336
Committed this year – 12,086

68,634 47,534
7. Trust Funds and Reserves  

2007 2006
$000 $000

7.1 Trust Capital 
Original capital 579,106 327,320
Original capital received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust – 251,786
Total trust capital 579,106 579,106

7.2 Capital Maintenance Reserve  
Opening balance 169,751 32,142
Transfer from retained surplus 18,722 12,376
Capital maintenance reserve received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust – 125,243
Total capital maintenance reserve 188,483 169,761

7.3 General Reserve 
Opening balance 200,000 75,000
Transfer from retained surplus – 50,000
General reserve received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust – 75,000
Total general reserve 200,000 200,000

7.4 Community Innovation Reserve 
As a result of the exceptional investment returns achieved in the 2005/2006 year, the trustees resolved to establish a 
community innovation reserve of $65 million. The fund will be administered according to specific policies and guidelines 
which will be developed during the 2006/2007 financial year. 
Balance at 1 April 65,000 –
Transfer from retained surplus – 65,000

65,000 65,000
Committed this year  13,321 –
Total community innovation reserve 51,679 65,000

7.5 Retained Surplus 
Retained surplus 1 April 30,076 26,208
Surplus for year 86,446 91,672
Transfer from community innovation reserve 13,321 –
Retained surplus received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust – 72,641

129,843 190,521
Less: Grants committed during year (67,635) (33,069)

Transfer to capital maintenance reserve (18,722) (12,376)
Transfer to general reserve – (50,000)
Transfer to community innovation reserve – (65,000)

Retained surplus 31 March 43,486 30,076
These reserves maintain the capital base of the trust. 
8. Other Expenditure    

2007 2006
$000 $000

Audit fees 40  18
Depreciation 95  –
Facilities rental –  33
Legal fees 112  9
Occupancy costs 153  61
Other operating costs 453  256
Public and statutory reporting 123  72
Staff expenses 1,400  644
Trustees’ fees 233  97
Trustees’ expenses 106  56

2,715  1,246
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9. Related Party Information 
During the 2005/2006 financial year, joint expenses were charged to this trust by ASB Charitable Trust. 
The following companies were established by the trust: 

Name Interest Held Balance Date Principal Activity 
ASB Trusts Amateur Public Sports 

Promotion Limited 100% 31 March Grants to amateur sport bodies 
ASB Trusts Public Amenities Development 

Limited 100% 31 March Grants to public beautification bodies 
These subsidiaries were incorporated on 29 March 2001. They have not traded since incorporation. 
10. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged. 

2007 2006
$000 $000

Foreign currency denominated assets 680,576  373,212
Less foreign currency contracts 680,576  270,760
ASB Charitable Trust currency risks assumed on distribution:   

Foreign currency denominated assets –  340,651
Less foreign currency contracts –  246,165

Total unhedged exposure at 31 March –  196,938
Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this 
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly.
Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. 
For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value. 
Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there are no significant 
concentrations of credit risk. No collateral is required in respect of financial assets. 
Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value, which equates to fair value. 
11. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets 
As at 31 March 2007, the trust had fully hedged its foreign currency exposure. At 31 March 2006, the trust had the following 
foreign currency monetary assets (including assets received on distribution from the ASB Charitable Trust) that were not 
hedged. 

2007 2006
$000 $000

Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 
USA and Canada –  113,632
UK and Continental Europe –  60,263
Japan and Far East –  23,043

Total foreign currency exposure at 31 March –  196,938
12. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Reported surplus 86,446  91,672
Add Non-cash items: 

Depreciation 95  –
Movements in working capital items:   

Decrease in creditors 242  (41)
Decrease/(increase) in debtors (353)  –
Increase in ASB Charitable Trust –  324

(111)  283
Fund managers’ income reinvested (89,060)  (93,210)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (2,630)  (1,255)
13. Non Cash Flow Items 
The inter-trust current account with the ASB Charitable Trust was settled by way of set off on the distribution of the charitable 
trust’s capital fund by way of distribution on 31 March 2006. 
14. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
Other than committed grants, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 
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15. Conflicts of Interest 
During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being
considered by the trust. One hundred and ten (110) such interests were recorded during the year and a register is available for
inspection at the trust.  
16. Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 
In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that New Zealand equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand entities for financial reporting periods 
commencing on or after 1 January 2007. 
The trust has commenced assessing the differences between accounting policies under NZ IFRS and current accounting 
policies to identify key areas of the financial statements that will be impacted by the transition to NZ IFRS. This review has not 
been completed at balance date. 

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Community Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
the ASB Community Trust (“the trust”) and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. This information is stated in accordance 
with the accounting policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 
Our firm has also provided tax advisory services to the trust in respect of the year ended 31 March 2007. These services have 
not impaired our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion, the financial statements: 

comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; 
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 28 May 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
KPMG, Auckland. 

––––––––––––––– 
A copy of the list of all distributions of income and capital approved by the ASB Community Trust is available on request 
from ASB Trusts, PO Box 68048, Newton, Auckland.
gs5382 

New Zealand Meat Board 

Meat Board Act 2004 

European Union Sheepmeat and Goatmeat 
(227,854 tonnes), and United States Beef and 
Veal (213,402 tonnes) Reserved Quota Allowance 
Applications for the 2008 Quota Year  
In accordance with the provisions of the Meat Board Act 
2004 Quota Allowance Allocation System in Respect of 
European Union (EU) Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Tariff Rate 
Quota and Quota Allowance Allocation System in Respect 
of United States (US) Beef and Veal Tariff Rate Quota, up 

to 2% of each of the total annual tariff quotas available to 
New Zealand is set aside as Reserved Quota Allowance 
(RQA) for possible allocation to New Entrants.  
The closing date for applications from New Entrants 
(including Year 2 and Year 3 New Entrants) for RQA for 
the 2008 Quota Year for both tariff quotas is 1 September 
2007.
Applications must be made in writing on Form 7 (US Beef 
and Veal) or Form 8 (EU Sheepmeat and Goatmeat), 
Section 17 of the respective Quota Manuals. 
Printable copies of the appropriate application forms are 
available from New Zealand Meat Board’s website 
 http://www.nzmeatboard.org  
or by contacting the board direct. 
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Please note: Applications for RQA for the 2008 Quota Year 
must be completed using the correct forms.  
Applications received after the closing date will be regarded 
as late and will be considered only at the discretion of the 
board. 
Incomplete applications will be returned to the applicant for 
completion and therefore risk being received after the closing 
date. 
Applicants must provide: 

 a non-refundable New Entrant Application Fee of 
$10,500.00 + GST for each quota applied for; and  

 a Fixed Participation Fee (refundable if the application 
is not successful) of: 

 $2,000.00 + GST (EU Sheepmeat and Goatmeat) 
 $1,000.00 + GST (US Beef and Veal); 

 New Zealand Meat Board Export Registration Number; 
 a business plan as outlined in the respective Quota 

Manuals, including: 
 evidence of procurement details with accompanying 

letter(s) of confirmation if applicable; 
 evidence of ability to process at EU or USDA Listed 

Premises or ability to toll process with accompanying 
letter(s) of confirmation; 

 evidence of marketing arrangements with 
accompanying letter(s) of confirmation if 
applicable. 

New Entrant applicants for EU Sheepmeat and Goatmeat or 
US Beef and Veal RQA are advised that any New Entrant 
that has not produced qualifying product by the end of 
March in the applicable production season, shall have any 
conditional RQA held by that applicant revert to the board 
for reallocation in accordance with the provisions of the 
respective Quota Allowance Allocation Systems. 
Note: Variable Participation Fees of $1.15 + GST (per tonne) 
payable by New Entrant and General Quota Holders will be 
notified by the board following the annual allocation of 
TRQ Allowances and are due by 31 December 2007.
In relation to the EU Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Tariff Rate 
Quota, the tariff rate applying to “in quota” imports is zero. 
The US Beef and Veal Tariff Rate Quota has a tariff rate 
applying to “in quota” imports of $US0.044 per kilogram on 
most beef products. 
Please direct any enquiries by telephone to Mary Malone 
(04) 474 0838 or Cros Spooner (04) 474 0690. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2007. 
A. DOMETAKIS, Board Secretary, New Zealand Meat 
Board. 
gs5674 

Nursing Council of New Zealand 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Nurses (Fees) Notice 2007 
Pursuant to sections 130(1) and 131 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Nurses (Fees) Notice 2007. 
2. Fees—The Nursing Council of New Zealand (“the council”) sets the following fees, payable to the council, specified in the 
Schedule to this notice. Some of the fees come into force from 13 September 2007 and others come into force from 1 January 
2008. Fees are non refundable. 
3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax. 
4. Revocation—This notice will revoke the fees previously prescribed for these activities published in the New Zealand Gazette,
11 May 2006, No. 42, page 1133, on the date from which they are effective. It also provides for a fee for nurse entry to practice 
programmes. 
Schedule
Fees Payable 
A. REGISTRATION FEES  $
 Application for registration as nurse practitioner (effective from 1 January 2008) 750.00  
 Processing fee for application for registration (overseas) (effective from 13 September 2007) 420.00  
 Application for change of condition in scope of practice (effective from 1 January 2008) 125.00
B. EXAMINATION FEES 
 Registered nurse and nurse assistant (effective from 1 January 2008) 145.00  
 Analysis of failed examination (effective from 1 January 2008) 47.00  
C. FEES FOR EDUCATION PROGRAMMES1

 Accreditation or monitoring audit of nurse entry to practice programme (effective from 13 September 
2007)  2,700.00

 Accreditation of post-graduate nursing programme (effective from 1 January 2008)  4,725.00  
 Accreditation of education institution/programme provider (effective from 1 January 2008) 5,800.00  
 Accreditation and monitoring audit of programme leading to registration as a registered nurse (effective 

from 1 January 2008) 9,160.00
 Accreditation or monitoring audit of nurse assistant programme (effective from 1 January 2008) 2,525.00  
 Shortened monitoring audit of programme (effective from 1 January 2008) 3,130.00  
 Monitoring audit of post-graduate nursing programme (effective from 1 January 2008) 4,645.00  
 Recognition or monitoring audit of competence assessment programme (effective from 1 January 2008) 1,585.00  
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Key to annotation 
1 When accrediting a new programme and a new provider, both gazetted fees may be charged. 
Dated at Wellington this 10th day of August 2007. 
MARION CLARK, Registrar, Nursing Council of New Zealand. 
gs5718 

Pharmacy Council of New Zealand 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Revocation of Pharmacy Council of New Zealand (Fees) Amendment Notice 2007 
The Pharmacy Council of New Zealand (Fees) Amendment Notice 2007, published in the New Zealand Gazette, 3 May 2007, 
No. 48, page 1273, is hereby revoked under section 132(1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003. 
This notice takes effect 28 days after the date of publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of August 2007. 
BRONWYN CLARK, Registrar, Pharmacy Council of New Zealand. 
gs5649 

Whanganui Community 
Foundation Incorporated 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

Whanganui Community Foundation Incorporated 
Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 
31 March 2007 

$ $
000 000

2007 2006
Statement of Financial Performance 
Income from investments 2,399 8,405
Rent 12 24
Other 0 21
 2,411 8,450
Less:

Administration expenses 260 295

Investment management fees 47 65
Donations and community support 1,386 2,385

 1,693 2,745
Surplus 718 5,705
Statement of Financial Position 
Opening capital 36,592 30,887
Surplus 718 5,705
Revaluation 427
Closing capital 37,737 36,592
Fixed assets 616 164
Fixed interest 8,017 4,757
State street 28,135 31,222
Sundry 2,138 2,030
Less:

Special purpose funds 95 108
Donations not uplifted 1,032 1,435
Accounts payable 42 38

 37,737 36,592
A full set of audited annual financial statements is available 
from the Chief Executive, PO Box 365, Wanganui. 
gs5632 

Index

A
Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act— 

Application to register trade name products: 2398 
Animal Products Act— 

Animal products notices available: 2398 

B
Bankruptcy Notices— 

Notices: 2334 
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Compliance document notices 
H1 Energy Efficiency 

Amendment: 2392 

C
Charitable Trusts Act— 

Dissolution of charitable trust boards: 2389, 2390 
Dissolution of charitable trust boards revoked: 2389 

Community Trusts Act— 
Annual accounts 

ASB Community Trust: 2408 
Whanganui Community Foundation Inc.: 2416 

Companies Act— 
Cessation of business in New Zealand 

Redpoint Projects Limited: 2378 
Steinhoff Pacific Pty Limited: 2378 



16 AUGUST 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 91 2417 

Intention to correct Register of Companies 
Aeonet Ltd.: 2388 
Armacup Maritime Services Ltd.: 2388 
Cleardale Holdings Ltd.: 2388 
DLS Investments Ltd.: 2388 
DSV Air & Sea Ltd.: 2388 
Gateway Liquor Ltd.: 2388 
Global One Communications Ltd.: 2388 
Green Acres Franchise Group Ltd.: 2388 
H J Cooper Ltd.: 2388 
Habitat for Humanity (Central North Island) Ltd.: 2388 
Nobilo Wine Group Ltd.: 2388 
Private Flight Global Ltd.: 2388 
Rotorua Marine & Leisure Ltd.: 2388 

Removals 
Acal Trust Company Ltd.: 2374 
BMW Properties Ltd.: 2376 
BOP Horticulture Ltd.: 2373 
Calder Cook Holdings Ltd.: 2376 
CH Vineyard Holdings Ltd.: 2375 
DPN Ltd.: 2375 
Eventworks Event Specialists Ltd.: 2377 
Fesco Lines New Zealand Ltd.: 2375 
Glamic Twenty Five Ltd.: 2373 
Ian McLeod Group Ltd.: 2376 
James Investments Ltd.: 2377 
Kenpaul Properties Ltd.: 2376 
Kingdom Builders Ltd.: 2373 
Kubik Ltd.: 2374 
Matihao Ltd.: 2376 
Oakland Construction Ltd.: 2373 
Paracelse Ltd.: 2374 
Pellows Frozen Foods Ltd.: 2375 
Petplow Tasman Holdings Ltd.: 2377 
Prime Group Ltd.: 2374 
Prism Distribution Ltd.: 2374 
Realm Investments Ltd.: 2377 
Reductoplating Ltd.: 2377 
S P & E J Hales Ltd.: 2375 
Samoa Post Publishing Company Ltd.: 2373 
Southern Pacific Marketing Ltd.: 2374 
Summerfield Land Ltd.: 2377 
Talk-Cars Ltd.: 2373 
Utulei Constructions Ltd.: 2373 
Velo Ltd.: 2375 
Waipara Wine Holdings Ltd.: 2375 
Westlake Investments Ltd.: 2376 
White Coast Holdings Ltd.: 2377 

Removals lists: 2342, 2371 
Restoration to the Register of Companies 

7 Pen Ltd.: 2386 
Anti-Slip Solutions NZ Ltd.: 2386 
Best Boy Ltd.: 2386 
Blanchard Trustee Ltd.: 2386 
Bonavista Holdings Ltd.: 2386 
Bradiana Investments Ltd.: 2386 
Building Opinions Ltd.: 2386 
Canty Properties Ltd.: 2386 
Captain Cook Cultural Exchange Centre Ltd.: 2386 
Cemtech International Ltd.: 2386 
CJL Investments Ltd.: 2386 
Combined Construction Services Ltd.: 2386 
De-Lush Vineyard Services Ltd.: 2386 
Designs for Vision NZ Ltd.: 2386 
Digital Kumara Ltd.: 2386 
Elf Properties Ltd.: 2386 
Espero Ltd.: 2386 
Fineline Contracting Services Ltd.: 2386 
Foresite Technologies Ltd.: 2386 
Frankies Restaurant and Catering Ltd.: 2386 
Frankton Developments Ltd.: 2386 
Gamo One Ltd.: 2386 
Gourmet Ltd.: 2386 
H & R Steel Ltd.: 2386 
Hamish Neill Ltd.: 2386 
Happy Kiwi Ltd.: 2386 
Hartner Trustee Ltd.: 2386 
Hobson Plumbing Ltd.: 2386 
J & J Liquor Ltd.: 2386 
Jazmine Industries Ltd.: 2386 
Kemp Enterprises Ltd.: 2386 
Koes Ltd.: 2386 
L M Coker Trustee Ltd.: 2386 
Lacson Ventures Ltd.: 2386 
Laneside Farm Ltd.: 2386 
Lesleigh Property Investments Ltd.: 2386 

Marination Nominees Ltd.: 2386 
Mascot Fortune Ltd.: 2386 
Mbar Auckland Ltd.: 2386 
McCroft Manufacturing Ltd.: 2386 
MDW Properties Ltd.: 2386 
Mishaela Holdings Ltd.: 2386 
Modern Tiling Ltd.: 2386 
Mt Aspiring Geochemical Ltd.: 2386 
Mt Royal Early Learning Centre Ltd.: 2386 
Nutkiki Ltd.: 2386 
Pacific Engine Corporation Ltd.: 2386 
PFALZ Investments Ltd.: 2386 
Privilege New Zealand Ltd.: 2386 
R.T. Innovative Marketing Ltd.: 2386 
Shore Produce Ltd.: 2386 
Silverbirch Ltd.: 2386 
Solare Ltd.: 2386 
Somerset Marketing Ltd.: 2386 
Sportsing Ltd.: 2386 
Sylvia Park Resthome Ltd.: 2386 
Te Tokatu Ltd.: 2386 
The Pit Stop Cafe Ltd.: 2386 
Titan Investments (Auckland) Ltd.: 2386 
Townsend Engineering Ltd.: 2386 
Transom Engineering and Manufacturing Ltd.: 2386 
TT Five Trustee Company Ltd.: 2386 
Urban Earthworks Ltd.: 2386 
Village Stone (NZ) Ltd.: 2386 
Voline Ltd.: 2386 
W.A. Chenery Ltd.: 2386 
W.C. & V.H. Boag Ltd.: 2386 
Wardour Investments Ltd.: 2386 
Waxx It Studio Ltd.: 2386 
William Gordon (2005) Ltd.: 2386 
Wineman Ltd.: 2386 
XJL Cartage Ltd.: 2386 
XTEN Painting Systems Ltd.: 2386 

Winding up/liquidations 
114 Dominion Rd Ltd.: 2381 
83 Beach Road Ltd.: 2340 
A & R Wilson Builders (2001) Ltd.: 2339 
ACS Tauranga Ltd.: 2336 
Advanced Roadskills Ltd.: 2379 
Airtech 2000 Ltd.: 2386 
Alfa Homes 2003 Ltd.: 2382 
All Joinery Services 2005 Ltd.: 2337 
ASA Holdings Ltd.: 2338 
Astleigh Properties Ltd.: 2381 
Auckland Management & Consultancy Ltd.: 2336 
Automotive Certification Systems Ltd.: 2336 
Az n Shaz Ltd.: 2385 
Best Investments & Management Ltd.: 2336 
Bio-Vision Ltd.: 2336 
Birds Building Company Ltd.: 2336 
Body Control Studios (Wellington) Ltd.: 2385 
BTT Productions Ltd.: 2338 
C J Aircon Ltd.: 2337 
Capital Hog Ltd.: 2378 
Carlton Restaurant Ltd.: 2341 
Carm Holdings Ltd.: 2379 
CFI (2003) Ltd.: 2340 
Chinatown Victoria Park Ltd.: 2336 
Church Giles Ltd.: 2384 
Coltrane Property Ltd.: 2336 
Cowie Holdings Ltd.: 2341 
D&D City Ltd.: 2379 
Douglas Operations Ltd.: 2337 
Dryland Contracting Ltd.: 2337 
Durham Mews Ltd.: 2383 
Eastern Suburbs Properties Ltd.: 2378 
Energy Homes 2006 Ltd.: 2383 
Gary Cassidy Builders Ltd.: 2385 
Gas Deliveries Whangarei Ltd.: 2341 
Good Old Boy’s Investments Ltd.: 2379 
Goodman Ltd.: 2339 
Groome Agricontracts Ltd.: 2384 
Harbour Ferries Group Ltd.: 2340 
Hart Auto Electrics Te Puke Ltd.: 2336 
Highfield FBG Ltd.: 2382 
HM E & C New Zealand Ltd.: 2379 
Hortspec Waikato Ltd.: 2383 
In Or Out No.2 Ltd.: 2339 
Irwell Street Properties Holdings Ltd.: 2339 
IXL Appliances NZ Ltd.: 2342 
J & M Steel Fixing Ltd.: 2378 
K P R Ltd.: 2338 
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K.V.S. Group Ltd.: 2380 
KNA Timber Remanufacturing Ltd.: 2384 
Knights Inn Ltd.: 2339 
L & C Design Homes Ltd.: 2341 
La Vita E Bella Ltd.: 2383 
Lifestyle Superannuation Ltd.: 2338 
Link Company Ltd.: 2385 
Loaded Hog Auckland (2005) Ltd.: 2378 
Lorne Street Ltd.: 2336 
Marble Magic Ltd.: 2380 
Middle Mill Cabinet Maker Ltd.: 2336 
Mirchee Television Network Ltd.: 2380 
Monarch Industries Ltd.: 2380 
Mr Computer Ltd.: 2380 
North Island Property Trading Ltd.: 2336 
Oceanside Ltd.: 2336 
Office Weekly (NZ) Ltd.: 2383 
Palmer Mill Management Company Ltd.: 2336 
Panel Board Installation Services Ltd.: 2340 
Piermont Holdings (Australia) Ltd.: 2336 
Plastermen Ltd.: 2382 
Portage Trading Ltd.: 2340 
Precinct Apartments Ltd.: 2336 
Prepine Forestry Specialists Ltd.: 2381 
Prince’s Wharf Rental Ltd.: 2336 
Prince’s Wharf Residential Ltd.: 2336 
Princes Wharf Carparks Ltd.: 2336 
Princes Wharf Carparks Management Ltd.: 2336 
Princes Wharf Residual Residential Leases Ltd.: 2336 
PW Shed 19/22/23 Ltd.: 2336 
PWB Investments Ltd.: 2336 
PWC 20/24 Ltd.: 2336 
Regal Catering 2004 Ltd.: 2384 
S.A.F.E. Contracting Ltd.: 2386 
S.R. Abercrombie Ltd.: 2381 
Sanne Lara Stephen White Properties Ltd.: 2384 
Searocks Cafe Ltd.: 2384 
Shannon Properties Ltd.: 2381 
SKC Ltd.: 2340 
Skybaux Enterprises Ltd.: 2380 
Soothlink Ltd.: 2336 
Stage Right Ltd.: 2386 
Swarbrick Excavating (Christchurch) Ltd.: 2341 
Target Pest Contracting Ltd.: 2338 
Target Pest Enterprises Ltd.: 2338 
Taylormade Building Company Ltd.: 2382 
Theatrical Wardrobe & Props Ltd.: 2385 
Thistle Holdings Ltd.: 2378 
Total Beauty Care Company Ltd.: 2381 
Trident Marketing Systems Ltd.: 2383 
Value Vehicles Southland (2003) Ltd.: 2382 
Vicote Manufacturing Ltd.: 2385 
Virtual Floors Ltd.: 2337 
Wairarapa Recyclers 2005 Ltd.: 2337 
Well-Spring Funding Ltd.: 2336 
Xpress Vehicle Rentals Ltd.: 2379 

Conservation Act— 
Land notices 

Central Otago: 2401 
Dunedin: 2401 
Westland

Revocation 2007/1018: 2401 
Crown Entities Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
Charities Commission Board: 2396 

E

Education Act— 
Boards of trustees responsibilities under the property occupancy 

document: 2393 
Direction for appointment of limited statutory managers revoked 

Tokoroa East School 
2006/1177: 2393 

Health and safety code of practice 
State and State integrated schools: 2393 

Electricity Act— 
Making of Electricity Governance Amendment Rules: 2399 
Recommendations/assessments concerning the Electricity Governance 

Rules: 2399, 2400 

H
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act— 

Codes of practice 
Applications for approval 

Management of existing stationary container systems up to 
60,000 litres capacity: 2400 

Determination of new organisms: 2400 
Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
Chiropractic Board: 2394 

Prescribed fees 
Nurses

Partial revocation 2006/1133: 2415 
Pharmacy Council of New Zealand 

Revocation 2007/1273: 2416 
Human Assisted Reproductive Technology Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive Technology: 2394 

I
Incorporated Societies Act— 

Dissolution of societies: 2390 
Dissolution of societies revoked: 2390 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand Act— 
Disciplinary tribunal decisions: 2391 

J
Justices of the Peace Act— 

Resignations: 2396 

L
Land Notices— 

Other Districts 
Rodney: 2402 
Western Bay of Plenty: 2402 

Roading Cities 
Christchurch: 2403 
Nelson: 2404 

Roading Districts 
Queenstown Lakes: 2404 
Rodney: 2402 
Tasman: 2403 
Timaru: 2403 

Land Transfer Act— 
Land Registrar notices 

Christchurch: 2389 
Land Transfer Amendment Act— 

Land Registrar notices 
Dunedin: 2389 

Local Government (Auckland) Amendment Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

Auckland Regional Holdings: 2399 

M
Maori Affairs Act— 

Land notices 
Wellington 

Corrigendum 1973/1128: 2401 
Corrigendum 1992/3823: 2401 

Maori Land Act (Te Ture Whenua Maori Act)— 
Land notices 

Taranaki 
Corrigendum 2001/2178: 2407 

Maritime Transport Act— 
Marine protection rules: 2400 

Meat Board Act— 
Reserved quota allowance applications 

European Union sheepmeat and goatmeat: 2414 
United States beef and veal: 2414 

Medicines Act— 
Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 2394 
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 2395 
Suspension of consent to the distribution of medicines: 2394 

Motor Vehicle Sales Act— 
Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal findings: 2396 

N
National Library of New Zealand (Te Puna Matauranga o Aotearoa) 

Act—
Appointments/reappointments 

Library and Information Advisory Commission Ng
Kaiwhakam rama i ng  Kohikohinga K rero: 2398 
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R
Receiverships Act— 

Appointment and release of receivers and managers 
McRae Hospitality Ltd.: 2335 

Appointment of receivers of income 
Maisonettes on High Ltd.: 2335 

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)— 
Building Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2007 (SR 2007/226): 2407 
Customs and Excise Amendment Regulations 2007 (SR 2007/225): 

2407
Fisheries (Cost Recovery) Amendment Rules 2007 (SR 2007/223): 

2407
Fisheries (Location and Inspection of Registers) Notice 2007 

(SR 2007/220): 2407 
Securities Act (AMP Capital Investors (New Zealand) Limited) 

Exemption Notice 2007 (SR 2007/221): 2407 

Takeovers Code (Sealegs Corporation Limited) Exemption 
Amendment Notice 2007 (SR 2007/222): 2407 

Tariff (Concession) Amendment Order 2007 (SR 2007/224): 2407 
Reserves Act— 

Land notices 
Far North: 2405 
Gore: 2404, 2405 
Kaipara: 2406 
Kawerau: 2407 
Waitakere: 2406 
Whangarei: 2405, 2406 

S

Sentencing Act— 
Confiscation of motor vehicles: 2397, 2398 
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